UTAH STATE BULLETIN

OFFICIAL NOTICES OF UTAH STATE GOVERNMENT Filed May 16, 2017, 12:00 a.m. through June 01, 2017, 11:59 p.m.

> Number 2017-12 June 15, 2017

Nancy L. Lancaster, Managing Editor

The *Utah State Bulletin (Bulletin)* is an official noticing publication of the executive branch of Utah state government. The Office of Administrative Rules, part of the Department of Administrative Services, produces the *Bulletin* under authority of Section 63G-3-402.

The Portable Document Format (PDF) version of the *Bulletin* is the official version. The PDF version of this issue is available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/bulletin.htm. Any discrepancy between the PDF version and other versions will be resolved in favor of the PDF version.

Inquiries concerning the substance or applicability of an administrative rule that appears in the *Bulletin* should be addressed to the contact person for the rule. Questions about the *Bulletin* or the rulemaking process may be addressed to: Office of Administrative Rules, PO Box 141007, Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-1007, telephone 801-538-3003. Additional rulemaking information and electronic versions of all administrative rule publications are available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/.

The information in this *Bulletin* is summarized in the *Utah State Digest (Digest)* of the same volume and issue number. The *Digest* is available by e-mail subscription or online. Visit http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/digest.htm for additional information.

Office of Administrative Rules, Salt Lake City 84114

Unless otherwise noted, all information presented in this publication is in the public domain and may be reproduced, reprinted, and redistributed as desired. Materials incorporated by reference retain the copyright asserted by their respective authors. Citation to the source is requested.

Utah state bulletin.

Semimonthly.

- Delegated legislation--Utah--Periodicals. 2. Administrative procedure--Utah--Periodicals.
 I. Utah. Office of Administrative Rules.

KFU440.A73S7 348.792'025--DDC 85-643197

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SPECIAL NOTICES	1
Health	
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	
Notice for July 2017 Medicaid Rate Changes	1
Public Hearing on Primary Care Network 1115 Demonstration Waiver	1
Limitations on Physician Services	1
EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS	3
Governor	
Administration	
Issuing a Writ of Election, Utah Executive Order/Proclamation No. 2017-3	
Wildland Fire Management, Utah Exec. Order No. 2017-4	4
NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES	7
Agriculture and Food	
Plant Industry	
No. 41675 (New Rule): R68-23 Utah Firewood Quarantine	8
Commerce	
Occupational and Professional Licensing	
No. 41705 (Amendment): R156-40 Recreational Therapy Practice Act Rule	10
Human Services	
Aging and Adult Services	
No. 41698 (Amendment): R510-302 Adult Protective Services	14
Juvenile Justice Services	
No. 41710 (Amendment): R547-13 Guidelines for Admission to Secure Youth	40
Detention Facilities	
Natural Resources Parks and Recreation	
No. 41717 (Amendment): R651-603 Animals	າາ
No. 41716 (Amendment): R651-606 Camping	
No. 41715 (Amendment): R651-633-2 General Closures or Restrictions	
Public Service Commission	۲
Administration	
No. 41704 (Amendment): R746-360-6 Eligibility for Fund Distributions	25
Tax Commission	
Administration	
No. 41699 (Amendment): R861-1A-20 Time of Appeal Pursuant to Utah Code Ann.	
Sections 59-1-301, 59-1-501, 59-1-1410, 59- 2-1007, 59-7-517, 59-12-114,	
59-13-210, 63G-4-201, 63G-4-401, 68-3-7, and 68-3-8.5	
No. 41700 (Amendment): R861-1A-42 Waiver of Penalty and Interest for	
Reasonable Cause Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-1-401	
Auditing	
No. 41701 (Amendment): R865-9I-54 Renewable Energy Credit Amount Pursuant	
to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-10-1014 and 59-10-1106	
Motor Vehicle	
No. 41702 (Amendment): R873-22M-2 Documentation Required and Procedures	
to Follow to Register or Title Certain Vehicles Pursuant to Utah Code Ann.	
Sections 41-1a-104 and 41-1a-108	
No. 41703 (Amendment): R873-22M-16 Authorization to Issue a Certificate of	<u>.</u>
Title Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 41-1a-104	

Commerce Occupational and Professional Licensing No. 41706: R156-22 Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Licensing Act Rule. 35 Corrections 36 Administration No. 41707: R251-401 Supervision Fees. 36 Health Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy No. 41808: R414-310 Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration Waiver. 36 Heritage and Arts Administration 37 No. 41709: R450-2 Preservation Pro Fee. 37 Library No. 41708: R458-1 Adjudicative Procedures. 37 No. 41668: R657-44 Big Game Depredation. 38 Public Service Commission 38 Administration 38 No. 41667: R746-320 Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service. 38 School and Institutional Trust Lands 34 Administration 39 39 No. 41697: R850-1 Definition of Terms. 39 No. 41695: R850-2 Trust Land Management Objectives. 39 No. 41695: R850-3 Applicant Qualifi	FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION	35
Occupational and Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors 35 Corrections 35 Administration 36 No. 41707: R251-401 Supervision Fees. 36 Health 36 Health 36 Health 36 Administration 36 No. 41707: R251-401 Supervision Fees. 36 Health 36 Health 36 Administration 36 No. 41709: R450-2 Preservation Pro Fee. 37 Library 37 No. 41708: R458-1 Adjudicative Procedures. 37 Natural Resources 37 Wildlife Resources 38 Public Service Commission 38 Administration 38 No. 41667: R746-320 Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service. 38 School and Institutional Trust Lands 36 Administration 39 39 No. 41697: R850-1 Definition of Terms. 39 No. 41697: R850-1 Definition of Terms. 39 No. 41697: R850-1 Definition of Terms. 39 No. 41695: R850-2 Trust Land Management Objectives. <th>Commerce</th> <th></th>	Commerce	
No. 41706: R156-22 Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors .35 Licensing Act Rule		
Licensing Act Rule		
Corrections Administration No. 41707: R251-401 Supervision Fees		35
Administration 36 No. 41707: R251-401 Supervision Fees. 36 Health Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy 36 No. 41692: R414-310 Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration Waiver. 36 Heritage and Arts 36 Administration 37 No. 41709: R450-2 Preservation Pro Fee. 37 Library 37 No. 41708: R458-1 Adjudicative Procedures. 37 Natural Resources 37 Wildlife Resources 37 No. 4168: R657-44 Big Game Depredation. 38 Public Service Commission 38 Administration 38 No. 41697: R746-320 Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service. 38 School and Institutional Trust Lands 39 Administration 39 No. 41697: R850-1 Definition of Terms. 39 No. 41696: R850-2 Trust Land Management Objectives. 39 No. 41695: R850-3 Opticant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application 40 Workforce Services 40 Administration 41 No. 41711: R982-101 Americans with Disabilities Complaint Procedure. 40		
Health Health Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy 36 No. 41889: R414-310 Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration Waiver 36 Heritage and Arts Administration 37 No. 41709: R450-2 Preservation Pro Fee 37 Library 37 No. 41708: R458-1 Adjudicative Procedures. 37 Natural Resources 37 Wildlife Resources 38 Public Service Commission 38 Administration 38 No. 41667: R746-320 Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service. 38 School and Institutional Trust Lands 34 Administration 39 No. 41695: R850-1 Definition of Terms. 39 No. 41695: R850-2 Trust Land Management Objectives. 39 No. 41695: R850-3 Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application 40 Processing. 40 Workforce Services 40 Administration 41711: R982-201 Government Records Access and Management Act. 41 No. 41711: R982-101 Americans with Disabilities Complaint Procedure. 40 No. 41711: R982-201 Government Records Access and Management Act. <		
Health Health Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy 36 No. 41889: R414-310 Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration Waiver 36 Heritage and Arts Administration 37 No. 41709: R450-2 Preservation Pro Fee 37 Library 37 No. 41708: R458-1 Adjudicative Procedures. 37 Natural Resources 37 Wildlife Resources 38 Public Service Commission 38 Administration 38 No. 41667: R746-320 Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service. 38 School and Institutional Trust Lands 34 Administration 39 No. 41695: R850-1 Definition of Terms. 39 No. 41695: R850-2 Trust Land Management Objectives. 39 No. 41695: R850-3 Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application 40 Processing. 40 Workforce Services 40 Administration 41711: R982-201 Government Records Access and Management Act. 41 No. 41711: R982-101 Americans with Disabilities Complaint Procedure. 40 No. 41711: R982-201 Government Records Access and Management Act. <	No. 41707: R251-401 Supervision Fees	
No. 41689: R414-310 Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration Waiver. .36 Heritage and Arts		
No. 41689: R414-310 Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration Waiver. .36 Heritage and Arts	Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	
Heritage and Arts Administration No. 41709: R450-2 Preservation Pro Fee		
Administration No. 41709: R450-2 Preservation Pro Fee. 37 No. 41708: R458-1 Adjudicative Procedures. 37 Natural Resources 37 Wildlife Resources 38 Public Service Commission 38 Administration 38 School and Institutional Trust Lands 38 Administration 39 No. 41697: R850-1 Definition of Terms. 39 No. 41696: R850-2 Trust Land Management Objectives. 39 No. 41696: R850-3 Trust Lands 39 No. 41696: R850-2 Trust Land Management Objectives. 39 No. 41696: R850-3 Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application 40 Workforce Services 40 Administration 40 Workforce Services 41 Administration 40 No. 41711: R982-101 Americans with Disabilities Complaint Procedure. 40 No. 41713: R982-301 Councils. 41 No. 41714: R982-301 Councils. 41 No. 41686: R994-404 Payment Following Workers' Compensation. 42 Unemployment Insurance 43 NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES. 45 RULES INDE		
Library No. 41708: R458-1 Adjudicative Procedures		
No. 41708: R458-1 Adjudicative Procedures	No. 41709: R450-2 Preservation Pro Fee	
Natural Resources Wildlife Resources No. 41668: R657-44 Big Game Depredation		
Natural Resources Wildlife Resources No. 41668: R657-44 Big Game Depredation	No. 41708: R458-1 Adjudicative Procedures	
No. 41668: R657-44 Big Game Depredation		
Public Service Commission Administration No. 41667: R746-320 Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service. 38 School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration No. 41697: R850-1 Definition of Terms. 39 No. 41695: R850-2 Trust Land Management Objectives. 39 No. 41695: R850-3 Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application 40 Workforce Services 40 Workforce Services 40 No. 41711: R982-101 Americans with Disabilities Complaint Procedure. 40 No. 41712: R982-201 Government Records Access and Management Act. 41 No. 41714: R982-601 Provider Code of Conduct. 41 No. 41714: R982-601 Provider Code of Conduct. 42 Unemployment Insurance 42 No. 41686: R994-404 Payment Following Workers' Compensation. 42 No. 41687: R994-406 Fraud, Fault and Nonfault Overpayments. 43 NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES. 45 RULES INDEX BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND A	Wildlife Resources	
Administration No. 41667: R746-320 Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service	No. 41668: R657-44 Big Game Depredation	
No. 41667: R746-320 Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service. 38 School and Institutional Trust Lands 38 Administration 39 No. 41697: R850-1 Definition of Terms. 39 No. 41695: R850-2 Trust Land Management Objectives. 39 No. 41695: R850-3 Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application 9 Processing. 40 Workforce Services 40 Administration 40 No. 41711: R982-101 Americans with Disabilities Complaint Procedure. 40 No. 41712: R982-201 Government Records Access and Management Act. 41 No. 41713: R982-301 Councils. 41 No. 41714: R982-601 Provider Code of Conduct. 42 Unemployment Insurance 42 No. 41866: R994-404 Payment Following Workers' Compensation 42 No. 41687: R994-406 Fraud, Fault and Nonfault Overpayments. 43 NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES. 45 RULES INDEX BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND AND	Public Service Commission	
School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration No. 41697: R850-1 Definition of Terms		
Administration 39 No. 41697: R850-1 Definition of Terms. 39 No. 41696: R850-2 Trust Land Management Objectives 39 No. 41695: R850-3 Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application 39 Processing. 40 Workforce Services 40 No. 41711: R982-101 Americans with Disabilities Complaint Procedure. 40 No. 41711: R982-201 Government Records Access and Management Act. 41 No. 41711: R982-301 Councils. 41 No. 41713: R982-301 Councils. 41 No. 41714: R982-601 Provider Code of Conduct. 42 Unemployment Insurance 42 No. 41686: R994-404 Payment Following Workers' Compensation. 42 No. 41687: R994-406 Fraud, Fault and Nonfault Overpayments. 43 NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES. 45 RULES INDEX 8Y AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND AND		
No. 41697: R850-1 Definition of Terms	School and Institutional Trust Lands	
No. 41696: R850-2 Trust Land Management Objectives.		
No. 41695: R850-3 Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application 40 Processing		
Processing		
Workforce Services Administration No. 41711: R982-101 Americans with Disabilities Complaint Procedure		
Administration No. 41711: R982-101 Americans with Disabilities Complaint Procedure		
No. 41711: R982-101 Americans with Disabilities Complaint Procedure. 40 No. 41712: R982-201 Government Records Access and Management Act. 41 No. 41713: R982-301 Councils. 41 No. 41714: R982-601 Provider Code of Conduct. 42 Unemployment Insurance 42 No. 41686: R994-404 Payment Following Workers' Compensation. 42 No. 41687: R994-406 Fraud, Fault and Nonfault Overpayments. 43 NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES. 45 RULES INDEX 45 AND AND		
No. 41712: R982-201 Government Records Access and Management Act		
No. 41713: R982-301 Councils	No. 41711: R982-101 Americans with Disabilities Complaint Procedure	40
No. 41714: R982-601 Provider Code of Conduct		
Unemployment Insurance No. 41686: R994-404 Payment Following Workers' Compensation		
No. 41686: R994-404 Payment Following Workers' Compensation		
No. 41687: R994-406 Fraud, Fault and Nonfault Overpayments	Unemployment Insurance	10
NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES	No. 41686: R994-404 Payment Following Workers' Compensation	
RULES INDEX BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND	No. 41687: R994-406 Fraud, Fault and Nonfault Overpayments	43
BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND	NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES	45
BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND		
AND		
	BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)	

Health Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy

Notice for July 2017 Medicaid Rate Changes

Effective July 1, 2017, Utah Medicaid will adjust its rates consistent with legislative intent and appropriations. Rate adjustments include new codes priced consistent with approved Medicaid methodologies as well as potential adjustments to existing codes. Nursing home rate changes will include adjustments to the flat rate, fair rental value and case mix components consistent with adopted payment methodology. All rate changes are posted to the web and can be viewed at: http://health.utah.gov/medicaid/stplan/lookup/CoverageLookup.php

Health Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy

Public Hearing on Primary Care Network 1115 Demonstration Waiver

The Division of Medicaid and Health Financing (DMHF) will hold public hearings to discuss proposed amendments to the Primary Care Network (PCN) 1115 Demonstration Waiver. These amendments include requesting authority to implement enrollment limits for adults without dependent children, limiting the number of eligible months for PCN recipients and adults without dependent children, and implementing a work requirement for PCN recipients.

In addition, the State will request authority to charge a higher co-pay for non-emergent use of the emergency room for certain adult groups, and to not allow presumptive eligibility or retroactive coverage for certain adult groups. The State will also request authority to change eligibility criteria and enrollment caps for different groups through state administrative rule for adults without dependent children. Finally, the State will request to expand the current Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnostic and Treatment Program (EPSDT) waiver for 19 and 20-year-olds to adults without dependent children.

These topics will be discussed at public hearings to be held on Thursday, June 22, 2017, from 2:00 pm to 4:00 pm, and Monday, July 10, 2017, from 3:00 pm to 5:00 pm. Both hearings will be in Room 125 of the Cannon Health Building, 288 North 1460 West, Salt Lake City, Utah.

A conference line is available for those who would like to participate by phone: 1-877-820-7831, passcode 313537#. Individuals requiring an accommodation to fully participate in this meeting should contact Jennifer Meyer-Smart at 801-538-6338 by 5:00 pm on June 19th.

Health Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy

Limitations on Physician Services

The Division of Medicaid and Health Financing (DMHF) will submit changes to the Medicaid State Plan to update and clarify limitations in coverage for physician services. These changes clarify physician licensing, provision of services, physician procedures, and utilization criteria.

DMHF does not expect this amendment (SPA 17-0019-UT, Limitations on Physician Services) to result in a fiscal impact to the agency.

This amendment is pending approval from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, and the proposed effective date is July 1, 2017.

A copy of these changes may be obtained from Craig Devashrayee (801-538-6641), or by writing the Technical Writing Unit, Utah Department of Health, PO Box 143102, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-3102. Comments are welcome at the same address. Copies of these changes are also available at local county health department offices.

End of the Special Notices Section

EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS

Under authority granted by the Utah Constitution and various federal and state statutes, the Governor periodically issues **Executive Documents**, which can be categorized as either Executive Orders, Proclamations, and Declarations. Executive Orders set policy for the executive branch; create boards and commissions; provide for the transfer of authority; or otherwise interpret, implement, or give administrative effect to a provision of the Constitution, state law or executive policy. Proclamations call special or extraordinary legislative sessions; designate classes of cities; publish states-of-emergency; promulgate other official formal public announcements or functions; or publicly avow or cause certain matters of state government to be made generally known. Declarations designate special days, weeks or other time periods; call attention to or recognize people, groups, organizations, functions, or similar actions having a public purpose; or invoke specific legislative purposes (such as the declaration of an agricultural disaster).

The Governor's Office staff files **EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS** that have legal effect with the Office of Administrative Rules for publication and distribution.

Issuing a Writ of Election, Utah Executive Order/Proclamation No. 2017-3

EXECUTIVE ORDER/PROCLAMATION

ISSUING A WRIT OF ELECTION

WHEREAS, Congressman Jason Chaffetz has officially announced his intention to vacate his congressional office in the Third Congressional District of Utah on June 30, 2017; and

WHEREAS, Article I Section 2 of the United States Constitution states that "when vacancies happen in the Representation from any State, the Executive Authority thereof shall issue Writs of Election to fill such Vacancies;"and

WHEREAS, consistent with the United States Constitution, the Utah Legislature has directed the Governor through Utah Code 20A-1-502 that "[w]hen a vacancy occurs for any reason in the office of a representative in Congress, the governor shall issue a proclamation calling an election to fill the vacancy;" and

WHEREAS, Utah Code 20A-1-203 states that the Governor may call a statewide special election for any purpose authorized by law; and

WHEREAS, Utah Code 67-1a-2(2)(a) designates the Lieutenant Governor as the Chief Election Officer of the State and authorizes him to "exercise general supervisory authority over all elections," and to "exercise direct authority over the conduct of elections for federal, state, and multicounty officers;" and

WHEREAS, Utah Code 20A-1-402 declares that "[t]he election officer shall render all interpretations and make all initial decisions about controversies or other matters" arising from the election code; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the public good to hold an election, and any necessary primary, consistent with the currently scheduled and planned for municipal general elections on November 7, 2017, and to hold those elections in a manner consistent with general election procedures adopted by the legislature, and in a manner inclusive of the entire electorate.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Gary R. Herbert, Governor of the State of Utah, by the authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of the State and the Constitution of the United States, do hereby issue this Writ of Election (consistent with the United States Constitution Article I Section 2), Proclamation (consistent with Utah Code 20A-1-502), and Executive Order (consistent with Utah Code 20A-1-203) to the Chief Election Officer of the State of Utah to conduct a Special Election on Tuesday, November 7, 2017 to fill the imminent vacancy in the United States House of Representatives for the Third Congressional District of Utah.

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Great Seal of the State of Utah. Done at the Utah State Capitol in Salt Lake City, Utah, on this, the 19th day of May 2017.

(State Seal)

Gary R. Herbert Governor

Spencer J. Cox Lieutenant Governor

Attest:

2017/003/EO

Wildland Fire Management, Utah Exec. Order No. 2017-4

EXECUTIVE ORDER

Wildland Fire Management

WHEREAS, the danger from wildland fires is high throughout the State of Utah;

WHEREAS, current precipitation in Utah contributes to high fuel loads of wildland vegetation; and

WHEREAS, some of the areas are extremely remote and inaccessible and the situation has the potential to greatly worsen if left unattended;

WHEREAS, immediate action will be required to suppress fires and mitigate post-burn flash floods to protect public safety, property, natural resources and the environment should these dangerous conditions escalate to active wildfires;

WHEREAS, these conditions do create the potential for a disaster emergency within the scope of the Disaster Response and Recovery Act of 1981;

NOW THEREFORE, I, Gary R. Herbert, Governor of the State of Utah by virtue of the power vested in me by the constitution and the laws of the State of Utah, do hereby order that:

It is found, determined and declared that a "State of Emergency" exists Statewide due to the threat to public safety, property, critical infrastructure, natural resources and the environment, effective for the month of June 2017, requiring aid, assistance and relief available pursuant to the provisions of state statutes, and the State Emergency Operations Plan, which is hereby activated.

IN TESTIMONY, WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Great Seal of the State of Utah this 31st day of May 2017.

(State Seal)

Gary R. Herbert Governor

Spencer J. Cox Lieutenant Governor

2017/004/EO

ATTEST:

End of the Executive Documents Section

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

A state agency may file a **PROPOSED RULE** when it determines the need for a substantive change to an existing rule. With a **NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE**, an agency may create a new rule, amend an existing rule, repeal an existing rule, or repeal an existing rule and reenact a new rule. Filings received between <u>May 16, 2017, 12:00 a.m.</u>, and <u>June 01, 2017, 11:59 p.m.</u> are included in this, the <u>June 15, 2017</u>, issue of the *Utah State Bulletin*.

In this publication, each **PROPOSED RULE** is preceded by a **RULE ANALYSIS**. This analysis provides summary information about the **PROPOSED RULE** including the name of a contact person, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

Following the RULE ANALYSIS, the text of the PROPOSED RULE is usually printed. New rules or additions made to existing rules are underlined (<u>example</u>). Deletions made to existing rules are struck out with brackets surrounding them ([example]). Rules being repealed are completely struck out. A row of dots in the text between paragraphs (....) indicates that unaffected text from within a section was removed to conserve space. Unaffected sections are not usually printed. If a PROPOSED RULE is too long to print, the Office of Administrative Rules may include only the RULE ANALYSIS. A copy of each rule that is too long to print is available from the filing agency or from the Office of Administrative Rules.

The law requires that an agency accept public comment on **PROPOSED RULES** published in this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin* until at least <u>July 17, 2017</u>. The agency may accept comment beyond this date and will indicate the last day the agency will accept comment in the **RULE ANALYSIS**. The agency may also hold public hearings. Additionally, citizens or organizations may request the agency hold a hearing on a specific **PROPOSED RULE**. Section 63G-3-302 requires that a hearing request be received by the agency proposing the rule "in writing not more than 15 days after the publication date of the proposed rule."

From the end of the public comment period through <u>October 13, 2017</u>, the agency may notify the Office of Administrative Rules that it wants to make the **P**ROPOSED **R**ULE effective. The agency sets the effective date. The date may be no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period nor more than 120 days after the publication date of this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin*. Alternatively, the agency may file a **CHANGE IN PROPOSED RULE** in response to comments received. If the Office of Administrative Rules does not receive a **Notice of Effective Date or a CHANGE IN PROPOSED RULE**, the **PROPOSED RULE** lapses.

The public, interest groups, and governmental agencies are invited to review and comment on **PROPOSED RULES**. Comment may be directed to the contact person identified on the **RULE ANALYSIS** for each rule.

PROPOSED RULES are governed by Section 63G-3-301, Rule R15-2, and Sections R15-4-3, R15-4-4, R15-4-5a, R15-4-9, and R15-4-10.

The Proposed Rules Begin on the Following Page

Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry **R68-23** Utah Firewood Quarantine

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(New Rule) DAR FILE NO.: 41675 FILED: 05/19/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The rule makes it possible to regulate the movement of firewood into the state of Utah in order to prevent the transport and establishment of invasive species.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The rule governs the regulation and inspection of firewood to prevent the movement of invasive pest to the state of Utah. The rule will allow for pest prevention and exclusion professionals to regulate the movement of imported firewood by providing proper labeling and record keeping.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 4-2-2 and Section 4-35-9

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: There will be a cost to implement this rule. Regulation efforts will happen at or during general inspections at fuel station stops, general stores, hardware stores, and other location where firewood is sold. Regulatory actions will be implemented by the program manager with the assistance of inspectors to help if necessary. Labor will be the primary cost to the state of Utah. The department estimates that it will take approximately 728 hours of employee time to enforce this rule. That totals up to approximately \$19,000 in pay to these employees.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The requirements of compliance for firewood movement, record keeping, and labeling will be regulated by the Utah Department of Agriculture and Food (UDAF) and, therefore, will not add additional cost to local state government.

Compliance with the rule will SMALL BUSINESSES: require businesses to label products and maintain records for the sale and purchases of firewood. Most businesses are already in compliance with this regulation. New labels may need to be purchased for compliance. It is not possible for the department to estimate the cost to print labels due to the many different methods, sizes, and material that could be used in the printing of the labels. UDAF does not specify the size, shape, material, or method that must be used to print labels, only that a label with the specified information be located on the product. Additionally, in areas which in the future are designated as guarantine areas there is the potential cost to the business of buying the proper equipment to heat treat the wood. The equipment cost varies depending on the size and amount of wood that is being treated.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There is a potential to save millions of dollars on the treatment cost, tree removal, conserving natural resources, and ongoing residential pesticide use by preventing the spread of invasive pests into the state of Utah. It is impossible to quantify the cost savings as these are future events.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There will be a cost to create the necessary labels. The cost will depend on how the affected party wants to design the label with the information required. Additionally, there are potential costs of the heat treatment.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: UDAF estimates that there will be minimal cost to businesses to maintain compliance. The savings has a potential to be significant. Preventing the spread of invasive species and the eradication projects that follow agriculture pest establishments has the potential to save millions of dollars in eradication and ongoing treatments for stakeholders for years to come. Prevention of invasive species also cuts cost to industries that import out of the state of Utah, by reducing the amount of regulations and treatment cost needed.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

AGRICULTURE AND FOOD PLANT INDUSTRY 350 N REDWOOD RD SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3034 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Kathleen Mathews by phone at 801-538-7103, by FAX at 801-538-7126, or by Internet E-mail at kmathews@utah.gov • Robert Hougaard by phone at 801-538-7187, by FAX at 801-538-7189, or by Internet E-mail at rhougaard@utah.gov • Scott Ericson by phone at 801-538-7102, by FAX at 801-538-7126, or by Internet E-mail at sericson@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 07/17/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 07/25/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: LuAnn Adams, Commissioner

R68. Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry. R68-23. Utah Firewood Quarantine. R68-23-1. Authority and Purpose.

<u>Promulgated under authority of 4-2-2 and 4-35-9, this rule</u> is enacted to prevent the movement of invasive insects transported by firewood, including, but not limited to Agrilus planipennis (Emerald Ash Borer), Anoplophora glabripennis (Asian Longhorned Beetle), Solenopsis invicta (Red Imported Fire Ant).

R68-23-2. Definitions.

(1) "Department" means the Utah Department of Agriculture and Food.

(2) "Firewood" means any kindling, logs, timber, or other portions of a tree of any species four (4) feet or less in length, cut or split, or intended to be cut or split, into a form and size appropriate for use as fuel for fires in open pit, grill, fireplace, stove or other wood burning furnaces or devices in any form commonly used for burning in campfires, stoves or fireplaces.

(3) "Invasive insects" means any nonnative organisms that cause economic or environmental harm and are capable of spreading to new areas of the state.

(4) "Person" means any individual, organization, corporation, or partnership.

(5) "Sales By Package" means a package of firewood offered, exposed, or held for sale.

(6) "Sale From Bulk" means firewood offered, exposed, or held for sale which is not packaged.

R68-23-3. Area Under Quarantine.

(1) All areas of the United States and Canada that are declared high risk by the United States Department of Agriculture or Utah Commissioner of Agriculture and Food.

(2) The department shall keep an updated list of quarantine areas.

<u>R68-23-4.</u> Articles and Commodities Under Quarantine.

(1) This quarantine applies to all firewood offered, exposed, or held for sale in the State of Utah.

R68-23-5. Restrictions.

(1) All firewood transported, offered, exposed, or held for sale in the state shall be labeled in accordance with R68-23-6.

(2) A person may not transport, offer, expose, or hold for sale firewood from an area under quarantine in this state unless the firewood is treated in accordance with R68-23-7.

(3) Any person that transports or supplies firewood in this state for other than personal use shall maintain records, certificates, or other documents for two (2) years.

R68-23-6. Labeling Requirements.

(1) Each Sales By Package must bear a clear and conspicuous declaration of the following:

(a) identify the package as containing firewood, unless the contents can be easily identified through the wrapper or container;

(b) net quantity in terms of weight, measure, or count;

(c) name and address of the manufacturer, packer, or distributor of the firewood, if the package was not produced on the premises where they are offered, exposed, or held for sale; and

(d) origin of harvest identified by county or counties and state.

(2) Each Sale From Bulk must be accompanied by a delivery ticket containing the following information:

(a) name and contact information of the person who weighed or measured the firewood;

(b) date delivered;

(c) quantity delivered, by cords or cubic meters, including fractions or count of individually wrapped packages delivered, if more than one is delivered;

(d) quantity on which the price is based, if different than the quantity delivered;

(e) identity of the type of firewood in the most descriptive terms commercially practicable; and

(f) origin of harvest by county or counties and state.

R68-23-7. Importation and Treatment.

(1) All firewood shall be prohibited entry into Utah from an area under quarantine unless the required certification is produced.

(2) Certification shall be issued by an authorized state agricultural official of the state of origin.

(3) The certificate shall bear the:

(a) name and address of the exporter of the firewood:

(b) name and address of the importer of the firewood;

(c) inspection/certificate date; and

(d) signature of authorized state agricultural officer.

(4) Such certificates shall be issued only if the shipment conforms to the heat treatment procedure listed below:

(a) the temperature of the center of the wood is raised to at least 160 deg F (71.1 deg C);

(b) the center temperature is maintained at 160 deg F. (71.1 deg C) for at least 75 minutes;

(c) internal wood temperatures are obtained and verified by sensors located in the larger pieces of firewood at representative locations within the stack:

(d) sensors are placed in large firewood pieces in the coldest areas of the kiln as identified by the department;

(e) the full depth of the monitoring probes are placed in the wood;

(f) monitoring probes are sealed within the wood by a gasket, non-hardening putty, or similar material to prevent the probe reading ambient air temperature rather than the temperature of the wood;

(g) temperature monitoring equipment must be able to provide a record of the treatment that identifies each sensor and indicates time and temperature; and

(h) portable, stand-alone sensors, the temperature monitoring equipment (thermocouples, temperature data loggers, etc.) must be:

(i) accurate to within +/- 0.9 deg F (0.5 deg C) at the treatment temperature,

(ii) capable of collecting temperature data at least once every five (5) minutes; and

(iii) capable of recording or storing data for 30 days.

(5) The certifying official shall mail, FAX or e-mail a copy of the certificate to Director, Plant Industry Division, Utah Department of Agriculture and Food, 350 North Redwood Road, PO Box 146500, Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-6500, FAX: (801) 538-7189,e-mail: UDAF-insects@utah.gov.

(6) The exporter shall give advance notification of regulated firewood shipment to the department.

(7) The importer shall notify the department of the arrival of firewood imported under the provisions of this quarantine and shall hold such firewood for inspection.

(8) The department shall inspect or release the firewood within in 10 business days of delivery.

<u>R68-23-8. Records.</u>

(1) The records, certificates or other documents of a person who transports or supplies firewood for other than personal use shall include information regarding the source of the firewood, any treatment of the firewood and the disposition of the firewood.

(2) The records, certificates or other documents of a person that sells firewood shall include information regarding the source and supplier of the firewood.

(3) The department may inspect the records, certificates, documents, inventory, and facilities of a person that transports firewood or of a firewood supplier or seller at any time during reasonable business hours and may take samples of firewood for purposes of detecting invasive insects.

R68-23-9. Exemptions.

(1) Firewood harvested in areas other than those under. quarantine are exempted from the treatment requirements in R68-23-7.

(2) The department may issue an exemption to the treatment for areas under quarantine upon request.

(3) Requests for an exemption shall be made to the department in writing and shall contain the:

(a) identity of the firewood importer;

(b) origin of harvest identified by county or counties and state; and

(c) type of wood to be imported.

(4) The department shall respond in writing within 10 business days of the request for an exemption.

(5) Exemptions are valid for a twelve (12) month period.

(6) The department may at any time revoke an exemption do to a change in the risk assessment.

(7) The department shall notify the firewood importer, in writing, identifying the reason(s) for the revocation.

R68-23-10. Enforcing Powers.

(1) Authorized agents of the department shall refuse admittance into Utah any firewood products that do not meet the provisions of this quarantine.

(2) Any shipment found within Utah in violation of this quarantine shall be treated to comply with this quarantine or be returned to the exporter at once.

R68-23-11. Violations and Penalties.

(1) Any fraudulent use of incorrect information on any forms used in the enforcement of this quarantine is a violation of this quarantine.

(2) Any intentional movement of firewood from an area under quarantine is a violation. Failure to perform or have inspection will constitute intentional movement as well as willfully moving property after notification.

(3) Failure to give advance notice to the department is a violation of this quarantine.

(4) Failure to comply with any provisions of this quarantine shall be a violation of this quarantine.

(5) Violators of this quarantine shall be subject to civil penalties of not more than \$5,000 per violation as defined in 4-2-15.

(6) Each improperly labeled, transported, or treated package or bulk sale shall be a separate violation of this rule.

KEY: firewood, quarantine, insects

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: 2017 Authorizing, Implemented, or Interpreted Law: 4-2-2; 4-35-9

Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing **R156-40**

Recreational Therapy Practice Act Rule

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 41705 FILED: 05/30/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The Board of Recreational Therapy reviewed this rule at its meeting on 05/02/2017 and determined these changes need to be made. The purpose of this filing is to: 1) define diversional activity; 2) define initial recreational therapy treatment; 3) include prescribing initial recreational treatment under the qualifications for consultation; 4) update citations to materials incorporated by reference; and 5) make minor formatting changes throughout for clarification and correction.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: In Section R156-40-102, citations to materials incorporated by reference are updated throughout, as follows: references to the January 2011 NCTRC (National Council for Therapeutic Recreation Certification) National Job Analysis are replaced with the new 2014 NCTRC Job Analysis, and references to the January 2014 NCTRC Certification Standards are replaced with the new January 2017 NCTRC Certification Standards. Subsections R156-40-102(2)(a) and (b) are updated to include the updated January 2017 NCTRC Certification Standards. A new Subsection R156-40-102(5) is added to define "diversional activity". A new Subsection R156-40-102(7) is added to define "initial recreational therapy treatment". Section R156-40-302f is modified to include prescribing initial recreational therapy treatment under the qualifications for consultation. In Section R156-40-302g, a minor formatting change is made. In Section R156-40-304, first, minor formatting changes are made throughout. Second, the six-hour cap on continuing education provided by the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing is removed, to conform with Subsection R156-40-304(5)(a)(ii). Third, the provisions of Subsection R156-40-304(6) that allowed a licensee to request a waiver of continuing education are deleted, and the subsection now cites to Section R156-1-308d, which contains the Division's detailed continuing education waiver provisions. In Section R156-40-502, a minor formatting change is made.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 58-40-101 and Subsection 58-1-106(1) (a) and Subsection 58-1-202(1)(a)

MATERIALS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE:

◆ Updates 2014 NCTRC Job Analysis, published by National Council for Therapeutic Recreation Certification, 2014

♦ Updates January 2017 NCTRC Certification Standards Part 1, published by National Council for Therapeutic Recreation Certification, January 2017

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: The Division will incur minimal costs of approximately \$75 to print and distribute the rule once the proposed amendments are made effective. Any costs incurred will be absorbed in the Division's current budget.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The proposed amendments apply only to licensees under Title 58, Chapter 40. As a result, the proposed amendments do not apply to local governments.

 SMALL BUSINESSES: No fiscal impact to small business is anticipated related to any of the updated references or formatting changes, because the new language merely updates the rule and clarifies practices that are already taking place in the industry. Regarding Subsection R156-40-102(5), no fiscal impact to small business is anticipated related to defining diversional activity. The new language adds clarification to practices that should already be taking place in the industry. Regarding Subsection R156-40-102(7) and Section R156-40-302f, there may be a minimal cost increase for small businesses who will now be required to provide initial recreation therapy treatment. This cost will be relative to the time required to prescribe what services the therapeutic recreation therapy technician should be implementing until a treatment plan is developed by the master therapeutic recreation specialist consultant and then to document that information in a patient's chart. The division cannot calculate the increased costs due to varying circumstances but anticipates that the small business employees who will prescribe, provide, and chart this initial recreation therapy treatment will do so as part of their regular job duties, and that the time required and cost will be minimal. Further, the board and the Division believe that any cost increase will be offset by the improved quality of care provided by small businesses to their patients, as at this time it can take up to three weeks for a treatment plan to be initiated in some facilities. This change also would allow for consistency in the consultation services provided in small business facilities.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: No fiscal impact to other persons is anticipated related to any of the updated references or formatting changes because the new language merely updates the rule and clarifies practices that are already taking place in the industry. Regarding Subsection R156-40-102(5), no fiscal impact to other persons is anticipated related to defining diversional activity. The new language adds clarification to practices that should already be taking place in the industry. Regarding Subsection R156-40102(7) and Section R156-40-302f, these amendments may create a minimal cost increase for self-employed individual licensees and for large businesses that will now be required to prescribe and provide initial recreation therapy treatment. Again, this cost will be relative to the time required for them to prescribe treatment and document that information in patient charts. The Division cannot calculate the increased costs due to varying circumstances but anticipates that the time required and cost will be minimal and absorbed within regular job duties and that any cost increase will be offset by the improved quality of care and consistency in the consultation services provided.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: No fiscal impact to affected persons is anticipated related to any of the updated references or formatting changes because the new language merely updates the rule and clarifies practices that are already taking place in the industry. Regarding Subsection R156-40-102(5), no fiscal impact to other persons is anticipated related to defining diversional activity. The new language adds clarification to practices that should already be taking place in the industry. Regarding Subsection R156-40and Section R156-40-302f, these proposed 102(7) amendments may cause some minimal compliance costs for a self-employed individual licensee who will now be required to prescribe and provide initial recreation therapy treatment, relative to the time required to prescribe and to document that information in patient charts. The Division cannot calculate the compliance cost due to varying circumstances but anticipates that the time required and cost will be minimal and absorbed within regular job duties, and that any cost increase will be offset by the improved care and consistency in the consultation services provided.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: The amendments to Sections R156-40-102, R156-40-302f, R156-40-304, and R156-40-502: 1) define "diversional activity" and "initial recreational therapy treatment"; 2) include prescribing initial recreational treatment as part of the "qualifications for consultation" under Section R156-40-302f; 3) update citations of incorporated materials to the new 2014 NCTRC Job Analysis and the new 2017 NCTRC Certification Standards; 4) eliminate the six-hour cap on continuing education provided by the Division and modify the processes to obtain, and references to, waivers of continuing education; and 5) make minor formatting changes. All of the amendments, except for the matter addressed in subparagraph 2) above, have no fiscal impact to small By including prescribing initial recreational business. treatment as part of the qualifications for consultation, there may be a minimal cost increase for small businesses who will now be required to prescribe initial recreation therapy treatment. It is anticipated that this fiscal impact will be small, as small business employers prescribing and charting this therapy will do so as part of their regular job duties, and the time required and cost will be minimal. (DOPL FILER'S NOTE: it should be noted that this Division rule was reviewed and approved by the Department Executive Director on 05/15/2017 which was prior to the newly identified requirements related to H.B. 272 which were distributed on 05/18/2017.)

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING HEBER M WELLS BLDG 160 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Dane Ishihara by phone at 801-530-7632, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at dishihara@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 07/17/2017

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY ATTEND A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THIS RULE:

♦ 06/26/2017 09:00 AM, Heber Wells Bldg, 160 E 300 S, Conference Room 474, Salt Lake City, UT

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 07/24/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

R156. Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing. R156-40. Recreational Therapy Practice Act Rule. R156-40-102. Definitions.

In addition to the definitions in Title 58, Chapters 1 and 40, as used in Title 58, Chapters 1 and 40 or this rule:

(1) "Approved graduate degree", as used in Subsection 58-40-302(2)(a), means an earned graduate (Masters, Ed.D., or Ph.D.) degree in recreational therapy or a graduate degree with an approved emphasis in recreational therapy, which includes:

(a) a minimum of nine semester hours or 12 quarter hours of upper division or graduate level course[–]work in therapeutic recreation and/or recreational therapy;

(b) a minimum of 18 semester hours or 24 quarter hours of supportive coursework as outlined by the January [2014]2017. NCTRC Certification Standards, Part I, which are incorporated by reference; and

(c) an approved practicum that:

(i) includes field placement experience in recreational therapy services that:

(A) uses the therapeutic recreation process as defined in the [January 2011]2014 NCTRC [National-]Job Analysis, which is incorporated by reference; and

(B) is under the supervision of an onsite field placement supervisor who:

(I) is licensed in Utah as a TRS or MTRS; and

(II) is nationally certified by NCTRC as a CTRS; and

(ii) if the practicum is conducted outside Utah, is verified on an official university transcript.

(2) "Approved emphasis, option, or concentration in therapeutic recreation or recreational therapy", as used in Subsection 58-40-302(3)(a)(ii), means an emphasis, option or concentration posted on the transcript that meets the January [2014]2017 NCTRC Certification Standards, Part I, which are incorporated by reference, including:

(a) a minimum of 18 semester or 24 quarter hours of therapeutic recreation and general recreation content coursework with no less than a minimum of [+2]15 semester or [+6]20 quarter hours in therapeutic recreation, consisting of a minimum of [four]five three-credit hour courses;

(b) a total of 18 semester or 24 quarter hours of support coursework with a minimum of:

(i) three semester hours or [three]four quarter hours coursework in the content area of anatomy and physiology;

(ii) three semester hours or [three]four quarter hours coursework in the content area of abnormal psychology; and

(iii) three semester hours or [three]four quarter hours coursework in the content area of human growth and development across the lifespan. The remaining semester hours or quarter hours of coursework must be fulfilled in the content area of "[humanservice]social sciences and humanities" as defined by the NCTRC; and

(c) field placement experience in therapeutic recreation services that:

(i) uses the therapeutic recreation process as defined in the January [2011]2014 NCTRC [National-]Job Analysis, which is incorporated by reference;

(ii) is under the supervision of an academic supervisor and an onsite field placement supervisor, each of whom:

(A) is state licensed as a TRS or MTRS;

(B) is nationally certified by NCTRC as a CTRS; and

(C) meets the standards for field placement supervision; and

(iii) if the practicum is conducted outside Utah, is verified on an official university transcript.

(3) "Consultation", as used in Subsection 58-40-601(3)(a) (ii), is defined in Subsection R156-40-302f.

(4) "CTRS" means a person certified as a Certified Therapeutic Recreation Specialist by the NCTRC.

(5) "Diversional activity" means an activity that is unrelated to the goals, objectives, and expected outcomes outlined in the "recreational therapy treatment or intervention plan" described in Section 58-40-602.

([5]6) "Full-time[,] and on-site", as used in Subsections 58-40-601(3)(a) and (b), means an individual who is employed on the premises with the hiring agency for a minimum of 30 hours per week.

(7) "Initial recreational therapy treatment", as used in Subsection R156-40-302f(3), means an order that directs the TRT. to:

(a) collect data from chart reviews, interviews, and observations as part of an assessment as defined in Subsection 58-40-102(2)(a)(i);

(b) invite the patient to leisure diversionary programs and observe for recreation and leisure patterns;

(c) provide leisure materials to the patient and support the patient's independent leisure choices; and

(d) complete recreation therapy admission notes.

([6]8) "Maintain the ongoing documentation", as used in Subsection 58-40-601(3)(b), means:

(a) documenting the ongoing treatment or intervention provided to clients according to the treatment plan; and

(b) providing review of patient status according to federal, state, and agency regulations.

([7]2) "MTRS" means a person licensed as a master therapeutic recreation specialist.

([8]10) "NCTRC" means the National Council for Therapeutic Recreation Certification.

([9]11) "Supervision", as used in Section 58-40-601, means that a person who is employed full-time and on-site as a TRS or MTRS by a recreational therapy services provider is responsible to ensure that the supervised TRT implements the treatment plan as established by the supervisor.

([40]12) "Supervision of a temporary TRS", as used in Subsection R156-40-302[f]g(1)(d), means that the TRS or MTRS supervisor:

(a) is responsible for the recreational therapy interventions performed by the temporary TRS; and

(b) will be required to review and approve the treatment plans as well as any modifications to the treatment plans as evidenced by the signature of the TRS or MTRS in the treatment plan.

([4+]13) "TRS" means a person licensed as a therapeutic recreation specialist.

([42]14) "TRT" means a person licensed as a therapeutic recreation technician.

([43]15) "Written plan of operation", as used in Subsection 58-40-102(6)(b)(viii), means a comprehensive management plan that outlines recreational therapy services that, at a minimum, includes:

(a) vision and mission statement;

(b) policy and procedures;

(c) assessment protocol;

(d) treatment and/or intervention plan;

(e) scope of care; and

(f) personnel management.

([14]16) "Unprofessional conduct" is defined in Title 58, Chapters 1 and 40.

R156-40-302f. Qualifications for Consultation.

"In consultation with[Consultation of] a master therapeutic recreation technician", as used in Subsection 58-40- $601(3)(a)(ii)_{a}$ means that the MTRS consultant[5] contracted by the agency is responsible for:

(1) providing "general supervision" as defined in Subsection R156-1-102<u>a</u>(4)(c);

(2) performing the assessment as described in Subsection 58-40-102(2)(a)(ii);

(3) prescribing "initial recreational therapy treatment" as defined in Subsection R156-40-102(7), outlining the recreation therapy services to be performed by the TRT upon client admission, and to be superceded by the recreation therapy treatment or intervention plan;

([3]4) prescribing, creating or modifying the treatment or intervention plans to be performed by the TRT as determined by the assessment;

([4]5) observing, evaluating, and documenting that the recreation therapy services are being conducted according to administrative and governing regulations;

 $([\underline{s}]\underline{6})$ observing, evaluating, and documenting adherence to the standards of practice of the recreational therapy profession; and

 $([6]\underline{7})$ demonstrating adherence, as evidenced by the signature of the MTRS in the patient chart, reviews, and evaluation of ongoing regulatory documentation.

R156-40-302g. Qualifications for Temporary License as a TRS - Supervision Required.

(1) In accordance with Section 58-1-303, an applicant for temporary licensure as a TRS shall:

(a) submit an application for temporary license in the form prescribed by the $[\underline{d}]\underline{D}$ ivision, which includes a verification that the applicant has registered and been approved to take the next available NCTRC examination:

(b) pay a fee determined by the department under Section 63J-1-504;

(c) meet all the requirements for licensure, except passing the NCTRC examination; and

(d) practice recreational therapy under the supervision of a Utah licensed TRS or MTRS, as defined in Subsection R156-40-102([\$]12).

(2) The temporary license shall be issued for a period not to exceed 120 days, to allow the applicant to pass the NCTRC examination.

(3) The temporary license [will]shall not be renewed or extended for any purpose.

R156-40-304. Continuing Education.

In accordance with Section 58-40-304, qualified continuing education requirements are established as follows:

(1) All [licensed-]MTRS, TRS, and TRT['s] <u>licensees</u> shall complete 20 hours of qualified continuing education including two hours of suicide prevention training, that meets the requirements of this section.

(2) Qualified continuing education hours for licensees who have not been licensed for the entire two-year period [will]shall be prorated from the date of licensure.

(3) Continuing education under this section shall:

(a) be relevant to the licensee's professional practice;

(b) be prepared and presented by individuals who are qualified by education, training, and experience to provide recreational therapy continuing education; and

(c) have a method of verification of attendance and completion.

(4) The suicide prevention training shall include one or more of the following subject areas:

(a) suicide concepts and facts;

(b) suicide risk assessment, crisis intervention, and first aid;

(c) evidence-based intervention for suicide risk;

(d) continuity of care and follow-up services for suicide risk; or

(e) therapeutic alliances for intervention in suicide risk.

(5) Credit for continuing education shall be recognized in accordance with the following:

(a) unlimited hours [shall be recognized] for continuing education completed in blocks of time of not less than 50 minutes in formally established classroom courses, seminars, lectures, conferences, or training sessions which meet the criteria listed in Subsection (3) above, and which are approved by, conducted by, or under the sponsorship of:

(i) the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing;

(ii) recognized universities and colleges; or

(iii) professional associations, societies and organizations representing a licensed profession whose program objectives relate to the practice of recreational therapy;

(b) a maximum of ten hours per two-year period may be recognized for teaching continuing education courses relevant to recreational therapy;

(c) a maximum of 12 hours per two-year period may be recognized for continuing education <u>courses completed [that isprovided</u>]via the internet [and/]or webinar which provide[s] a certificate of completion;

(d) [a maximum of six hours per two-year period may be recognized for continuing education provided by the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing;

(e)]a maximum of four hours per two-year period may be recognized for CPR and first aid certification through a live course, not online; and

 $([\underline{f}]\underline{e})$ a maximum of six hours per two-year period may be recognized for publications in an article, journal, newsletter, or other professional publication[s].

(6) [If properly documented that a licensee is subject to eircumstances which prevent that licensee from meeting theeontinuing education requirements established under this section, the licensee may be excused from the requirement for a period of up to three years. However it is the responsibility of the licensee to document the reasons and justify why the requirement could not be met.]A licensee subject to circumstances that prevent the licensee from meeting one or more of these continuing education requirements may request a waiver or extension of time for a period of up to three years, in accordance with the provisions of Section R156-1-308d.

(7) A licensee shall [be responsible for]maintain[ing] competent records of completed qualified continuing education for a period of six years, and if requested by the Division, shall demonstrate that the licensee meets the requirements [under]of this section.

R156-40-502. Unprofessional Conduct.

Unprofessional conduct includes:

(1) failing to establish and maintain professional boundaries with a patient or former patient;

(2) exploiting a current <u>patient [and/]</u>or former patient for personal gain;

(3) failing as a TRS/MTRS to ensure the student TRT completes the minimum required education and experience prior to working with patients;

(4) failing as a TRS/MTRS to ensure the student TRT is competent to provide recreational therapy services when signing the education and experience verification; and

(5) failing to abide by the provisions of the American Therapeutic Recreation Association (ATRA) Code of Ethics, November 2009, which is incorporated by reference.

KEY: licensing, recreational therapy, recreation therapy Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [December 22, 2015]2017

Notice of Continuation: April 26, 2016

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 58-40-101; 58-1-106(1)(a); 58-1-202(1)(a)

Human Services, Aging and Adult Services **R510-302** Adult Protective Services

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 41698 FILED: 05/23/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: Recent changes have been made in the way investigations are coordinated between Adult Protective Services and the Long-term Care Ombudsman program. The changes adjust and clarify which program will investigate certain cases when a resident of a long-term care facility is involved. The proposed amendment explains these changes.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: Previously, with the exception of issues of sexual abuse, the Long-term Care Ombudsman program investigated cases of abuse, neglect, and exploitation involving residents of care facilities, while Adult Protective Services investigated the same cases outside of facilities. Due to authority and other issues, it was determined that Adult Protective Services should investigate all cases of abuse, neglect, and exploitation regardless of the setting.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 62A-3-301 and Section 62A-3-302

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: The change moves responsibility from one program to another within the Division of Aging and Adult Services and will not result in additional costs or savings.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Local Long-term Care Ombudsman programs will continue to work on other issues within the facilities and will not see a savings or new costs as a result. SMALL BUSINESSES: These programs are not overseen by small business and they will see neither a new cost nor a savings as a result.

PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There is no other anticipated impact of this change. The change is within the Division of Aging and Adult Services and does impact other persons.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The individuals involved have not had costs associated with these reports and will not have them with the change.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: The update to this rule does not create a savings or new costs and should be budget neutral for the agency.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED. DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

> HUMAN SERVICES AGING AND ADULT SERVICES 195 N 1950 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Julene Robbins by phone at 801-538-4521, by FAX at 801-538-3942, or by Internet E-mail at jhjonesrobbins@utah.gov • Nels Holmgren by phone at 801-538-3921, by FAX at 801-538-4395, or by Internet E-mail at nholmgren@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 07/17/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 07/24/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Nels Holmgren, Director

R510. Human Services, Aging and Adult Services. R510-302. Adult Protective Services. R510-302-1. Purpose.

This rule clarifies the responsibilities of Adult Protective Services.

R510-302-2. Authority.

This rule is authorized by Section 62A-3-302.

R510-302-3. Principles.

(1) Adult Protective Services shall respect the lifestyle that is knowingly and voluntarily chosen by the vulnerable adult.

(2) A vulnerable adult with capacity to consent has the right to self-determination.

(3) All services provided are voluntary unless court ordered.

(4) All services provided should be the least restrictive possible.

(5) All services provided shall be community-based unless community-based services are unavailable.

Adult Protective Services shall encourage a (6) vulnerable adult's family and community to take responsibility for providing necessary services.

Adult Protective Services shall coordinate and (7) cooperate with other agencies to protect vulnerable adults.

(8) Adult Protective Services shall treat vulnerable adults and others in a courteous, dignified and professional manner.

R510-302-4. Definitions.

(1) All definitions found in Title 62A Chapter 3 are incorporated by reference.

(2) Activities of Daily Living means the ability to: take a full body bath or shower, including transfer in and out of the bath or shower; tend to personal hygiene needs, including care of teeth, dentures, shaving, and hair care; put on, fasten and take off all clothing, and select appropriate attire; walk without supervision or cues, including using a walker or cane; use steps or ramps; use toilet or commode, including transferring on and off toilet, cleansing self, changing pads, and caring for colostomy or catheter in appropriate manner; transfer without supervision or devices in and out of a bed or chair; and the ability to feed oneself, prepare food, drink_or use necessary adaptive devices.

(2a) Instrumental Activities of Daily Living (ADL's) means the core life activities of independent living, including using the telephone, managing money, preparing meals, doing housework, remembering to take medications, providing for one's necessities, and obtaining services.

(3) Durable with respect to a power of attorney, means not terminated by the principals incapacity.

([3]4) Conservator means an individual or agency appointed by a court in accordance with Section 75-5-401, et seq.

([4]5) Guardian means an individual or agency appointed by a court in accordance with Section 75-5-303, et seq.

([5]6) Incapacitated Person is as defined in Section 75-1-201(18).

([6]7) Intentionally is as defined in Section 76-2-103(1).

([7]8) Knowingly is as defined in Section 76-2-103(2).

([8]9) Lifestyle Choice means a knowing and voluntary choice to live a certain way, including a non-conventional way, by a person who has capacity to make that choice.

([9]10) Limited Capacity means that an adult person's ability to understand, communicate, make decisions regarding the nature and consequences the person's life or property is limited in one or more, but not all, functional areas, or during identified times of day, due to a mental illness, developmental disability, organic brain disorder, physical illness or disability, chronic use of drugs, chronic intoxication, short-term memory loss, or other cause.

([10]11) Long-term care facility is as defined in Section 62A-3-202.

(12) Power of Attorney means a writing or other record. that grants authority to an agent to act in the place of the principal, whether or not the term power of attorney is used.

([11]13) Protective intervention funding means payments made to the vulnerable adult, family, or caregiver or other provider that will alleviate or resolve a protective need.

([12]14) Protective Needs means factors identified by the APS Protective Needs Assessment that pose significant risk for, or are the result of Abuse, Neglect or Exploitation of a vulnerable adult.

([13]15) Protective Needs Assessment means an assessment of a vulnerable adult's impairments and alleged risk factors for Abuse, Neglect or Exploitation that are found to be present in that APS case investigation.

([14]16) Protective Supervision means an APS service offered to reduce or resolve a vulnerable adult's protective need.

([15]17) Recklessly is as defined in Section 76-2-103(3).

([16]18) Respite Care means a time-limited period of relief from care giving responsibilities paid to a respite care provider or individual from Protective Intervention Funds.

([47]19) Service Plan means a document created by the APS caseworker for an approved Short-term Service Case that includes a goal, objectives, methods, and progress reviews to resolve the protective needs identified in an Adult Protective Services investigation, and which implements recommendations of the case review committee.

([48]20) Short-term protective services include but are not limited to crisis intervention, emergency shelter, protective supervision, respite care, supported living services, or short-term intervention funding.

([49]21) Short-Term intervention funding means short-term payments made to the vulnerable adult, family, or caregiver or other provider, during a short-term service case for goods or services other than for Respite Care or Supported Living, that will alleviate or resolve a protective need.

([20]22) Supported Living means short-term payments made to individuals or providers that enable the vulnerable adult to remain in his or her own home or in the home of a relative.

R510-302-6. Adult Protective Services Intake Criteria.

(1) Referrals may be submitted to the APS Intake Office in any format from any person who has reason to believe that a vulnerable adult has been abused, neglected, or exploited in the State of Utah.

(2) All referrals shall be evaluated by APS Intake to determine whether APS shall investigate the allegation.

(3) APS shall accept all referrals with allegations of abuse, neglect, or exploitation of a vulnerable adult in the State of Utah except as follows:

(a) when the referral does not involve an allegation that a vulnerable adult may have been or is being abused, neglected or exploited.

(b) when the referral does not identify a current abuse, neglect or exploitation but anticipates that abuse, neglect or exploitation may occur.

(c) when the referral involves a vulnerable adult on an Indian reservation, a written agreement between APS and tribal authorities granting APS authority to investigate must be in effect or the referral shall be forwarded by Intake to federal or tribal authorities.

(d) when the referral involves an alleged incident in a long-term care facility involving an alleged theft or alleged loss of a resident's money and/or personal property, the alleged perpetrator(s) is unknown, and the money and/or personal property has been replaced, returned, or reimbursed by the facility.

(e) when the referral involves an alleged financial scam and/or alleged consumer fraud.

(4) APS shall notify[-]:

(a) the Department of Health and the Local Long-term Care Ombudsman when a referral involves a long-term care facility[-].and

(b) the Division of Services for People with Disabilities (DSPD), when the referral involves a person who receives services from DSPD.

(5) APS may submit a referral that involves a Division employee or other potential conflict of interest to the DHS Office of Services Review for review.

R510-302-7. Investigation.

(1) The assigned investigator shall initiate the investigation and determine whether:

(a) there is an allegation of abuse, neglect or exploitation;

(b) the alleged victim is a vulnerable adult;

(c) the alleged victim has the capacity to consent;

(d) the alleged victim has a legal guardian or conservator;

(e) an emergency exists; and

(f) the extent of the alleged victim's mental or physical impairment.

(2) The investigator shall make a face-to-face visit with the alleged victim.

(a) The investigator shall seek the consent of the vulnerable adult to provide services if the vulnerable adult has the capacity to consent.

(b) The investigator shall seek the consent of the vulnerable adult's legal guardian to provide services if the vulnerable adult does not have the capacity to consent.

(3) The investigator may not enter the home of a vulnerable adult unless the vulnerable adult, legal guardian, or caretaker consents, except when the investigator has reason to believe exigent circumstances exist to protect the vulnerable adult from imminent harm.

(4) The investigator shall interview the alleged perpetrator(s) unless:

(a) specifically requested not to do so by law enforcement officers in order to avoid impeding an ongoing criminal investigation or proceeding;

(b) interviewing the alleged perpetrator(s) would likely endanger or cause harm to any person;

(c) prior to interviewing the alleged perpetrator(s), the allegation is found to be without merit;

(d) APS is unable to locate the victim;

(e) the alleged victim died before the investigation started;

(f) the alleged perpetrator<u>(s) cannot be located or</u> is unknown after APS has made reasonable efforts to locate and/or identify the alleged perpetrator(s)[;-or]

(g) the alleged perpetrator(s) has refused the interview[-], or

(5) When the investigator has reason to believe any hazardous waste or illegal drugs may be located at an investigative site, the investigator will contact law enforcement agencies and not enter the site until the local health department determines it is safe to do so. The law enforcement agencies may be asked:

(a) to assess and secure a vulnerable adult's immediate safety,

(b) facilitate the vulnerable adult's exit from the [lab-]site,

(c) and arrange for emergency transportation to the hospital for decontamination.

(6) The investigator may obtain an administrative subpoena when <u>one of the following circumstances applies[y]:</u>

(a) the vulnerable adult lacks the capacity to consent; or

(b) the vulnerable adult's legal guardian refuses to consent; or

(c) the custodian of the records or items pertinent to an investigation refuses to allow access to those records or items without a subpoena; or

(d) the information sought is necessary to investigate allegations of abuse, neglect or exploitation or to protect the alleged victim.

(7) An administrative subpoena form:

(a) shall include a list that specifically identifies the documents or objects being subpoenaed;

(b) is not valid until signed by the Director or Regional Director.

(8) The investigator shall document all items received as a result of the subpoena.

(9) the investigator shall evaluate all information obtained during the investigation and determine:

(a) whether each allegation of abuse, neglect and exploitation identified during the investigation is supported, inconclusive, or without merit; and

(c) law enforcement shall be contacted to coordinate or assist on an investigation, if the investigation indicates that criminal abuse, neglect or exploitation may have occurred or the safety of the any person is endangered.

(d) if an unmet (protective) need exists:

(i) the investigator may refer the vulnerable adult and the vulnerable adult's legal guardian to available community resources and services to resolve the protective need;

(ii) the investigator or Supervisor may request a review by the Case Review Committee to determine if Short-Term Services may help to resolve the protective need;

(iii) the investigator may make a referral to the Office <u>of[od]</u> Public Guardian;

(iv) the investigator may provide crisis intervention to assist the vulnerable adult in obtaining services or benefits as it relates to the abuse, neglect or exploitation;

(v) the investigator may contact the family of a vulnerable adult who lacks capacity and inform the family that the vulnerable adult requires alternate living arrangements in an environment that is safe and meets the vulnerable adult's protective needs;

(vi) the investigator may provide Protective Intervention Funds at the sole discretion of APS. These funds may be made available to the vulnerable adult, family caregiver or other provider to alleviate or resolve a protective need, and must directly benefit the vulnerable adult;

(vii) the investigator may provide one-time payments for medications, medical treatment, or medical equipment or supplies not covered by insurance or other medical coverage; transportation; minor repairs or modifications; rent; food; or clothing, or other needs that directly benefit the vulnerable adult to alleviate or resolve a protective need; or (viii) the investigator may provide payments for a service provider or individual for approved Short-term services for Respite care, Supported living, or for short-term intervention funds.

R510-302-8 Settlement Agreements.

(1) The Division may enter into a settlement agreement with the person who has received a notification of agency action letter pursuant to 62A-3-311.5.

(2) No settlement agreement shall be enter into once the Supported finding has been upheld by a court of competent jurisdiction.

R510-302-9. Eligibility.

(1) There are no income eligibility requirements for an APS investigation of allegations of abuse, neglect, or exploitation.

(2) There are no eligibility requirements in order to receive short-term protective supervision services.

(3) There are no eligibility requirements in order to receive Protective Intervention Funds to resolve a situational crisis or an immediate protective need.

(4) A vulnerable adult shall meet income eligibility requirements in order to receive short-term protective services other than protective supervision services, including respite care, supported living, short-term intervention funding, and other services approved by the APS Director or regional director.

(a) For purposes of eligibility for short-term protective services, "family" includes an adult, the adult's spouse, and their natural children under age 18, who are residing in the same household.

(b) A person living under the care of someone other than their spouse is considered a one-person family.

(c) In determining whether a vulnerable adult meets income eligibility requirements for short-term protective services, family assets shall be disclosed and evaluated.

(i) Family assets include the fair market value of stocks, bonds, certificates of deposit, notes, savings and checking accounts, inheritance, capital gains, or gifts, which can be readily converted to cash.

(ii) A client's income and deductions will be used to determine the client's adjusted gross income to determine the client's eligibility status.

(iii) Monthly gross income includes the total monthly income received by an individual from earnings, military pay, commissions, tips, piece-rate payments, and cash bonuses; net income from self-employment; Social Security Pensions, SSI, Survivor's Benefits, and Permanent Disability Insurance payments; dividends, interest, income from estates or trusts, net rental income or royalties, net income from rental of property, receipts from boarders or lodgers; pensions, annuities; unemployment compensation; strike benefits; worker's compensation; alimony, child support, money received as specified in a divorce or support decree; Veterans' pensions or subsistence allowances; and other regular (three out of six months) financial assistance.

(iv) Monthly gross income does not include per capita payments to or funds held in trust for any individual in satisfaction of a judgment of the Indian Claims Commission or the Court of Claims; net proceeds received from the sale of a primary residence or an automobile; money borrowed; insurance payments in excess of incurred costs that must be paid from the settlement; the value of the coupon allotment under the Food Stamp Act; the value of USDA donated foods; the value of supplemental food assistance under the Child Nutrition Act of 1966 and the special food service program for children under the National School Lunch Act; any payment received under the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970; earnings of a child (under 18 years of age) residing in the home; payments for energy assistance and weatherization HEAT program; housing subsidies paid by the Federal government; payments or grants received due to natural disaster; educational loans, grants, or scholarships to any undergraduate student for educational purposes that is made or insured by the U.S. Commissioner of Education (BEOG; SEOG; NDSL; Guaranteed Student Loans; SSIG; and PELL Grants); payments to participate in a service learning program, such as College Work-Study or University Year for Action; and that portion of any other loan, grant, or scholarship which is conditioned upon school attendance, actually used for tuition, books, fees, equipment, special clothing needs, transportation to and from the school, and the child care services necessary for school attendance.

(v) The expenses that shall be deducted in determining adjusted gross income are limited to medical expenses (including Medicaid spend-down and insurance); storage expenses; child support paid, including money paid for house payments, rent, etc. as specified in a divorce or support decree; the dollar amount of first mortgage/rental payment over 25% of monthly countable income (not counted for Foster Care); and fees paid for other programs and protective services.

(vi) The sum of all family assets shall be divided by the number of family members, and if that amount exceeds \$4,000 per family member, then the value over \$4,000 shall be prorated over twelve months, and the resulting amount shall be added to the monthly countable income.

(vii) Eligibility status must be verified annually and within 30 days of any family member's increase in assets.

(viii) A client's adjusted gross income for income tax purposes is not the same as the adjusted gross income for service eligibility purposes.

(ix) All family assets and expenses shall be supported with current bank records, check stubs, and other verifiable records. Documentation must clearly indicate the name of the applicable family member.

R510-302-10. Protective Need Intervention.

(1) APS may petition the court for an emergency protective services order as outlined in 62A-3-320

(2[+]) An Investigator may request Protective Intervention Funding for an emergency shelter placement to alleviate the vulnerable adult's protective need. Emergency shelter placements may be made for up to 30 days within a twelve-month period for a vulnerable adult who has been abused, neglected, or exploited only if:

(a) the vulnerable adult's circumstances require immediate alternate living arrangements in a safe environment;

(b) the vulnerable adult or legal guardian consents to the emergency shelter placement or a court order authorizes the placement;

(c) the vulnerable adult does not meet the eligibility requirements for shelter under the Family Violence program; and

(d) the emergency shelter has all required current licenses and certifications.

R510-302-11. Short-Term Intervention.

(1) Short-term protective services may only be provided to a vulnerable adult who is the victim of abuse, neglect or exploitation, and in accordance with the terms of a service plan consented to and signed by the vulnerable adult or the vulnerable adult's legal guardian, or pursuant to a court order. An updated service plan shall be signed at each case review.

(2) A short-term services Case Review Committee shall monitor and review short-term services. The Case Review Committee:

(a) shall consist of the primary worker, supervisor or designee, and two other region workers. The Committee may include other APS and community or agency individuals when determined necessary by the Case Review Committee.

(b) shall oversee the progress made towards resolution of the protective need.

(c) may recommend that short-term services are initiated, extended, or terminated.

(d) may recommend community referrals or alternative actions.

(3) The Case Supervisor may approve or deny Short-Term Services recommended by the Case Review Committee.

(4) Short-Term Services may only be provided under the following conditions:

(a) Short-term services are voluntary and shall not be implemented without the written consent of the vulnerable adult or the vulnerable adult's legal representative.

(b) Every short-term service case shall include a protective supervision service.

(c) Protective Intervention funds for Short-term services shall not be disbursed without the approval of the APS supervisor or regional director.

(d) Respite Care funds may not be used for caring for other members of the family, performing extensive household tasks, or transportation.

(e) Respite Care may be provided in the vulnerable adult's home, a caregiver's home, or in a licensed facility.

(f) Supported Living Payments may be made to providers to enable the vulnerable adult to remain in his own home or in the home of a relative, and may include short-term supervision, transportation, assistance with shopping, training or assistance with activities of daily living.

(g) Payments for Short-Term Services may not be made until a case has been approved by the Case Review Committee and Services voluntarily agreed to in writing by the vulnerable adult, his or her guardian, or approved by court order.

R510-302-12. Protective Payee Services.

(1) Adult Protective Services shall not provide payee services.

R510-302-13. Termination of Short-Term Protective Services.

(1) A vulnerable adult has no entitlement or right to short-term protective services from APS.

(2) Protective Services may be terminated by the vulnerable adult or APS at any time, except if there is a Court order in place.

(3) Protective Services shall be terminated when:

(a) the vulnerable adult is no longer in immediate danger of abuse, neglect or exploitation;

(b) a vulnerable adult who voluntarily accepted services requests that those services be terminated;

(c) recommended by the Case Review Committee;

(d) the court terminates an order requiring APS to provide services;

(e) the vulnerable adult is receiving protective services from other persons or agencies;

(f) the vulnerable adult's behavior is abusive or violent and constitutes a threat;

(g) the vulnerable adult no longer meets the eligibility requirements for services;

(h) the vulnerable adult refuses to comply with the service plan;

(i) there is insufficient funding to pay for the service;

(j) the vulnerable adult moves out of State; or

(k) the vulnerable adult dies. APS shall complete a Deceased Client Report form in accordance with DHS policy 05-02.

(4) When APS terminates Short-Term protective services, a letter shall be sent to the vulnerable adult stating the case is going to be terminated and the reason for termination.

(a) The letter shall state that termination becomes effective 10 days from the date the letter was sent unless the vulnerable adult requests an administrative review of the reason for the termination and to decide if the services should be reinstated or alternative services may be available.

KEY: vulnerable adults, adult protective services investigation, shelter care facilities, short-term services

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [December 21, 2012]2017

Notice of Continuation: July 11, 2012

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 62A-3-301 et seq.

Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services **R547-13**

Guidelines for Admission to Secure Youth Detention Facilities

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 41710 FILED: 05/31/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: H.B. 239 was enacted in the 2017 General

Session and Rule R547-13 needs to be amended by 08/01/2017 to be in compliance with the new law.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule change amends the current guidelines for Admission to Secure Youth Detention Facilities. Per H.B. 239 (2017), a youth charged with three or more non-status criminal misdemeanor offenses in a single episode will no longer be eligible to be admitted to secure detention unless they meet other admission criteria. New class A against person misdemeanors are added to the list of holdable charges to ensure that youth who pose a serious risk to the community could be admitted to detention. Youth ages ten and eleven can only be admitted to secure detention if they are charged with a violent felony. Other holdable conditions, e.g., youth failed to appear at a court hearing within the past twelve months, are removed from this rule. This rule change continues to promote public safety and hold juvenile offenders accountable.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 62A-1-111 and Section 62A-7-202 and Section 78A-6-112 and Section 78A-6-113

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: It is anticipated that implementation of H.B. 239 (2017) will affect detention populations by: 1) reducing the numbers of youth that are eligible for admission to detention by law enforcement as a result of the proposed changes in Rule R547-13 as directed by H.B. 239; 2) reducing the time a youth may be in detention while awaiting placement as directed by H.B. 239; and 3) limiting the number of days court dispositions to detention, such as contempt. The agency is expecting a reduction to detention populations as a result of all aspects of H.B. 239. Variable costs associated with the reduction result in a savings to the agency of approximately \$65,800 per year. It is estimated that 34% of that (\$22,372) would be attributed to changes in Rule R547-13. Variable costs are defined as those costs directly related to costs that change as a result of population changes. They include items such as client food, client clothing, janitorial supplies, client medical costs, client support costs, household supplies, and laundry costs. It is expected that variable costs will increase in receiving centers as a result of changes to Rule R547-13 but actual costs are unknown at this time.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: With the changes to Rule R547-13, law enforcement will not be able to take as many youth to detention facilities as they previously have and will instead have the option of taking them to receiving centers. Since receiving centers are located in close proximity to detention facilities, it was determined that this proposed rule change will have no fiscal impact on law enforcement.

◆ SMALL BUSINESSES: The division purchases certain variable operating expense items from business such as client food, client clothing, janitorial supplies, client medical costs, client support costs, household supplies, and laundry costs. As mentioned under state budget costs above, the agency anticipates a reduction in spending of approximately \$22,372 per year in variable costs.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule change will not result in a fiscal impact to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule change will not result in a fiscal costs to affected persons.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: Due to a reduction in the number of youth eligible for secure detention, there may be a minimal reduction in business revenue.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HUMAN SERVICES JUVENILE JUSTICE SERVICES 195 N 1950 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

Janene Parry by phone at 801-538-4413, by FAX at 801-538-4334, or by Internet E-mail at jclarsen@utah.gov
Judy Hammer by phone at 801-538-4098, by FAX at 801-538-4334, or by Internet E-mail at judyhammer@utah.gov
Julene Robbins by phone at 801-538-4521, by FAX at 801-538-3942, or by Internet E-mail at jhjonesrobbins@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 07/17/2017

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY ATTEND A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THIS RULE:

♦ 07/10/2017 06:00 PM, City Council Chambers, 175 E 200 N, St. George, UT

◆ 07/11/2017 07:00 PM, Salt Lake City Library, Conference Room, Level 4, 210 E 400 S, Salt Lake City, UT

♦ 07/12/2017 07:00 PM, Logan Library, Bridger Room, 255 N Main Street, Logan, UT

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 07/25/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Susan Burke, Director

R547. Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services.

R547-13. Guidelines for Admission to Secure Youth Detention Facilities.

R547-13-1. Authority.

Section 62A-1-111 authorizes the Department of Human Services to adopt administrative rules.

R547-13-2. Purpose and Scope.

(1) This rule establishes guidelines for admission to secure detention to meet the requirements of Section 62A-7-202.

(2) This rule shall be applied to youth candidates for placement in all secure detention facilities operated by the Division of Juvenile Justice Services.

R547-13-3. Definitions.

(1) Terms used in this rule are defined in Sections 62A-7-101 and 78A-6-105.

(2) "Status offense" means a violation of the law that would not be a violation but for the age of the offender.

(3) "Youth" means a person age 10 or over and under the age of 21.

R547-13-4. General Rules.

(1) A youth age 10 or 11 may be detained in a secure detention facility if:

(a) A youth is charged with any felony of Section 76-3-203.5(c), violent felony

[(1)](2) A youth age 12 or over may be detained in a secure detention facility if:

(a) A youth is charged with any of the following State or Federal offenses:

(i) Any felony offense

(ii) Any attempt, conspiracy, or solicitation to commit a felony offense

(iii) Any class A misdemeanor of Section 76-5-1, offense against the person; assault and related offenses

(iv) Any class A or B misdemeanor of Section 76-10-5, offenses against public health, safety, welfare, and morals; weapon offenses

(v) A class A misdemeanor of Section 76-5-206, negligent homicide

[(iii)](vi) A class A misdemeanor of Section 58-37-8(1)[-] (b)[-](iii), distribution of a controlled substance violation

[(iv)](vii) Domestic violence (<u>Cohabitant</u>)77-[6]<u>3</u>6-1(<u>4</u>) [(Cohabitant)], as defined in 78B-7-102(2) and (3)

[(v) Section 76-5-104(1)(C) Assault, only when the assault is against an individual with whom the youth lives if efforts by law enforcement, in conjunction with the youth's parent or guardian, to safely place the youth with a family member living outside theyouth's home are unsuccessful

(vi) Section 76-5-102 (3), assault causing substantial bodily injury

(vii) Section 76-5-104.4, assault on a police officer

[(viii)](viii) Section 76-6-104[-(a)](1)(a) or (b), reckless burning which endangers human life

[(ix)](ix) A class A misdemeanor violation of Section 76-6-105, causing a catastrophe

[(x)](x) Section 76-6-106(2)[-](b)[-](i)[-](a), criminal mischief involving tampering with property that endangers human life

[(xi)](xi) A class A misdemeanor violation of Section 76-6-406, theft by extortion

[(xii) A class A or B misdemeanor violation of Section 76-10-504, carrying a concealed dangerous weapon

(xiii) Section 76-10-505, carrying a loaded firearm

(xiv) Section 76-10-506, threatening with or using adangerous weapon in a fight or quarrel

(xv) Section 76-10-507, possession of deadly weaponwith intent to assault

(xvi) Section 76-10-509, possession of a dangerousweapon by minor

(xvii) Section Violation of Section 76-10-509.4, prohibition of possession of certain weapons by minors

(xviii) A class A or B misdemeanor violation of Section 76-10-509.5, providing certain weapons to a minor

(xix) Section 76-10-1302, prostitution.]

(xii) A class A misdemeanor of Section 76-9-702.1, sexual battery

(xiii) A class A misdemeanor of Section 76-5-401.3(2)(c) or (d), unlawful adolescent sexual activity

(xiv) A class A misdemeanor of Section 76-9-702.5, lewdness involving a child

(xv) A class A misdemeanor of Section 76-9-702.7(1), voyeurism with recording device

(xvi) A class A misdemeanor of Section 41-6A-401.3(2), leaving the scene of an accident involving injury

(xvii) A class A misdemeanor of Section 41-6A-503(1)(b) (i) or (ii), driving under the influence involving injury; driving under the influence with a passenger under 16 years of age

[(b) None of the alleged offenses are listed in paragraphs R547-13-4 (1) (a), but three or more non-status criminal offenses are currently alleged in a single criminal episode;]

[(c)](b) The youth is an escapee or absconder from a Juvenile Justice Services secure institution, [observation and assessment unit_]or community placement[or state supervision-placement].

[(d)](c) The youth has been verified as a fugitive (absconder from probation or parole) or a runaway from another state and a formal request has been received (such as a TWX/National Crime Information Center (NCIC) or a telephone call/FAX from a law enforcement officer or a verified call/FAX from the institution) to hold pending return to the other jurisdiction, whether or not an offense is currently charged.

[<u>(c)</u> The youth has failed to appear at a court hearing on a criminal offense within the past twelve months

(f) A youth is not detainable under any of the aboveeriteria, but a non-status law violation has been alleged and one of the following documented conditions exist:

(i) The youth's record discloses two or more prioradjudicated offenses listed in paragraphs R547-13-4(1)(a) in which the offenses were found to be true in the past twelve months.

(ii) The youth, under continuing court jurisdictionexcluding those whose ONLY involvement is as a victim of abuse, neglect, abandonment, or dependency, has run from court-orderedplacement, including his own home.

(iii) The youth has failed to appear at a court hearingwithin the past twelve months after receiving legal notice and officials have reason to believe that the youth is likely to abscond unless held.]

[(2)](3) A youth not otherwise qualified for detention in a secure detention facility shall not be detained for any of the following:

(a) ungovernable or runaway behavior;

(b) neglect, abuse, abandonment, dependency, or other status requiring protection for any other reason;

(c) status offenses such as curfew, possession/consumption of alcohol, tobacco, minor-in-a-tavern, truancy;

(d) Attempted suicide.

[(3)](4) No youth under the age of ten years may be detained in a secure detention facility.

R547-13-5. Juvenile Justice Services' Cases.

A youth who is on parole or involved in a trial placement from a secure facility, and who is detained solely on a warrant from the Division of Juvenile Justice Services may be held in a secure detention facility up to 48 hours excluding weekends and legal holidays.

R547-13-6. DCFS Cases.

A youth in the custody or under the supervision of the Division of Child and Family Services (DCFS) cannot be held in a secure detention facility unless [he]the youth qualifies for detention under some section of this rule.

R547-13-7. Traffic Cases.

A youth brought to detention for traffic violation(s) cannot be held in a secure detention facility unless [he]the youth qualifies for detention under some section of this rule.

R547-13-8. [Transient]Interstate Cases.

(1) Intrastate:

(a) A youth may be admitted to a secure detentionfacility when a court pickup order for detention has been issued.

(b) A youth may be admitted to a secure detention facility only if he is detainable under some section of this rule.

(2) Interstate:]

[(a)](1) <u>Out-of-state youth</u> who are escapees, absconders, and runaways shall be detained in accordance with the provisions of Subsection R547-13-4(1)(d).

[(b)](2) Youth who are out-of-state runaways who commit any non-status criminal offense(s) may be admitted to a secure detention facility.

[(e)](3) Non-runaways, when brought to a secure detention facility with an alleged criminal offense, may be detained or released based on the same criteria which applies to resident youth.

R547-13-9. Immigration Cases.

(1) A youth shall be detained at a secure detention facility when admission is requested by <u>United States Immigration and</u> <u>Customs Enforcement (ICE).[Citizenship and Immigration Services</u> (formerly known as Immigration and Naturalization Services (INS)) officials.]

[(2) An unaccompanied, undocumented youth with analleged criminal offense may be detained at a secure detentionfacility when admission is requested by any other law enforcement officer.

(3) Any unaccompanied, undocumented youth having no alleged criminal offense shall be referred to Youth Services when admission to a secure detention facility is requested by a law-enforcement officer.]

R547-13-10. AWOL Military Personnel.

Absent without leave (AWOL) military personnel <u>that are</u> <u>minors</u> shall be admitted to a secure detention facility.

R547-13-11. Home Detention Cases.

(1) If a home detention violation is alleged, the home detention counselor may cause the alleged violator to be brought to a secure detention facility. If the case involves a violator who is a runaway where a pickup order (Warrant for Custody) has not yet been issued, a law enforcement officer may bring the violator to a secure detention facility. The home detention counselor may then transfer the minor back to the status of home detention, if appropriate, or may authorize the youth to be held in secure detention for a re-hearing.

(2) A youth placed on home detention who is arrested by a law enforcement officer for an alleged <u>non-status</u> criminal code [violation]offense(s) shall be admitted to a secure detention facility.

R547-13-12. Juvenile Court Warrants for Custody or Pickup Orders.

A youth shall be admitted to a secure detention facility when a juvenile court judge or commissioner has issued a warrant for custody.

R547-13-13. Probation Violation - Contempt of Court - Stayed Order for Detention.

A youth may be admitted to a secure detention facility for conditions such as: an alleged probation violation, contempt of court, or a stayed order for detention when it has been ordered by a judge. When it is not possible to get a written order, verbal authorization from a judge to detention is sufficient to hold a youth in a secure detention facility.

R547-13-14. Other Court Orders for Detention.

A youth brought to a secure detention facility pursuant to either federal or out-of-state court orders shall be admitted unless otherwise directed by a juvenile court judge.

KEY: juvenile corrections, juvenile detention, admission guidelines, juvenile justice services Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: 2017 Notice of Continuation: March 27, 2017 Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 62A-7-202; 78A-6-112; 78A-6-113

Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation **R651-603**

Animals

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 41717 FILED: 06/01/2017

DAR File No. 41710

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: Section R651-603-2 prohibits animals from public buildings, bathing beaches and adjacent waters, eating places, and other trails or locations posted closed to pets within the park system. This section also refers to a part of the Utah Code regarding guide or service dogs that no longer exists and the reference needs to be updated.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: Section R651-603-2 refers to a part of the Utah Code that no longer exists regarding guide or service dogs and the reference needs to be updated with the current Utah Code Section 62A-5b-104.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 79-4-304 and Section 79-4-501

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

THE STATE BUDGET: There is no cost or savings to the state budget. This is an update to the proper code reference.
 LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There is no cost or savings to local government. This is an update to the proper code reference.

♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There is no cost or savings to small businesses. This is an update to the proper code reference.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There is no cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. This is an update to the proper code reference only.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no compliance costs or savings to affected persons. This is an update to the proper code reference.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: There is no anticipated impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES PARKS AND RECREATION ROOM 116 1594 W NORTH TEMPLE SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Tammy Wright by phone at 801-538-7359, by FAX at 801-538-7378, or by Internet E-mail at tammywright@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 07/17/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 07/25/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Fred Hayes, Director

R651. Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation. R651-603. Animals. R651-603-2. Animal Exclusions.

All animals are prohibited from public buildings, bathing beaches and adjacent waters, eating places and any other trails or locations posted closed to pets within the park system, except for guide or service dogs as authorized by Section [26-30-2]62A-5b-104.

R651-603-8. Horse Use [w]Within a Park.

Horse and other saddle or pack animals are prohibited from all campgrounds, picnic areas and other areas of public gatherings except where trails and facilities are specifically designed and posted for such use.

KEY: parks

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [June 15, 2001]July 25, 2017

Notice of Continuation: June 25, 2013

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 79-4-304; 79-4-501

Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation **R651-606** Camping

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 41716 FILED: 06/01/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: Section R651-606-5 refers to the Division of Parks and Recreation's fee schedule which used to include limits on how long a camper can stay in a campsite. When the fee schedule was revised a few years ago, that wording was inadvertently eliminated which in-turn eliminated the campsite time-limit section.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The Division of Parks and Recreation campgrounds were designed for temporary use and have traditionally limited campers stays to 14 days or less as per Section R651-606-5. This restriction is necessary to ensure that all of our visitors have an equal chance to enjoy the campsites and it is also necessary to allow for campsite cleaning and maintenance. In addition, several of the parks are owned by Federal partners who consider use longer than 14 days at a time to be "exclusive use" which is prohibited. Section R651-606-5 currently cannot be used since it refers to a time limit in the fee schedule that no longer exists. Other grammatical changes are made.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 79-4-501

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: There is no cost or savings to the state budget. The wording regarding how long someone may stay in a campsite was inadvertently eliminated when the Division of Parks and Recreation's fee schedule was done, which in-turn eliminated the campsite time-limit section. This amendment is adding that wording back into the rule.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There is no cost or savings to local government. The wording regarding how long someone may stay in a campsite was inadvertently eliminated when the Division of Parks and Recreation's fee schedule was done, which in-turn eliminated the campsite time-limit section. This amendment is adding that wording back into the rule.

◆ SMALL BUSINESSES: There is no cost or savings to small business. The wording regarding how long someone may stay in a campsite was inadvertently eliminated when the Division of Parks and Recreation's fee schedule was done, which in-turn eliminated the campsite time-limit section. This amendment is simply adding that wording back into the rule.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There is no cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. The wording regarding how long someone may stay in a campsite was inadvertently eliminated when the Division of Parks and Recreation's fee schedule was done, which in-turn eliminated the campsite time-limit section. This amendment is adding that wording back into the rule.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no compliance costs for affected persons. The wording regarding how long someone may stay in a campsite was inadvertently eliminated when the Division of Parks and Recreation's fee schedule was done, which in-turn eliminated the campsite time-limit section. This amendment is adding that wording back into the rule.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This change should have no impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT: NATURAL RESOURCES PARKS AND RECREATION ROOM 116 1594 W NORTH TEMPLE SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Tammy Wright by phone at 801-538-7359, by FAX at 801-538-7378, or by Internet E-mail at tammywright@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 07/17/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 07/25/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Fred Hayes, Director

R651. Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation. R651-606. Camping.

R651-606-1. Permit Required for Camping in Undeveloped Areas.

No person shall camp in undeveloped locations of a park area without proper permit.

R651-606-2. Reserved Campsites [m]May [n]Not [b]Be Taken.

No person shall occupy or otherwise use a campsite when it is occupied or reserved for another person.

R651-606-3. Maximum Occupancy of Campsites.

Unless authorized by a park representative, individual campsites shall not be occupied by more than two vehicles and eight persons.

R651-606-4. Payment Required [b]Before Occupancy of Campsite.

No person shall occupy camping facilities prior to payment of required fees.

R651-606-5. Time-Limit in Campsite [m]May [n]Not [b]BeExceeded.

Camping is limited to 14 consecutive days at all campgrounds except for designated long-term campsites where a long-term camping agreement has been signed by the occupant and the park manager.[No person shall exceed the limitation on the length of time persons may eamp within a park area as approved in the park system fee schedule 79-4-203 unless

(a) the person is occupying a designated long-termeampsite, and

(b) a long-term camping agreement has been signed by the occupant and the park manager.]

R651-606-6. Use of Showers.

Showers may only be used by campers with camping or shower authorization permits and only in accordance with posted restrictions.

R651-606-7. Camping [0]Only in Designated Areas.

All persons shall park or camp only in areas designated for those purposes.

R651-606-8. Time by [w]Which Campsites [s]Shall [b]Be Vacated.

All persons shall vacate the campsite by 2:00 p.m. of the last day of the camp permit.

R651-606-9. Clean-up of Campsite Required.

All persons shall remove all personal property, debris and litter prior to departing the site.

R651-606-10. Quiet Hours.

No person shall operate or allow the operation of a generator, audio device; make or allow the making of unreasonable noises from 10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m., except in the following area(s): Coral Pink Sand Dunes State Park, which shall be from 10:00 p.m. to 9:00 a.m.

KEY: parks

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [July 27, 2011]July 25, 2017

Notice of Continuation: June 27, 2013

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 79-4-501

Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation **R651-633-2**

General Closures or Restrictions

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 41715 FILED: 06/01/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: Section R651-633-2 prohibits cliff diving/jumping at Palisade State Park and at Red Fleet State Park. The Division of Parks and Recreation recommends eliminating these restrictions to be consistent with other water-based state parks where cliff diving/jumping is allowed. This section also refers to a part of the Utah Code regarding guide or service dogs that no longer exists and the reference needs to be updated.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: Cliff diving/jumping has been a popular activity at many of our state parks for years and is currently allowed on all waterbased state parks except Palisade State Park and Red Fleet State Park. Section R651-633-2 currently prohibits cliff diving/jumping at Palisade State Park and at Red Fleet State Park. Palisade State Park has only one area with rocks suitable for jumping from and this area is not under the state's jurisdiction as it is owned by the local irrigation company. Red Fleet State Park has an area straight across from the boat ramp that many visitors have been jumping from for years in violation of this section. The Division's current park manager would like to change this section to allow cliff jumping/diving in that area. Red Fleet State Park also has very high cliffs bordering the reservoir further upstream that are not safe to jump from that will remain closed by posting signs restricting that activity as authorized by Section R651-633-1. Also, Section R651-633-2 refers to a part of the Utah Code that no longer exists regarding guide or service dogs and the reference needs to be updated with the current Section 62A-5b-104.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 79-4-203 and Section 79-4-304 and Section 79-4-501

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: There is an approximate cost of \$500 or less to the state budget for signage.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There is no anticipated cost or savings to local government as the cost only applies to signage for the park.

◆ SMALL BUSINESSES: There is no anticipated cost or savings to small businesses as the cost only applies to signage for the park.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There is no anticipated cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities as the fees for signage only apply to the Division of Parks and Recreation.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no compliance costs for affected persons because no one is affected but the Division of Parks and Recreation.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: The change should have no impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

NATURAL RESOURCES PARKS AND RECREATION ROOM 116 1594 W NORTH TEMPLE SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Tammy Wright by phone at 801-538-7359, by FAX at 801-538-7378, or by Internet E-mail at tammywright@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 07/17/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 07/25/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Fred Hayes, Director

R651. Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation. **R651-633.** Special Closures or Restrictions.

R651-633-2. General Closures or Restrictions.

Persons are prohibited from being in a closed area or participating in a restricted activity as listed for the following park areas:

(1) Coral Pink Sand Dunes State Park - Motorized vehicle use is prohibited in the non-motorized area of the sand dunes, except for limited and restricted access through the travel corridor;

(2) Dead Horse State Park - Hang gliding, para gliding and B.A.S.E. jumping is prohibited;

(3) Deer Creek State Park - Dogs are prohibited below high water line and in or on the reservoir except for guide or service dogs as authorized by Section [26-30-2]62A-5b-104;

(4) Jordanelle State Park - Dogs are prohibited in the Rock Cliff area except for the Perimeter Trail and designated parking areas except for guide or service dogs as authorized by Section [26-30-2]62A-5b-104;

(5) Palisade State Park - Cliff diving is prohibited;

(6) Red Fleet State Park - Cliff diving/jumping isprohibited; and]

[(7)](5) Snow Canyon State Park -

(a) All hiking and walking in the park is limited to roadways, designated trails and slick rock areas and the Sand Dunes area,

(b) The last half-mile of the Johnson Canyon Trail is closed annually from March 15 through September 14 except by permit or guided walk; this portion of trail is open from September 15 through March 14.

(c) Black Rocks Canyon is closed annually from March 15 to June 30,

(d) West Canyon climbing routes are closed annually from February 1 to June 1.

(e) Dogs are prohibited on all trails and natural areas of the park unless posted open, except for guide or service dogs as authorized by Section [26-30-2]62A-5b-104.

(f) Hang gliding, para gliding and B.A.S.E. jumping is prohibited.

KEY: parks

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [February 16, 2017]July 25, 2017

Notice of Continuation: July 5, 2013

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 79-4-203; 79-4-304; 79-4-501

Public Service Commission, Administration **R746-360-6** Eligibility for Fund Distributions

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 41704 FILED: 05/26/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this amendment is to align Utah's affordable base rate with federal standards.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This rule section establishes an affordable base rate that certain telecommunications providers are required to charge. Historically, the Public Service Commission has aligned the state affordable base rate with a base rate established by the FCC. The FCC's base rate has been scheduled to increase from \$18 to \$20 per line, effective 07/01/2017. However, the FCC recently voted to freeze the base rate at \$18 per line, at least temporarily. Therefore, this amendment eliminates the existing language that, beginning 07/01/2017, requires affected telecommunications providers to increase their rates to at least \$20 per line.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 54-3-1 and Section 54-4-1 and Section 54-8b-15

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: The telecommunications providers that are affected by Section R746-360-6 are eligible for distributions from the Utah Universal Service Fund (UUSF). Each provider's distribution is calculated according to the provider's total income, which will no longer be expected to increase as of 07/01/2017. Therefore, the state budget for the UUSF program should not be affected by this rule amendment.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: Local governments are not required to comply with or administer Section R746-360-6. No fiscal impact to local government is anticipate.

♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: Had the scheduled rate increase from \$18 to \$20 gone into effect, small businesses that receive distributions from the UUSF might have been required to adjust those distributions in light of their increased income. However, with this amendment, there will not be an automatic increase in income, and no immediate adjustment of UUSF distributions will be needed. Therefore, no fiscal impact to affected small businesses is anticipated.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: Had the scheduled rate increase from \$18 to \$20 gone into effect, customers of affected businesses would have seen their telephone bills go up. However, with this amendment, there will not be an automatic increase in billings.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: To comply, affected persons (telecommunications providers) must continue to charge a minimum affordable base rate of \$18. There are no anticipated compliance costs, as this rule amendment maintains the status quo.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: As stated in the rule analysis, this rule amendment eliminates a scheduled increase in the Utah affordable base rate. Where affected business will not be required to change their rates, no fiscal impact is anticipated.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS. AT:

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ADMINISTRATION HEBER M WELLS BLDG 160 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Jennie Jonsson by phone at 801-530-6763, or by Internet E-mail at jjonsson@utah.gov

◆ Sheri Bintz by phone at 801-530-6714, by FAX at 801-530-6796, or by Internet E-mail at sbintz@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 07/17/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 07/25/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Jennie Jonsson, Administrative Law Judge

R746. Public Service Commission, Administration.

R746-360. Universal Public Telecommunications Service Support Fund.

R746-360-6. Eligibility for Fund Distributions.

A. Qualification --

1. To qualify to receive USF support funds, a telecommunications corporation shall be designated an "eligible telecommunications carrier," pursuant to 47 U.S.C. Section 214(e), and shall be in compliance with Commission orders and rules. Each telecommunications corporation receiving support shall use that support only to provide basic telecommunications service and any other services or purposes approved by the Commission.

2. Additional qualification criteria for Incumbent telephone corporations - In addition to the qualification criteria of R746-360-6A.1.,

a. Non-rate-of-return Incumbent telephone corporations, except Incumbent telephone corporations subject to pricing flexibility pursuant to 54-8b-2.3 shall make Commission approved, aggregate rate reductions for public telecommunications services, provided in the State of Utah, equal to each incremental increase in USF distribution amounts received after December 1, 1999.

b. Rate-of-return Incumbent telephone corporations shall complete a Commission review of their revenue requirement and public telecommunications services' rate structure prior to any change in their USF distribution which differs from a prior USF distribution, beginning with the USF distribution for December, 1999. B. Rate Floor.

1. Unless a petition brought pursuant to Subsection (B)(2) is granted after adjudication, to be eligible for USF subsidization, a telecommunications corporation shall charge, at a minimum, [the following Affordable Base Rate]\$18 per line for basic telecommunications service[:

-a. As of July 1, 2016, \$18 per line; and

b. As of July 1, 2017, \$20 per line].

2.a. A telecommunications corporation may petition the Commission to deviate from the Affordable Base Rate set forth in this Subsection (B)(1).

b. A telecommunications corporation that files a petition under this Subsection (B)(2)(a) shall:

i. demonstrate that the Affordable Base Rate is not reasonable in the particular geographic area served; or

ii. impute income up to the Affordable Base Rate in calculating the telecommunications corporation's state USF subsidization.

C. Lifeline Requirement -- A telecommunications corporation may qualify to receive distributions from the fund only if it offers Lifeline service on terms and conditions prescribed by the Commission.

D. Exclusion of Resale Providers -- Only facilities-based providers, will be eligible to receive support from the fund. Where service is provided through one telecommunications corporation's resale of another telecommunications corporation's service, support may be received by the latter only.

KEY: affordable base rate, public utilities, telecommunications, universal service fund

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [October 24, 2016]2017

Notice of Continuation: November 13, 2013

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 54-3-1; 54-4-1; 54-8b-15[(8)]

Tax Commission, Administration **R861-1A-20**

Time of Appeal Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-1-301, 59-1-501, 59-1-1410, 59- 2-1007, 59-7-517, 59-12-114, 59-13-210, 63G-4-201, 63G-4-401, 68-3-7, and 68-3-8.5

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 41699 FILED: 05/25/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The proposed amendment adds language that reflects current practice.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed amendment deletes duplicative language and clarifies current Tax Commission practice that a petition for adjudicative action must be received in the Tax Commission offices no later than 30 days from the date of the action that creates the right to appeal.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 63G-4-201 and Section 68-3-8.5

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

◆ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule will not result in a fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TAX COMMISSION ADMINISTRATION 210 N 1950 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84134-0002 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Christa Johnson by phone at 801-297-3901, by FAX at 801-297-3907, or by Internet E-mail at cj@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 07/17/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 07/24/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Rebecca Rockwell, Commissioner

R861. Tax Commission, Administration.

R861-1A. Administrative Procedures.

R861-1A-20. Time of Appeal Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections [59-1-301, 59-1-501, 59-1-1410, 59- 2-1007, 59-7-517, 59-12-114, 59-13-210,]63G-4-201[, 63G-4-401, 68-3-7,] and 68-3-8.5.

(1) [A request for a hearing to correct a centrally assessed property tax assessment pursuant to Section 59-2-1007 must be in writing. The request is deemed to be timely if:

 (a) it is received in the commission offices on or before the close of business of the last day of the time frame provided by statute; or

(b) the date of the postmark on the envelope or coverindicates that the request was mailed on or before June 1.

(c) A request for a hearing that is mailed but not received in the commission offices shall be considered timely filed if the sender complies with the provisions of Subsection 68-3-8.5(2)(b) and (c).

(2) [Except as provided in Subsection [(3)](2), a petition for [redetermination of a deficiency]adjudicative action must be received in the commission offices no later than 30 days from the date of [a notice]the action that creates the right to appeal. The petition is deemed to be timely if:

(a) in the case of mailed or hand-delivered documents:

(i) the petition is received in the commission offices on or before the close of business of the last day of the 30-day period; or

(ii) the date of the postmark on the envelope or cover indicates that the [request]petition was mailed on or before the last day of the 30-day period; or

(b) in the case of electronically-filed documents, the petition is received no later than midnight of the last day of the 30-day period.

(c) A petition for [redetermination]adjudicative action that is mailed but not received in the commission offices shall be considered timely filed if the sender complies with the provisions of [Subsection]Subsections 68-3-8.5(2)(b) and (c).

[(3)](2) [A]If a statute provides the period within which an appeal may be filed, a petition for [redetermination of a claim for refund filed in accordance with 59-1-1410]adjudicative action is deemed to be timely if:

(a) in the case of mailed or hand-delivered documents:

(i) the petition is received in the commission offices on or before the close of business of the last day of the time frame provided by statute; or

(ii) the date of the postmark on the envelope or cover indicates that the request was mailed on or before the last day of the time frame provided by statute; or

(b) in the case of electronically-filed documents, the petition is received no later than midnight of the last day of the time frame provided by statute.

(c) A petition for [redetermination of a claim forrefund]adjudicative action that is mailed but not received in the commission offices shall be considered timely filed if the sender complies with the provisions of [Subsection]Subsections 68-3-8.5(2)(b) and (c).

[(4)(a) An appeal of an action taken by the Motor Vehicle Division under Title 41, Chapter 1a, or the Motor Vehicle Enforcement Division under Title 41, Chapter 3, must be received in the commission offices no later than 30 days from the date of a notice that creates the right to appeal.

(b) An appeal under Subsection (4)(a) is deemed to be timely if:

(i) in the case of mailed or hand-delivered documents:

(A) the petition is received in the commission offices on or before the close of business of the last day of the 30-day time period; or

(B) the date of the postmark on the envelope or cover indicates that the request was mailed on or before the last day of the 30-day time period; or

(ii) in the case of electronically-filed documents, the petition is received no later than midnight of the last day of the 30-day time period.

(c) An appeal of an action that is mailed but not received in the commission offices shall be considered timely filed if the sender complies with the provisions of Subsection 68-3-8.5(2)(b) and (c).]

[(5)](3) Any party adversely affected by an order of the commission may seek judicial review within the time frame provided by statute. Copies of the appeal shall be served upon the commission and upon the Office of the Attorney General.

KEY: developmental disabilities, grievance procedures, taxation, disclosure requirements

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [December 8, 2016]2017

Notice of Continuation: November 10, 2016

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 10-1-405; 41-1a-209; 52-4-207; 59-1-205; 59-1-207; 59-1-210; 59-1-301; 59-1-302.1; 59-1-304; 59-1-401; 59-1-403; 59-1-404; 59-1-405; 59-1-501; 59-1-502.5; 59-1-602; 59-1-611; 59-1-705; 59-1-706; 59-1-1004; 59-1-1404; 59-7-505; 59-10-512; 59-10-532; 59-10-533; 59-10-535; 59-12-107; 59-12-114; 59-12-118; 59-13-206; 59-13-210; 59-13-307; 59-10-544; 59-14-404; 59-2-212; 59-2-701; 59-2-705; 59-2-1003; 59-2-1004; 59-2-1006; 59-2-1007; 59-2-704; 59-2-924; 59-7-517; 63G-3-301; 63G-4-102; 76-8-502; 76-8-503; 59-2-701; 63G-4-201; 63G-4-202; 63G-4-203; 63G-4-204; 63G-4-205 through 63G-4-209; 63G-4-302; 63G-4-401; 63G-4-503; 63G-3-201(2); 68-3-7; 68-3-8.5; 69-2-5; 42 USC 12201; 28 CFR 25.107 1992 Edition

Tax Commission, Administration R861-1A-42

Waiver of Penalty and Interest for Reasonable Cause Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-1-401

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 41700 FILED: 05/25/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The proposed amendment adds language that reflects current practice.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed amendment clarifies that if a taxpayer first requests a waiver of penalties or interest in an appeal to the Tax Commission, the taxpayer is not required to provide certain information that would be required if the waiver request were for penalty and interest that the taxpayer had paid. This matches the Tax Commission's current practice.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 59-1-401

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: None--The amendment adds language that reflects current agency practice.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--The amendment adds language that reflects current agency practice.

• SMALL BUSINESSES: None--The amendment adds language that reflects current agency practice.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--The amendment adds language that reflects current agency practice.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: None--The amendment adds language that reflects current agency practice.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule will not result in a fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TAX COMMISSION ADMINISTRATION 210 N 1950 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84134-0002 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Christa Johnson by phone at 801-297-3901, by FAX at 801-297-3907, or by Internet E-mail at cj@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 07/17/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 07/24/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Rebecca Rockwell, Commissioner

R861. Tax Commission, Administration.

R861-1A. Administrative Procedures.

R861-1A-42. Waiver of Penalty and Interest for Reasonable Cause Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-1-401.

(1) Procedure.

(a) A taxpayer may request a waiver of penalties or interest for reasonable cause under Section 59-1-401 if the following conditions are met:

(i) the taxpayer provides a signed statement, with appropriate supporting documentation, requesting a waiver;

(ii) the total tax owed for the period has been paid;

(iii) the tax liability is based on a return the taxpayer filed with the commission, and not on an estimate provided by the taxpayer or the commission;

(iv) the taxpayer has not previously received a waiver review for the same period; and

(v) the taxpayer demonstrates that there is reasonable cause for waiver of the penalty or interest.

(b) Upon receipt of a waiver request, the commission shall:

(i) review the request;

(ii) notify the taxpayer if additional documentation is needed to consider the waiver request; and

(iii) review the account history for prior waiver requests, taxpayer deficiencies, and historical support for the reason given.

(c) Each request for waiver is judged on its individual merits.

(d) If the request for waiver of penalty or interest is denied, the taxpayer has a right to appeal. Procedures for filing appeals are found in Title 63G, Chapter 4, Administrative Procedures Act, and commission rules.

(e) If a taxpayer first requests a waiver of penalties or interest in an appeal to the commission, the taxpayer is not required to meet Subsections (1)(a)(i) through (iv).

(2) Reasonable Cause for Waiver of Interest. Grounds for waiving interest are more stringent than for penalty. To be granted a waiver of interest, the taxpayer must prove that the commission gave the taxpayer erroneous information or took inappropriate action that contributed to the error.

(3) Reasonable Cause for Waiver of Penalty. The following clearly documented circumstances may constitute reasonable cause for a waiver of penalty:

(a) Timely Mailing:

(i) The taxpayer mailed the return with payment to the commission by the due date and it was not timely delivered by the post office through no fault of the taxpayer.

(ii) In cases where the taxpayer cannot document a post office error, the penalties may be waived if the taxpayer:

(A) has an excellent history of compliance;

(B) proves that sufficient funds were in the bank as of the date of payment, and the check was written in numerical order; and

(C) presents documentation showing that the return or payment was mailed timely.

(b) Wrong Filing Place: The return or payment was filed on time, but was delivered to the wrong office or agency.

(c) Death or Serious Illness:

(i) The death or serious illness of a taxpayer or a member of the taxpayer's immediate family caused the delay.

(ii) With respect to a business, trust or estate, the death or illness must have been of the individual, or the immediate family of the individual, who had sole authority to file the return.

(iii) The death or illness must have occurred on or immediately prior to the due date of the return.

(d) Unavoidable Absence: The person having sole responsibility to file the return was absent from the state due to circumstances beyond his or her control.

(e) Disaster Relief:

(i) A delay in reporting, filing, or paying was due either to a federal or state declared disaster or to a natural disaster, such as fire or accident, that results in the destruction of records or disruption of business.

(ii) If delinquency or delay is due to a federally declared disaster, federal relief guidelines shall be followed.

(iii) In the absence of federal guidelines, and for other listed disasters, the taxpayer must demonstrate the matter was corrected within a reasonable time, given the circumstances.

(f) Reliance on Erroneous Tax Commission Information:

(i) Underpayments and late filings or payments were attributable to incorrect advice obtained from the commission, unless the taxpayer gave the commission inaccurate or insufficient information.

(ii) Proof of erroneous information may be based on written communication provided by the commission or, if the taxpayer clearly documents, verbal communication. Clear documentation of verbal communication should include the dates, times, and names of commission employees who provided the erroneous information.

(iii) A failure to comply will also be excused if it is demonstrated that the taxpayer requested the necessary tax forms and instructions timely, and the commission failed to timely provide the forms and instructions requested.

(g) Tax Commission Office Visit: The taxpayer proves that before expiration of the time for filing the return or making the payment, the taxpayer visited a commission office for information or help in preparing the return and a commission employee was not available for consultation.

(h) Unobtainable Records: For reasons beyond the taxpayer's control, the taxpayer was unable to obtain records to determine the amount of tax due.

(i) Reliance on Competent Tax Advisor:

(i) The taxpayer fails to file a return after furnishing all necessary and relevant information to a competent tax advisor, who incorrectly advised the taxpayer that a return was not required.

(ii) The taxpayer is required, and has an obligation, to file the return. Reliance on a tax advisor to prepare a return does not automatically constitute reasonable cause for failure to file or pay. The taxpayer must demonstrate that ordinary business care, prudence, and diligence were exercised in determining whether to seek further advice.

(j) First Time Filer:

(i) It is the first return required to be filed and the taxes were filed and paid within a reasonable time after the due date.

(ii) The commission may also consider waiving penalties on the first return after a filing period change if the return is filed and tax is paid within a reasonable time after the due date.

(k) Bank Error:

(i) The taxpayer's bank has made an error in returning a check, making a deposit or transferring money.

(ii) A letter from the bank verifying its error is required.

(l) Compliance History:

(i) The commission will consider the taxpayer's recent history for payment, filing, and delinquencies in determining whether a penalty may be waived.

(ii) The commission will also consider whether other tax returns or reports are overdue at the time the waiver is requested.

(m) Employee Embezzlement: The taxpayer shows that failure to pay was due to employee embezzlement of the tax funds and the taxpayer was unable to obtain replacement funds from any other source.

(n) Recent Tax Law Change: The taxpayer's failure to file and pay was due to a recent change in tax law that the taxpayer could not reasonably be expected to be aware of.

(4) Other Considerations for Determining Reasonable Cause.

(a) The commission allows for equitable considerations in determining whether reasonable cause exists to waive a penalty. Equitable considerations include:

(i) whether the commission had to take legal means to collect the taxes;

(ii) if the error is caught and corrected by the taxpayer;

(iii) the length of time between the event cited and the filing date;

(iv) typographical or other written errors; and

(v) other factors the commission deems appropriate.

(b) Other clearly supported extraordinary and unanticipated reasons for late filing or payment, which demonstrate reasonable cause and the inability to comply, may justify a waiver of the penalty.

(c) In most cases, ignorance of the law, carelessness, or forgetfulness does not constitute reasonable cause for waiver. Nonetheless, other supporting circumstances may indicate that reasonable cause for waiver exists.

(d) Intentional disregard, evasion, or fraud does not constitute reasonable cause for waiver under any circumstance.

KEY: developmental disabilities, grievance procedures, taxation, disclosure requirements

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [December 8, 2016]2017

Notice of Continuation: November 10, 2016

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 10-1-405; 41-1a-209; 52-4-207; 59-1-205; 59-1-207; 59-1-210; 59-1-301; 59-1-302.1; 59-1-304; 59-1-401; 59-1-403; 59-1-404; 59-1-405; 59-1-501; 59-1-502.5; 59-1-602; 59-1-611; 59-1-705; 59-1-706; 59-1-1004; 59-1-1404; 59-7-505; 59-10-512; 59-10-532; 59-10-533; 59-10-535; 59-12-107; 59-12-114; 59-12-118; 59-13-206; 59-13-210; 59-13-307; 59-10-544; 59-14-404; 59-2-212; 59-2-701; 59-2-705; 59-2-1003; 59-2-1004; 59-2-1006; 59-2-1007; 59-2-704; 59-2-924; 59-7-517; 63G-3-301; 63G-4-102; 76-8-502; 76-8-503; 59-2-701; 63G-4-201; 63G-4-202; 63G-4-203; 63G-4-204; 63G-4-205 through 63G-4-209; 63G-4-302; 63G-4-401; 63G-4-503; 63G-3-201(2); 68-3-7; 68-3-8.5; 69-2-5; 42 USC 12201; 28 CFR 25.107 1992 Edition

Tax Commission, Auditing R865-9I-54

Renewable Energy Credit Amount Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-10-1014 and 59-10-1106

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 41701 FILED: 05/25/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The section is removed in compliance with H.B. 23 from the 2017 General Session because it is unnecessary.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: H.B. 23 (2017) removes the discretionary rulemaking authority of the Tax Commission under Section 59-10-1014. Although the discretionary rulemaking authority of the Tax Commission remains under Section 59-10-1106, no rule is needed under that section. Rule R362-2, Renewable Energy Systems Tax Credits, provides guidance for the credits under Sections 59-10-1014 and 59-10-1106.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 59-10-1014 and Section 59-10-1106

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: None--The section is removed pursuant to H.B. 23 (2017) because it is unnecessary.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--The section is removed pursuant to H.B. 23 (2017) because it is unnecessary.

◆ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--The section is removed pursuant to H.B. 23 (2017) because it is unnecessary.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--The section is removed pursuant to H.B. 23 (2017) because it is unnecessary.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: None--The section is removed pursuant to H.B. 23 (2017) because it is unnecessary.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule will not result in a fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT: TAX COMMISSION

AUDITING 210 N 1950 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84134 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Christa Johnson by phone at 801-297-3901, by FAX at 801-297-3907, or by Internet E-mail at cj@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 07/17/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 07/24/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Rebecca Rockwell, Commissioner

R865. Tax Commission, Auditing.

R865-9I. Income Tax.

[R865-9I-54. Renewable Energy Credit Amount Pursuant to-Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-10-1014 and 59-10-1106.

An amount certified by the Utah State Energy Programunder rule R638-2, Renewable Energy Systems Tax Credit, asqualifying for the tax credit under Sections 59-10-1014 or 59-10-1106 shall, in the absence of fraud or misrepresentation, be the amount allowed by the commission as a credit under thosesections.]

KEY: historic preservation, income tax, tax returns, enterprise zones

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [July 14, 2016]2017

Notice of Continuation: November 10, 2016

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 31A-32A-106; 53B-8a-112; 59-1-1301 through 59-1-1309; 59-2-1201 through 59-2-1220; 59-6-102; 59-7-3; 59-10; 59-10-103; 59-10-108 through 59-10-122; 59-10-108.5; 59-10-114; 59-10-124; 59-10-127; 59-10-128; 59-10-129; 59-10-130; 59-10-207; 59-10-210; 59-10-303; 59-10-401 through 59-10-403; 59-10-405.5; 59-10-406 through 59-10-408; 59-10-501; 59-10-503; 59-10-504; 59-10-507; 59-10-512; 58-10-514; 59-10-516; 59-10-517; 59-10-522; 59-10-533; 59-10-536; 59-10-602; 59-10-603; 59-10-1003; 59-10-1006; 59-10-1014; 59-10-1017; 59-10-1021; 59-10-1023; 59-10-1106; 59-10-1403; 59-10-1403.2; 59-10-1405; 59-13-202; 59-13-301; 59-13-302; 63M-1; 63N-2-201 through 63N-2-215

Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle R873-22M-2

Documentation Required and Procedures to Follow to Register or Title Certain Vehicles Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 41-1a-104 and 41-1a-108

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 41702 FILED: 05/25/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The proposed amendment conforms the section to Tax Commission practice.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed amendment deletes references to affidavits where affidavits are no longer required; updates the proof of notice required to title or register a vehicle foreclosed by advertisement to match current statutes; clarifies long-standing agency practice to require an indemnification agreement in all cases when satisfactory documentary evidence of ownership is lacking and the applicant has exhausted all normal means of obtaining evidence of ownership; and makes technical changes.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 41-1a-104 and Section 41-1a-108

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

◆ THE STATE BUDGET: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

◆ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule will not result in a fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TAX COMMISSION MOTOR VEHICLE 210 N 1950 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84134 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Christa Johnson by phone at 801-297-3901, by FAX at 801-297-3907, or by Internet E-mail at cj@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 07/17/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 07/24/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Rebecca Rockwell, Commissioner

R873. Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle.

R873-22M. Motor Vehicle.

R873-22M-2. Documentation Required and Procedures to Follow to Register or Title Certain Vehicles Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 41-1a-104 and 41-1a-108.

[A-](1) To title or register a vehicle previously registered in a nontitle state, an applicant must submit both of the following:

[1.](a) the last [certificate of]registration certificate; and

[2-](b) a lien search from the recording jurisdiction or [an "Affidavit of Ownership"]form TC- 569A, Ownership Statement, in

lieu of the lien search.

 $[\underline{B}:](\underline{2})$ To title or register a repossessed vehicle, an applicant must submit both of the following:

 $[\frac{1}{1}](\underline{a})$ the outstanding certificate of title, with the lien recorded in favor of the repossessor; and

[2.](b) [an approved affidavit of repossession]form TC-569B, Repossession Statement, signed by the lien holder recorded on the certificate of title or a similar statement or form.

[C-](3) To title or register a vehicle previously owned by the U.S. [Government]government, an applicant must submit [a-Certificate of Release of a Motor Vehicle,]U.S. government Standard Form No. 97.

 $[\underline{\mathbf{D}} \cdot](\underline{4})$ To title or register a vehicle foreclosed by advertisement, an applicant must submit each of the following:

 $[\frac{1}{1}](\underline{a})$ a certificate of sale bearing the [notarized] signature of the person who conducted the sale. The certificate must contain the following information:

[a.](i) date of sale;

[b.](ii) name of person to whom the vehicle was sold;

[e.](iii) complete description of the vehicle;

 $[\underline{d}](\underline{iv})$ amount due on the contract;

[e](v) date that the amount due became delinquent; and

[f](vi) amount received from the sale of the vehicle[-];

[2-](b) a copy of the notice sent to the owner and lien holder of record; and

[3.](c) proof that notice was published [two-consecutive weeks prior to sale. If the notice was not published in a newspaper, an affidavit of posting of notices must be furnished. Posting must be at least ten days prior to sale]in accordance with Sections 38-2-4 or 38-8-3, as applicable.

 $[\underline{E},](\underline{S})$ To title or register a vehicle transferred by divorce decree an applicant must submit each of the following:

 $[\frac{1}{1}](a)$ a certified copy of the divorce decree;

[2.](b) the outstanding certificate of title; and

[3.](c) the last registration certificate for a nontitle state.

[F.](6) To title or register a vehicle when the current owner is declared incompetent, an applicant must submit each of the following:

 $[1,-](\underline{a})$ the outstanding certificate of title, endorsed for transfer by the guardian;

[2.](b) the last registration certificate for a nontitle state; and

[3:](c) a certified copy of the court order appointing the guardian.

[G-](7) To title or register a vehicle purchased at impound auction, an applicant must submit a certificate of sale that contains the following information:

[-____1. legal basis under which the vehicle was impoundedand sold:]

[2:](a) a complete description of the vehicle;

[3.](b) name of the purchaser; and

[4:](c) the [notarized]signature of the state, city, or county official who conducted the sale.

[H-](8) To title or register a vehicle transferred pursuant to a power of attorney, an applicant must submit the [properly-notarized]power of attorney to the Tax Commission.

[4.](9) To title or register a vehicle transferred from a deceased owner when [a survivorship affidavit is not applicable]form TC-569C, Survivorship Affidavit, does not apply, the applicant must submit the outstanding certificate of title [and]or the last registration [eard]certificate for a nontitle state. In addition, the applicant must submit one of the following:

[1.](a) a certified copy of the final decree of distribution;

[2.](b) an order from the court confirming sale; or

[3:](c)(i) an endorsement on the title by the administrator, executor, or personal representative with a certified copy of letters of administration, letters testamentary, or letters appointing a personal representative attached.

 $[\frac{1}{4},\frac{1}{2}]$ When the title is issued in joint ownership where the owners names are connected with "and" or $[\frac{1}{4},\frac{1}{2}]''$, the survivor may transfer ownership by endorsement only and by furnishing proof of death of the other joint owner.

[J:](10)(a) [The Tax Commission may issue a title or a dismantle permit upon receipt of a court order or upon receipt of an affidavit and surety bond when]When satisfactory documentary evidence of ownership is lacking and the applicant has exhausted all normal means of obtaining evidence of ownership, the Tax Commission may issue a title or a dismantle permit upon receipt of: [-]

(i) a court order; or

(ii) subject to Subsections (10)(b)(ii) and (iii), form TC-569A, Ownership Statement.

[1.](b)(i) The [affidavit]form required under Subsection (10)(a)(ii) must contain each of the following:

 $[a](\underline{A})$ a complete recital of facts explaining the absence of a negotiable title or current registration for nontitle states;

[b] an explanation of how the vehicle was obtained and from whom;

 $[e](\underline{C})$ a statement indicating any outstanding liens or encumbrances on the vehicle;

 $[\frac{d}{D}]$ a statement indicating where the vehicle was last titled or registered;

[e](E) a description of the vehicle;

 $[f_{\tau}](F)$ any other items pertinent to the acquisition or possession of the vehicle[-]; and

[2:](G) [The Tax Commission may issue a title or adismantle permit upon receipt of an affidavit and]an indemnification agreement holding the Tax Commission and its employees harmless from any and all liability resulting from the issuance of the title or dismantle permit_[-if the vehicle satisfieseach of the following conditions:

a) the vehicle is not a motorcycle;

b) the vehicle has a value of \$1,000 or less at the time of application;

c) the vehicle is six model years old or older.]

[3.](<u>ii</u>) If the vehicle has a value of \$1,000 or less at the time of application, and the vehicle is [not more]<u>less</u> than six model years old, or the vehicle is a motorcycle, [a title or dismantle permit may not be issued until the vehicle is physically examined]<u>the</u> vehicle may be subject to a physical examination by [a qualified investigator]an employee appointed by the Tax Commission prior to issuance of a title or dismantle permit.

[4:](iii) If the vehicle has a value in excess of 1,000, the Tax Commission may require a surety bond in addition to the [affidavit]form described in Subsection (10)(a)(ii). The amount of the surety bond may not exceed twice the fair market value of the vehicle as determined by the Tax Commission.

 $[K_{-1}](11)$ To title or register a specially constructed or rebuilt vehicle, an applicant shall furnish [an affidavit of eonstruction]form TC-569D, Statement of Facts, explaining the acquisition of essential parts and the date construction was completed. The <math>[affidavit]form must be supported by bills of sale or invoices for the parts.

 $[\frac{1}{2}]$ An application for an identification number must be completed. The assigned number shall be affixed to the vehicle and inspected by a peace officer or an authorized agent of the Tax Commission.

[2.](b) The vehicle make shall be designated as "SPCN" (specially constructed), and the year model shall be determined according to the date the construction was completed.

 $[\frac{3\cdot](c)}{J}$ If satisfactory evidence of ownership is lacking, the procedure outlined in $[\frac{J}{J} + \frac{shall}{Subsection}]$ be followed.

 $[4:](\underline{d})$ In the case of a dune buggy or similar type vehicle where the complete running gear and chassis of another vehicle is used, the identification number of the vehicle used as the primary base of the rebuilt vehicle shall be used for identification and must correspond to the identification number on the surrendered certificate of title.

 $[5-](\underline{e})$ The rebuilt vehicle shall retain the manufacturer's name as it appeared on the surrendered title. However, the word "rebuilt" shall be placed on the application and on the face of the title issued by the Tax Commission. The type of body and vehicle model may be changed to more accurately describe the vehicle. If a new body is used, the year model shall be determined by the date the rebuilding is complete. If only the body style has been altered or changed, the vehicle shall retain the year model stated on the surrendered title.

KEY: taxation, motor vehicles, aircraft, license plates Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [July 14, 2016]2017

Notice of Continuation: November 10, 2016

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 41-1a-102; 41-1a-104; 41-1a-108; 41-1a-116; 41-1a-211; 41-1a-215; 41-1a-214; 41-1a-401; 41-1a-402; 41-1a-411; 41-1a-413; 41-1a-414; 41-1a-416; 41-1a-418; 41-1a-419; 41-1a-420; 41-1a-421; 41-1a-422; 41-1a-522; 41-1a-701; 41-1a-1001; 41-1a-1002; 41-1a-1004; 41-1a-1005; 41-1a-1009 through 41-1a-1011; 41-1a-1101; 41-1a-1209; 41-1a-1211; 41-1a-1220; 41-6-44; 53-8-205; 59-12-104; 59-2-103; 72-10-109 through 72-10-112; 72-10-102

Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle R873-22M-16

Authorization to Issue a Certificate of Title Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 41-1a-104

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 41703 FILED: 05/25/2017

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The proposed amendment conforms the section to Tax Commission practice.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed amendment deletes language that appears in Tax Commission Section R873-22M-2; deletes references to affidavits where affidavits are no longer required; clarifies Tax Commission practice with respect to issuance of title when there is an assignment of a lienholder; and makes technical changes.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 41-1a-104

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

• THE STATE BUDGET: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

◆ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: None--The amendment reflects current agency practice.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule will not result in a fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TAX COMMISSION MOTOR VEHICLE 210 N 1950 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84134 or at the Office of Administrative Rules. DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Christa Johnson by phone at 801-297-3901, by FAX at 801-297-3907, or by Internet E-mail at cj@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 07/17/2017

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 07/24/2017

AUTHORIZED BY: Rebecca Rockwell, Commissioner

R873. Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle.

R873-22M. Motor Vehicle.

R873-22M-16. Authorization to Issue a Certificate of Title Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 41-1a-104.

[A. A lienholder who lawfully repossesses a vehicle may apply for a certificate of title by paying the title fee and filing all of the following documents:

1. the outstanding Utah certificate of title showing the lien recorded;

<u>2. a notarized affidavit of repossession, signed by the lienholder of record;</u>

[B-](1) If the purpose of the certificate of title is to record a new lien, or to rerecord a lien, and there is no change in the registered owner, all of the following are required:

[1.](<u>a</u>) the outstanding Utah certificate of title showing a release of [all]<u>the</u> prior [liens]<u>lien;</u>

[2-](b) an application [for]or title, properly signed[-and-notarized;] and

[3](c) the title fee.

 $[\underline{C}](\underline{2})$ In order to issue a new certificate of title showing the assignee as the lienholder, an applicant shall submit all of the following:

[1.](<u>a</u>) the outstanding Utah certificate of title [with the lien recorded]showing a release of the prior lien;

[2:](b) an application [for]or title showing the registered owner and the new lienholder, and signed by the assigning lienholder; and

[3](c) the title fee.

[D. In lieu of the required owner's signature under-Subsection C.2., the application may be stamped "Assignment of Lien Pursuant to Section 41-1a-607."]

KEY: taxation, motor vehicles, aircraft, license plates

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [July 14, 2016]2917

Notice of Continuation: November 10, 2016

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 41-1a-102; 41-1a-104; 41-1a-108; 41-1a-116; 41-1a-211; 41-1a-215; 41-1a-214; 41-1a-401; 41-1a-402; 41-1a-411; 41-1a-413; 41-1a-414; 41-1a-416; 41-1a-418; 41-1a-419; 41-1a-420; 41-1a-421; 41-1a-422; 41-1a-522; 41-1a-701; 41-1a-1001; 41-1a-1002; 41-1a-1004; 41-1a-1005; 41-1a-1009 through 41-1a-1011; 41-1a-1101; 41-1a-1209; 41-1a-1211; 41-1a-1220; 41-6-44; 53-8-205; 59-12-104; 59-2-103; 72-10-109 through 72-10-112; 72-10-102

FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION

Within five years of an administrative rule's original enactment or last five-year review, the agency is required to review the rule. This review is intended to help the agency determine, and to notify the public, that the administrative rule in force is still authorized by statute and necessary. Upon reviewing a rule, an agency may: repeal the rule by filing a **PROPOSED RULE**; continue the rule as it is by filing a **FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION (REVIEW)**; or amend the rule by filing a **PROPOSED RULE** and by filing a **REVIEW**. By filing a **REVIEW**, the agency indicates that the rule is still necessary.

A **R**EVIEW is not followed by the rule text. The rule text that is being continued may be found in the online edition of the *Utah Administrative Code* available at http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/code.htm. The rule text may also be inspected at the agency or the Office of Administrative Rules. **R**EVIEWS are effective upon filing.

REVIEWS are governed by Section 63G-3-305.

Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing **R156-22**

Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Licensing Act Rule

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION DAR FILE NO.: 41706

FILED: 05/30/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

EXPLANATION OF THE CONCISE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Title 58, Chapter 22, provides for the licensure and regulation of professional engineers, professional structural engineers, and professional land Subsection 58-1-106(1)(a) provides that the surveyors. Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing may adopt and enforce rules to administer Title 58. Subsection 58-22-201(3) provides that the Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Licensing Board's duties and responsibilities shall be in accordance with Section 58-1-202. Subsection 58-1-202(1)(a) provides that one of the duties of each board is to recommend appropriate rules to the Division director. This rule was enacted to clarify the provisions of Title 58, Chapter 22, with respect to professional engineers, professional structural engineers, and professional land surveyors.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: Since this rule was last reviewed in June 2012, it has been amended three times. The Division did receive a 02/20/2014 email from Mark Gregersen. Mr. Gregersen was concerned that the professional conduct standards would require a licensee to report any known unprofessional conduct to the Division for investigation and action. Mr. Gregersen noted that a licensee who is also an attorney or an ecclesiastical leader might have a conflicting duty of confidentiality. The Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Licensing Board reviewed and discussed Mr. Gregersen's written comment but considered it to be more hypothetical than otherwise. As a result, no additional changes were made to the proposed amendments, and the amendments became effective on 04/08/2014.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule should be continued as it provides a mechanism to inform potential licensees of the requirements for licensure as allowed under statutory authority provided in Title 58, Chapter 22, with respect to professional engineers, professional structural engineers, and professional land surveyors. The rule should also be continued as it provides information to ensure applicants for licensure are adequately trained and meet minimum licensure requirements and provides licensees with information concerning unprofessional conduct, definitions, and ethical standards relating to the profession.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING HEBER M WELLS BLDG 160 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316 or at the Office of Administrative Rules. DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Steve Duncombe by phone at 801-530-6235, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at sduncombe@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/30/2017

Corrections, Administration **R251-401**

Supervision Fees

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION DAR FILE NO.: 41707

FILED: 05/31/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is authorized under Sections 63G-3-201, 64-13-10, and 64-13-21 of the Utah Code.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments have been received.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The purpose of this rule is to define the Utah Department of Correction's policy regarding offenders' monthly supervision fees including criteria for the suspension or waiver of fees and the circumstances under which an offender may request a hearing. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT: CORRECTIONS ADMINISTRATION 14717 S MINUTEMAN DR DRAPER, UT 84020-9549 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Steve Gehrke by phone at 801-545-5617, or by Internet Email at sgehrke@utah.gov AUTHORIZED BY: Rollin Cook, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/31/2017

Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy

R414-310

Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration Waiver

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 41689 FILED: 05/22/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Section 26-18-3 requires the Department of Health to implement Medicaid policy through administrative rules while Section 26-1-5 authorizes the Department to adopt rules that provide services under the Primary Care Network (PCN). This rule is also authorized under Section 1115 of the Social Security Act, which allows services under a waiver of federal Medicaid requirements.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: The Department did not receive any written or oral comments regarding this rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The Department will continue this PCN rule because it specifies enrollee rights and responsibilities, sets forth eligibility and verification requirements, spells out eligibility as it relates to creditable health coverage, specifies provisions for income and budgeting, specifies application procedures, sets forth procedures for eligibility decisions and reviews, clarifies the effective date of enrollment, outlines criteria for reporting changes, specifies notice and termination procedures, and clarifies the meaning of improper medical coverage.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH HEALTH CARE FINANCING, COVERAGE AND REIMBURSEMENT POLICY CANNON HEALTH BLDG 288 N 1460 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3231 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Craig Devashrayee by phone at 801-538-6641, by FAX at 801-538-6099, or by Internet E-mail at cdevashrayee@utah. gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Joseph Miner, MD, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/22/2017

Heritage and Arts, Administration **R450-2** Preservation Pro Fee

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION DAR FILE NO.: 41709 FILED: 05/31/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Authority is granted by Subsection 63G-3-201(2). These provisions authorize the department to charge a fee that will provide for maintenance, operation, and improvement of Preservation Pro.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: Users and administrators were supportive of the rule that authorizes fees for the program.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The fee authorized by the rule provides maintenance, support, and improvement of an important tool. The fees are established by the Legislature and reflect the costs of doing business. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HERITAGE AND ARTS ADMINISTRATION 300 S RIO GRANDE ST SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84101 or at the Office of Administrative Rules. DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Josh Loftin by phone at 801-245-7205, or by Internet E-mail at jloftin@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jill Love, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/31/2017

Heritage and Arts, Library **R458-1**

Adjudicative Procedures

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION DAR FILE NO.: 41708

FILED: 05/31/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is is in accordance with the provisions of the Utah Administrative Procedures Act, Title 63G, Chapter 3, which shall be conducted informally according to the provisions of rules adopted under Title 63G, Chapter 4.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: General comments were that this rule is in line with current processes and should be continued.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The rule clearly defines the authority and adjudication of State Library Division. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HERITAGE AND ARTS LIBRARY ROOM A 250 N 1950 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-7901 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Josh Loftin by phone at 801-245-7205, or by Internet E-mail at jloftin@utah.gov AUTHORIZED BY: Donna Morris, Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/31/2017

Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources **R657-44** Big Game Depredation

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 41668 FILED: 05/18/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Under Sections 23-16-2, 23-16-3, 23-16-3.5, and 23-16-4, the Wildlife Board is authorized and required to regulate and prescribe the means for assessing big game depredation and provide mitigation procedures for big game depredation.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments supporting or opposing Rule R657-44 were received since 06/20/2012, when the rule was last reviewed.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Rule R657-44 provides the procedures, standards, requirements, and limits for assessing big game depredation and mitigation procedures for big game depredation. The procedures adopted in this rule have provided an effective and efficient process. Continuation of this rule is necessary for continued success of the big game depredation program.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT: NATURAL RESOURCES WILDLIFE RESOURCES 1594 W NORTH TEMPLE SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3154 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Staci Coons by phone at 801-538-4718, by FAX at 801-538-4709, or by Internet E-mail at stacicoons@utah.gov AUTHORIZED BY: Gregory Sheehan, Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/18/2017

Public Service Commission, Administration

R746-320

Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 41667 FILED: 05/17/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

EXPLANATION OF CONCISE THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is authorized by Section 54-1-1, which requires the Public Service Commission to exercise its rulemaking powers; Section 54-4-1 gives the Commission the power and jurisdiction to regulate all public utilities in Utah; and Section 54-4-7 requires the Commission to provide rules to ensure that utility service and equipment is just, safe, proper, and adequate. Section 54-4-14 authorizes the Commission to promulgate rules to require utilities to conduct business in such a way as to safeguard the health and safety of its employees, customers, and the public. Section 54-4-23 authorizes the Commission to prescribe a system of accounts to be kept by public utilities.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No comments have been received in the last five years.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Rule R746-320 should be continued because it establishes guidelines for methods and conditions of service for natural gas utilities such as quality control of equipment, standards, records, testing, locations of meters, plant operations and construction, records, and accounting.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT: PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ADMINISTRATION HEBER M WELLS BLDG 160 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Melanie Reif by phone at 801-530-6709, by FAX at 801-530-6796, or by Internet E-mail at mreif@utah.gov • Sheri Bintz by phone at 801-530-6714, by FAX at 801-530-6796, or by Internet E-mail at sbintz@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Melanie Reif, Legal Counsel

EFFECTIVE: 05/17/2017

School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration **R850-1**

Definition of Terms

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

> DAR FILE NO.: 41697 FILED: 05/23/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Subsection 53C-1-302(1)(a)(ii) authorizes the Director of the School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration to provide definitions which apply to all rules promulgated by the Director and the Trust.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments have been received by the Trust concerning this rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: There are many terms that are unique to various programs administered by the Trust. This rule enables the School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration to define and clarify terminology used throughout the Trust's rules in one location rather than creating a substantial amount of repetition by defining program-related terms within each individual program rule. Therefore, this rule should be continued. THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT: SCHOOL AND INSTITUTIONAL TRUST LANDS ADMINISTRATION ROOM 500 675 E 500 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84102-2818 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • John Andrews by phone at 801-538-5180, by FAX at 801-538-5118, or by Internet E-mail at jandrews@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: David Ure, Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/23/2017

School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration **R850-2**

Trust Land Management Objectives

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 41696 FILED: 05/23/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Subsection 53C-1-204(1) and Section 53C-1-302 authorize the Director of the School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration to prescribe the general land management objectives for the schools and other institutional trust lands.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments have been received by the Trust since the last five-year review.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The lands administered by the School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration are held in trust for the benefit of specifically designated beneficiaries. This rule outlines the objectives of the Trust in fulfilling its fiduciary duty to those beneficiaries and with regard to the use and disposition of their respective lands. The rule also clarifies for the general public and other governmental entities the purposes for which these lands were granted. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

SCHOOL AND INSTITUTIONAL TRUST LANDS ADMINISTRATION ROOM 500 675 E 500 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84102-2818 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • John Andrews by phone at 801-538-5180, by FAX at 801-538-5118, or by Internet E-mail at jandrews@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: David Ure, Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/23/2017

School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration **R850-3**

Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application Processing

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION DAR FILE NO.: 41695 FILED: 05/23/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Subsection 53C-1-302(1)(a)(ii) and Section 53C-2-404 authorize the Director of the School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration to prescribe the applicant requirements and the form of application for the use and disposition of trust lands.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments have been received by the Trust regarding this rule since the last fiveyear review.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY

DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule is necessary as it sets forth the requirements an applicant must meet in order to qualify as a user of trust lands. It also sets forth guidelines for the Trust to follow for consistency in the acceptance or rejection of submitted applications. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

SCHOOL AND INSTITUTIONAL TRUST LANDS ADMINISTRATION ROOM 500 675 E 500 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84102-2818 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • John Andrews by phone at 801-538-5180, by FAX at 801-538-5118, or by Internet E-mail at jandrews@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: David Ure, Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/23/2017

Workforce Services, Administration **R982-101**

Americans with Disabilities Complaint Procedure

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 41711 FILED: 05/31/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Title II of the Americans With Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. 12131 et seq., requires the state to provide a procedure for accommodating and taking complaints from disabled individuals. Since the Department of Workforce Services receives federal funds, this rule is essential. Section 35A-1-104 is the authority for the Department to write rules.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No comments have been received in the last five years. REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The rule is essential to comply with federal law. The Department would lose all of its federal funding without this rule. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT: WORKFORCE SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 140 E BROADWAY SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2333 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Nathan White by phone at 801-526-9647, or by Internet Email at nwhite@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jon Pierpont, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/31/2017

Workforce Services, Administration **R982-201**

Government Records Access and Management Act

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 41712 FILED: 05/31/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: The Utah Government Records Access and Management Act at Section 63G-2-204 requires the Department of Workforce Services to establish rules for requesting access to Department records. This rule complies with that Act.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No comments have been received in the last five years.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The rule is necessary to ensure that the Department is in compliance with Section 63G-2-204. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT: WORKFORCE SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 140 E BROADWAY

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2333 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Nathan White by phone at 801-526-9647, or by Internet Email at nwhite@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jon Pierpont, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/31/2017

Workforce Services, Administration **R982-301**

Councils

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 41713 FILED: 05/31/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Utah and federal law (29 U.S.C. 3111 et seq.) call for a State Workforce Development Board. This rule is necessary to provide definitions and meeting requirements as required by state law, Sections 35A-1-206 and 35A-2-101 et seq.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No comments have been received in the last five years.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The rule is necessary to comply with the requirements of state and federal law. Therefore, this rule should be continued. THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT: WORKFORCE SERVICES

ADMINISTRATION 140 E BROADWAY SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2333 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Nathan White by phone at 801-526-9647, or by Internet Email at nwhite@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jon Pierpont, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/31/2017

Workforce Services, Administration **R982-601** Provider Code of Conduct

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 41714 FILED: 05/31/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Section 35A-1-104 requires that the Department of Workforce Services will contract with other agencies, people, or entities in the performance of its duties. This rule spells out a provider's responsibilities and establishes a code of conduct that all providers are required to follow. This code of conduct requires providers to obey Utah and federal law.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No comments have been received in the last five years.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The rule is necessary to ensure that all providers paid by the Department comply with state law as outlined in this rule. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT: WORKFORCE SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 140 E BROADWAY SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2333 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Nathan White by phone at 801-526-9647, or by Internet Email at nwhite@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jon Pierpont, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/31/2017

Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance

R994-404

Payment Following Workers' Compensation

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 41686 FILED: 05/19/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Section 35A-4-404 provides that the Department of Workforce Services can adjust the base period in cases where a claimant was on workers' compensation.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no written comments during the last five years.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The rule is necessary to provide information to claimants on how their claim will be handled in the event of a workers' compensation claim. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

WORKFORCE SERVICES UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 140 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2333 or at the Office of Administrative Rules. DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Nathan White by phone at 801-526-9647, or by Internet Email at nwhite@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jon Pierpont, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/19/2017

Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance **R994-406**

> Fraud, Fault and Nonfault Overpayments

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION DAR FILE NO.: 41687 FILED: 05/19/2017

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Subsections 35A-4-406(2), 35A-4-406(3), 35A-4-406(4), and 35A-4-406(5) provide for the type of overpayment to be assessed depending on the facts of the case and how each type of overpayment will be collected.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no written comments received during the last five years.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The rule provides information to claimants and the Department of Workforce Services personnel on how it is determined which type of overpayment applies and how that overpayment will be collected. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT: WORKFORCE SERVICES UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 140 E 300 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2333 or at the Office of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: • Nathan White by phone at 801-526-9647, or by Internet Email at nwhite@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jon Pierpont, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 05/19/2017

End of the Five-Year Notices of Review and Statements of Continuation Section

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

State law provides for agencies to make their administrative rules effective and enforceable after publication in the *Utah State Bulletin*. In the case of **P**ROPOSED **RULES** or **CHANGES IN PROPOSED RULES** with a designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period, nor more than 120 days after the publication date. In the case of **CHANGES IN PROPOSED RULES** with no designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective on any date including or after the thirtieth day after the rule's publication date, but not more than 120 days after the publication date. If an agency fails to file a **NOTICE OF EFFECTIVE DATE** within 120 days from the publication of a **PROPOSED RULE** or a related **CHANGE IN PROPOSED RULE** the rule lapses.

Agencies have notified the Office of Administrative Rules that the rules listed below have been made effective.

Notices of Effective Date are governed by Subsection 63G-3-301(12), Section 63G-3-303, and Sections R15-4-5a and R15-4-5b.

Abbreviations AMD = Amendment CPR = Change in Proposed Rule NEW = New Rule R&R = Repeal & Reenact REP = Repeal

Health Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services No. 41381 (AMD): R392-302. Design, Construction and Operation of Public Pools Published: 04/15/2017 Effective: 06/01/2017

Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy No. 41428 (AMD): R414-305-7. Treatment of Trusts Published: 04/15/2017 Effective: 06/01/2017

Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing No. 41324 (AMD): R432-100. General Hospital Standards Published: 03/01/2017 Effective: 05/16/2017

No. 41325 (AMD): R432-150. Nursing Care Facility Published: 03/01/2017 Effective: 05/16/2017 Transportation Administration No. 41384 (NEW): R907-80. Disposition of Surplus Land Published: 04/15/2017 Effective: 05/22/2017

Operations, Aeronautics No. 41421 (AMD): R914-3. Aircraft Registration Enforcement Published: 04/15/2017 Effective: 05/22/2017

Workforce Services Unemployment Insurance No. 41427 (AMD): R994-403-202. Qualifying Elements for Approval of Training Published: 04/15/2017 Effective: 05/30/2017

No. 41426 (AMD): R994-508. Appeal Procedures Published: 04/15/2017 Effective: 05/30/2017

End of the Notices of Rule Effective Dates Section

RULES INDEX BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

The Rules Index is a cumulative index that reflects all effective changes to Utah's administrative rules. The current Index lists changes made effective from January 2, 2017 through June 01, 2017. The Rules Index is published in the Utah State Bulletin and in the annual Utah Administrative Rules Index of Changes. Nonsubstantive changes, while not published in the Bulletin, do become part of the Utah Administrative Code (Code) and are included in this Index, as well as 120-Day (Emergency) rules that do not become part of the Code. The rules are indexed by Agency (Code Number) and Keyword (Subject).

Questions regarding the index and the information it contains should be addressed to the Office of Administrative Rules (801-538-3003).

A copy of the **R**ULES INDEX is available for public inspection at the Office of Administrative Rules (5110 State Office Building, Salt Lake City, UT), or may be viewed online at the Office's web site (http://www.rules.utah.gov/).

RULES INDEX - BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER)

ABBREVIATIONS

	AMD = Amendment (Proposed Rule) CPR = Change in Proposed Rule EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Rule EXD = Expired Rule EXP = Expedited Rule EXT = Five-Year Review Extension GEX = Governor's Extension	LNR = Legislative Nonreauthorization NEW = New Rule (Proposed Rule) NSC = Nonsubstantive Rule Change R&R = Repeal and Reenact (Proposed Rule) REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule) 5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation				
CODE REFERENCE	TITLE	FILE NUMBER	ACTION	EFFECTIVE DATE	BULLETIN ISSUE/PAGE	
ADMINISTRATIVE S	SERVICES					
Debt Collection R21-1	Transfer of Collection Responsibility of State Agencies	41374	NSC	04/10/2017	Not Printed	
R21-2	Office of State Debt Collection Administrative Procedures	41376	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/59	
R21-3	Debt Collection Through Administrative Offset	41377	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/59	
Facilities Construction R23-1	Procurement Rules with Numbering Related to	41266	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/57	
R23-3	the Procurement Code Planning, Programming, Request for Capital Development Projects and Operation and	40947	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/6	
R23-19 R23-20 R23-30	Maintenance Reporting Facility Use Rules Free Speech Activities State Facility Energy Efficiency Fund	41267 41268 40946	5YR 5YR AMD	02/01/2017 02/01/2017 01/20/2017	2017-4/57 2017-4/58 2016-23/11	
<u>Finance</u> R25-7	Travel-Related Reimbursements for State	41127	EMR	01/06/2017	2017-3/71	
R25-7	Employees Travel-Related Reimbursements for State	41147	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/2	
R25-14	Employees Payment of Attorney's Fees in Death Penalty Cases	41124	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/79	
R25-20	Indigent Defense Funds Board, Procedures for Electronic Meetings	41327	5YR	02/21/2017	2017-6/29	
<u>Fleet Operations</u> R27-1 R27-3 R27-4	Definitions Vehicle Use Standards Vehicle Replacement and Expansion of State Fleet	41105 41106 41107	AMD AMD AMD	02/21/2017 02/21/2017 02/21/2017	2017-2/4 2017-2/6 2017-2/12	
Inspector General of R30-1	<u>Medicaid Services (Office of)</u> Office of Inspector General of Medicaid Services	41487	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/163	
Purchasing and Gen R33-4-101b R33-8-102 R33-16	Vendors with Exclusive Authorization to Bid Adding Additional Funds to a Contract Protests	41292 41023 40898	NSC AMD AMD	03/06/2017 02/02/2017 01/20/2017	Not Printed 2016-24/4 2016-22/10	
<u>Risk Management</u> R37-1	Risk Management General Rules	41601	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/209	

R37-2	Risk Management State Workers'	41602	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/210
	Compensation Insurance Administration				
R37-3	Risk Management Adjudicative Proceedings	41603	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/210
R37-4	Adjusted Utah Governmental Immunity Act	41604	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/211
	Limitations on Judgments				
	000				
AGRICULTURE AND F					
Administration					
R51-2	Administrative Procedures for Informal	41120	5YR	01/03/2017	2017-2/45
	Proceedings Before the Utah Department of			• · · • • • • • •	
	Agriculture and Food				
	-				
Animal Industry					
R58-1	Admission, Identification, and Inspection of	41168	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/79
	Livestock, Poultry, and Other Animals	44404		04/40/0047	0047 0/00
R58-3 R58-6	Brucellosis Vaccination Requirements	41164 41165	5YR 5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/80
R58-11	Poultry Slaughter of Livestock and Poultry	40951	AMD	01/12/2017 01/12/2017	2017-3/80 2016-23/16
R58-11	Slaughter of Livestock and Poultry	41372	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
R58-11	Slaughter of Livestock and Poultry	41467	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
R58-18	Elk Farming	41162	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/81
R58-19	Compliance Procedures	41194	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/58
R58-22	Equine Infectious Anemia (EIA)	41163	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/81
R58-23	Equine Viral Arteritis (EVA)	41167	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/82
Horse Racing Commiss		11100		00/00/0017	0047 4/4
R52-7	Horse Racing	41102	AMD	03/06/2017	2017-1/4
Plant Industry					
R68-19	Compliance Procedures	41195	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/59
			•	0.1.10.2011	2011 100
Regulatory Services					
R70-101	Bedding, Upholstered Furniture and Quilted	40918	AMD	01/26/2017	2016-22/12
	Clothing				
R70-101	Bedding, Upholstered Furniture and Quilted	41371	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
	Clothing	44400		04/40/0047	0047 0/00
R70-201	Compliance Procedures	41160	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/82
R70-320	Minimum Standards for Milk for Manufacturing Purposes, Its Production and Processing	41166	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/83
R70-350	Ice Cream and Frozen Dairy Food Standards	41159	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/83
R70-360	Procedure for Obtaining a License to Test Milk	41161	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/84
	for Payment		•	0.1.12.2011	2011 0.01
R70-530	Food Protection	41344	5YR	03/06/2017	2017-7/81
R70-530	Food Protection	41370	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
R70-550	Utah Inland Shellfish Safety Program	41158	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/84
R70-560	Inspection and Regulation of Cottage Food	41157	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/85
	Production Operations				
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAC	JE CONTROL				
Administration					
R81-3-14	Type 5 Package Agencies	40922	AMD	01/03/2017	2016-22/16
R81-4	Retail Licenses	40924	NEW	01/03/2017	2016-22/17
R81-8	Manufacturer Licenses (Distillery, Winery,	40923	AMD	01/03/2017	2016-22/19
	Brewery)				
ATTORNEY GENERAL					
Administration	Attended Operating Science of Operating	40050		04/00/0047	0040 00/40
R105-1	Attorney General's Selection of Outside	40950	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/19
	Counsel, Expert Witnesses and Other Litigation Support Services				
R105-1	Attorney General's Selection of Outside	41466	5YR	04/10/2017	2017-9/41
	Counsel, Expert Witnesses and Other Litigation		JIX	07/10/2017	2011-3/41
	Support Services				
R105-1-6	Small Purchases	41295	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed

CAPITOL PRESERVATION BOARD (STATE)

Administration R131-3	Use of Magnetometers on Capitol Hill	41573	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/211
COMMERCE					
<u>Consumer Protection</u> R152-6 R152-34	Utah Administrative Procedures Act Rules Postsecondary Proprietary School Act Rules	40920 41610	AMD 5YR	01/09/2017 05/08/2017	2016-22/21 2017-11/212
Occupational and Profe					
R156-1	General Rule of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	41299	AMD	04/11/2017	2017-5/8
R156-5a	Podiatric Physician Licensing Act Rule	41047	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/11
R156-11a	Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician, Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule	41198	5YR	01/19/2017	2017-4/59
R156-11a	Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician, Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act Rule	41260	AMD	03/27/2017	2017-4/4
R156-16a	Optometry Practice Act Rule	41275	5YR	02/02/2017	2017-5/61
R156-16a-304	Continuing Education	41110	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/18
R156-22	Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Licensing Act Rule	41706	5YR	05/30/2017	Not Printed
R156-22-302c	Qualifications for Licensure - Experience Requirements	41286	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
R156-31b-502	Unprofessional Conduct	41308	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
R156-31b-703b	Scope of Nursing Practice Implementation	41113	NSC	01/18/2017	Not Printed
R156-37	Utah Controlled Substances Act Rule	41289	5YR	02/06/2017	2017-5/61
R156-37f-301	Access to Database Information	41339	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
R156-37f-303	Access to Opioid Prescription Information Via an Electronic Data System	41265	NSC	02/23/2017	Not Printed
R156-38b	State Construction Registry Rule	41349	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/4
R156-44a-601	Delegation of Nursing Tasks	41340	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
R156-46b-202	Informal Adjudicative Proceedings	41169	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/8
R156-46b-202	Informal Adjudicative Proceedings	41354	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
R156-47b	Massage Therapy Practice Act Rule	41436	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/41
R156-55a	Utah Construction Trades Licensing Act Rule	41348	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/6
R156-55b-102	Definitions	41261	AMD	03/27/2017	2017-4/5
R156-55c	Plumber Licensing Act Rule	41298	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/12
R156-55d	Burglar Alarm Licensing Rule	41199	5YR	01/19/2017	2017-4/60
R156-56	Building Inspector and Factory Built Housing Licensing Act Rule	41144	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/85
R156-64	Deception Detection Examiners Licensing Act Rule	41145	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/86
R156-67	Utah Medical Practice Act Rule	41111	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/20
R156-68-304	Qualified Continuing Professional Education	41112	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/22
R156-76	Professional Geologist Licensing Act Rule	41279	5YR	02/02/2017	2017-5/62
R156-76-501	Administrative Penalties - Unlawful Conduct	41346	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/14
R156-76-501	Administrative Penalties - Unlawful Conduct	41606	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
R156-78B	Prelitigation Panel Review Rule	41146	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/87
Real Estate					
R162-2f	Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules	40952	AMD	01/19/2017	2016-23/26
R162-2f	Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules	41350	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/15
<u>Securities</u> R164-101	Securities Fraud Reporting Program Act	41293	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/63
CORRECTIONS					
Administration					
Administration R251-106	Media Relations	41338	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/91
R251-106 R251-107	Media Relations Executions	41338	5YR	03/02/2017 04/06/2017	2017-7/81 2017-9/42
R251-107 R251-107	Executions	41495	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
		- 195	1400	00/10/2017	

R251-305	Visiting at Community Correctional Centers	41447	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
R251-306	Sponsors in Community Correctional Centers	41451	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
R251-401	Supervision Fees	41707	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
R251-703	Vehicle Direction Station	41450	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
R251-703	Vehicle Direction Station	41461	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
R251-704	North Gate	41449	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/44
R251-705	Inmate Mail Procedures	41448	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/44
R251-705	Inmate Mail Procedures	41621	NSC	05/31/2017	Not Printed
R251-706	Inmate Visiting	41457	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/45
R251-707	Legal Access	41463	5YR	04/07/2017	2017-9/45
R251-707	Legal Access	41622	NSC	05/31/2017	Not Printed
R251-710	Search	41453	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/46
CRIME VICTIM REPAR	ρατιομο				
Administration					
R270-1-20	Medical Awards	41142	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/9
EDUCATION					
A					
Administration	Litch Professional Practices Advisory	41096		02/07/2017	2017 1/14
R277-106	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	41086	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/14
D077 400	Commission Appointment Process	44045	NCC	00/00/00/7	Net Drinted
R277-106	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	41315	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
	Commission Appointment Process				
R277-113	LEA Fiscal Policies and Accountability	41073	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/16
R277-114	Corrective Action and Withdrawal or Reduction	41074	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/22
	of Program Funds				
R277-210	Utah Professional Practices Advisory	41087	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/24
	Commission (UPPAC), Definitions				
R277-211-6	Proposed Consent to Discipline	41088	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/28
R277-211-6	Proposed Consent to Discipline	41363	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/18
	UPPAC Hearing Procedures and Reports	41089	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/30
R277-212					
R277-404	Requirements for Assessments of Student	41033	AMD	01/24/2017	2016-24/7
	Achievement				
R277-417	Prohibiting LEAs and Third Party Providers	41188	AMD	03/14/2017	2017-3/12
	from Offering Incentives or Reimbursements for				
	Enrollment or Participation				
R277-425	Budgeting, Accounting, and Auditing for Utah	41091	REP	02/07/2017	2017-1/36
	Local Education Agencies (LEAs)			02.02011	
R277-479	Charter School Special Education Student	41360	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/82
R277-479		41300	JIK	03/13/2017	2017-1702
D077 400	Funding Formula	44004	050	05/10/00/7	0047 740
R277-483	Persistently Dangerous Schools	41364	REP	05/10/2017	2017-7/19
R277-499	Seal of Biliteracy	41004	NEW	01/10/2017	2016-23/30
R277-503	Licensing Routes	41005	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/31
R277-507	Driver Education Endorsement	41006	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/36
R277-507-3	Endorsement Requirements	41189	AMD	03/14/2017	2017-3/14
R277-512	Online Licensure	41007	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/39
R277-517	LEA Codes of Conduct	41008	NEW	01/10/2017	2016-23/41
R277-519	Educator Inservice Procedures and Credit	41316	5YR	02/14/2017	2017-5/63
R277-519	Educator Inservice Procedures and Credit	41318	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/15
R277-521	National Board Certification Reimbursement	41075	NEW	02/07/2017	2017-1/38
R277-526	Paraeducator to Teacher Scholarship Program	41092	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/39
R277-531	Public Educator Evaluation Requirements	41009	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/43
	(PEER)				
R277-533	District Educator Evaluation Systems	41010	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/45
R277-602	Special Needs Scholarships - Funding and	41093	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/41
	Procedures				
R277-612	Foreign Exchange Students	41361	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/82
R277-612	Foreign Exchange Students	41365	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/22
	Standards and Procedures for Student				
R277-615		41362	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/83
D077 045	Searches	44000		05/40/0047	0047 7/04
R277-615	Standards and Procedures for Student	41366	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/24
	Searches				
R277-702	Procedures for the Utah High School	41186	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/87
	Completion Diploma				

R277-702	Procedures for the Utah High School	41190	AMD	03/14/2017	2017-3/15
	Completion Diploma				
R277-708	Enhancement for At-Risk Students	41331	NSC	03/14/2017	Not Printed
R277-717	High School Course Grading Requirements	41191	NEW	03/14/2017	2017-3/18
R277-752	Special Education Intensive Services Fund	41076	NEW	02/07/2017	2017-1/45
R277-801	Services for Students with Sensory	41192	NEW	03/14/2017	2017-3/20
	Impairments				~~~~
R277-915	Work-Based Learning Programs for Interns	41094	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/46
R277-916	Career and Technical Education Introduction and Work-Based Learning Programs	41317	5YR	02/14/2017	2017-5/64
R277-916	Career and Technical Education Introduction	41319	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/17
	and Work-Based Learning Programs				
ENVIRONMENTAL QU	ALITY				
Administration					
R305-1	Records Access and Management	41301	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/64
R305-1	Records Access and Management	41301	JIK	02/13/2017	2017-5/04
Air Quality					
R307-105	Conoral Requirements: Emergency Controls	41629	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/212
R307-105	General Requirements: Emergency Controls			01/27/2017	
R307-110	General Requirements: State Implementation Plan	41231	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/61
R307-120	General Requirements: Tax Exemption for Air	41230	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/61
	Pollution Control Equipment				
R307-125	Clean Air Retrofit, Replacement, and Off-Road	41099	AMD	03/03/2017	2017-1/48
R307-130	Technology Program General Penalty Policy	41229	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/62
R307-135	Enforcement Response Policy for Asbestos	41228	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/62
1307-135	Hazard Emergency Response Act	41220	511	01/21/2017	2017-4/02
R307-214	National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air	41630	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
	Pollutants				
R307-301	Utah and Weber Counties: Oxygenated Gasoline Program As a Contingency Measure	41227	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/63
R307-302	Solid Fuel Burning Devices in Box Elder,	40773	AMD	02/01/2017	2016-19/38
	Cache, Davis, Salt Lake, Tooele, Utah and		,	02/01/2011	_0.00.000
	Weber Counties				
R307-302	Solid Fuel Burning Devices	40773	CPR	02/01/2017	2017-1/102
R307-320	Ozone Maintenance Areas and Ogden City:	41226	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/64
1007-520	Employer-Based Trip Reduction Program	41220	511	01/2//2011	2011-4/04
R307-325	Ozone Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas:	41225	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/64
1001 020	General Requirements	11220	ont	0112112011	2011 101
R307-326	Ozone Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas:	41223	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/65
	Control of Hydrocarbon Emissions in Petroleum				
	Refineries				
R307-327	Ozone Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas:	41222	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/65
	Petroleum Liquid Storage				
R307-328	Gasoline Transfer and Storage	41221	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/66
R307-335	Degreasing and Solvent Cleaning Operations	41220	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/66
R307-341		41219	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/67
	Cutback Asphalt				
R307-343	Emissions Standards for Wood Furniture	41218	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/67
	Manufacturing Operations				
R307-401	Permit: New and Modified Sources	41631	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
R307-403	Permits: New and Modified Sources in	41632	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/214
	Nonattainment Areas and Maintenance Areas				
R307-406	Visibility	41634	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/214
R307-410	Permits: Emissions Impact Analysis	41636	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/215
R307-414	Permits: Fees for Approval Orders	41638	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/216
R307-415	Permits: Operating Permit Requirements	41639	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/216
R307-417	Permits: Acid Rain Sources	41640	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/217
R307-420	Permits: Ozone Offset Requirements in Davis	41641	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/217
	and Salt Lake Counties	1041	0111	30/10/2011	
R307-421	Permits: PM10 Offset Requirements in Salt	41642	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/218
	Lake County and Utah County				
R307-424	Permits: Mercury Requirements for Electric	41432	EXT	04/03/2017	2017-9/53
	Generating Units				

R307-424	Permits: Mercury Requirements for Electric Generating Units	41643	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/218
R307-841	Residential Property and Child-Occupied	41100	AMD	05/09/2017	2017-1/50
R307-841	Facility Renovation Residential Property and Child-Occupied	41100	CPR	05/09/2017	2017-7/68
R307-842 R307-842	Facility Renovation Lead-Based Paint Activities Lead-Based Paint Activities	41101 41101	AMD CPR	05/09/2017 05/09/2017	2017-1/53 2017-7/70
Drinking Water					
R309-535-5 R309-535-5	Fluoridation Fluoridation	40769 40769	AMD CPR	03/07/2017 03/07/2017	2016-19/43 2016-24/44
Environmental Respons	e and Remediation				
R311-200	Underground Storage Tanks: Definitions	41394	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
R311-201	Underground Storage Tanks: Certification Programs and UST Operator Training	41395	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
R311-202	Federal Underground Storage Tank	41396	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/61
R311-203	Regulations Underground Storage Tanks: Technical	40755	AMD	01/03/2017	2016-19/60
R311-203	Standards Underground Storage Tanks: Technical	40755	CPR	01/03/2017	2016-23/118
R311-203	Standards Underground Storage Tanks: Technical	41397	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/62
	Standards				
R311-204	Underground Storage Tanks: Closure and Remediation	41398	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/63
R311-205	Underground Storage Tanks: Site Assessment Protocol	41399	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/64
R311-206	Underground Storage Tanks: Certificate of Compliance and Financial Assurance	41400	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/64
R311-207	Mechanisms Accessing the Petroleum Storage Tank Trust Fund for Leaking Petroleum Storage Tanks	41401	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/65
R311-208	Underground Storage Tank Penalty Guidance	41402	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/66
R311-209	Petroleum Storage Tank Cleanup Fund and State Cleanup Appropriation	41403	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/66
R311-210	Administrative Procedures	41404	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/67
R311-211	Corrective Action Cleanup Standards Policy -	41405	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/68
R311-212	UST and CERCLA Sites Administration of the Petroleum Storage Tank	41406	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/69
R311-401	Loan Program Hazardous Substances Priority List	41206	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/68
Waste Management	d Radiation Control, Radiation				
R313-15	Standards for Protection Against Radiation	41177	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
R313-21	General Licenses	41178	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
R313-24	Uranium Mills and Source Material Mill Tailings	41179	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/89
	Disposal Facility Requirements				
R313-30	Therapeutic Radiation Machines	41180	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
R313-34	Requirements for Irradiators	41181	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
R313-35	Requirements for X-Ray Equipment Used for Non-Medical Applications	41183	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
R313-37	Physical Protection of Category 1 and Category 2 Quantities of Radioactive Material	41184	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
R313-38	Licenses and Radiation Safety Requirements for Well Logging	41185	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/92
Waste Management and	d Radiation Control, Waste Management				
R315-15-13	Registration and Permitting of Used Oil Handlers	40879	AMD	02/13/2017	2016-21/32
Water Quality					
R317-1	Definitions and General Requirements	40995	AMD	03/27/2017	2016-23/49
R317-1	Definitions and General Requirements	40995	CPR	03/27/2017	2017-4/44
R317-1-7	TMDLs	40987	AMD	01/30/2017	2016-23/54

R317-3	Design Requirements for Wastewater	41613	5YR	05/09/2017	2017-11/219
R317-5	Collection, Treatment and Disposal Systems Large Underground Wastewater Disposal	41492	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/163
K317-3	(LUWD) Systems	41492	JIK	04/25/2017	2017-10/103
R317-9 R317-12	Administrative Procedures Certification of Water Pollution Control Facility	41431 41193	NSC 5YR	05/15/2017 01/17/2017	Not Printed 2017-3/93
R317-550 R317-560	or Freestanding Pollution Control Property Rules for Liquid Waste Operations Rules for the Design, Construction, and Maintenance of Vault Privies and Earthen Pit Privies	41493 41494	5YR 5YR	04/25/2017 04/25/2017	2017-10/164 2017-10/164
EXAMINERS (BOAR	RD OF)				
Administration R320-101	Procedures for Electronic Meetings	41294	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/65
FINANCIAL INSTITU	JTIONS				
<u>Credit Unions</u> R337-10	Rule Designating Applicable Federal Law for Credit Unions Subject to the Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial Institutions	41197	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/68
Nondepository Lender R343-1	ers Rule Governing Form of Disclosures For Title Lenders, Who Are Under the Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial Institutions	41123	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/93
GOVERNOR					
R356-3	<u>e Justice (State Commission on)</u> Electronic Meetings to Judicial Nominating Commissions	41182 41297	NEW NSC	03/13/2017 03/06/2017	2017-3/23 Not Printed
Economic Developm					
R357-1 R357-3	Rural Fast Track Program Economic Development Tax Increment Financing Tax Credit	41430 40932	5YR AMD	03/31/2017 02/22/2017	2017-8/69 2016-22/56
R357-19	Business Resource Centers	40961	NEW	02/22/2017	2016-23/55
<u>Economic Developm</u> R359-1	ent, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission Act Rule	41425	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/70
HEALTH					
Administration					
R380-1 R380-5	Petitions for Department Declaratory Orders Petitions for Declaratory Orders on Orders Issued by Committees	41434 41435	5YR 5YR	04/03/2017 04/03/2017	2017-9/46 2017-9/47
R380-10	Informal Adjudicative Proceedings	41488	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/165
R380-20 R380-60	Government Records and Access Management Local Health Department Emergency Protocols	41433 41333	5YR 5YR	04/03/2017 03/01/2017	2017-9/47 2017-6/29
R380-77	Coordination of Patient Identification and	40996	NEW	02/01/2017	2016-23/58
R380-77	Validation Services Coordination of Patient Identification and Validation Services	41055	NSC	02/01/2017	Not Printed
R380-100	Americans with Disabilities Act Grievance	41490	5YR	04/24/2017	2017-10/165
R380-400	Procedures Use of Statistical Sampling and Extrapolation	40993	REP	01/10/2017	2016-23/59
<u>Children's Health Ins</u> R382-10-11	urance Program Household Composition and Income Provisions	40997	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/62

Disease Control and Pr	revention, Environmental Services				
R392-302	Design, Construction and Operation of Public	41381	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/6
	Pools				
R392-502	Hotel, Motel, and Resort Sanitation	41367	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/83
R392-510	Utah Indoor Clean Air Act	41368	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/84
Disease Control and Dr	revention Epidemiology				
R386-702	revention, Epidemiology Communicable Disease Rule	41038	AMD	01/27/2017	2016-24/12
K300-702		41030	AMD	01/2//2017	2010-24/12
Disease Control and Pr	revention, Laboratory Improvement				
R444-11	Rules for Approval to Perform Blood Alcohol	41000	REP	01/20/2017	2016-23/64
	Examinations				
	revention, Laboratory Services				
R438-10	Rules for Establishment of a Procedure to	40868	REP	01/11/2017	2016-21/46
	Examine the Blood of All Adult Pedestrians and				
	All Drivers of Motor Vehicles Killed in Highway Accidents for the Presence and Concentration				
	of Alcohol, for the Purpose of Deriving				
	Statistics Therefrom				
R438-12	Rule for Law Enforcement Blood Draws	41119	EXT	01/03/2017	2017-2/47
Disease Control and Pr	revention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refuge	e Health			
R388-803	HIV Test Reporting	40901	REP	02/01/2017	2016-22/59
R388-804	Special Measures for the Control of	41334	AMD	05/11/2017	2017-6/4
	Tuberculosis				
Cancilly Llastilla and Draw	conducer Child Core Licensing				
R430-1	paredness, Child Care Licensing General Licensing, Certificate, and	41472	EXT	04/12/2017	2017-9/53
11450-1	Enforcement Provisions, Child Care Facilities	41472		04/12/2017	2017-3/33
Family Health and Prep	paredness, Emergency Medical Services				
R426-5	Emergency Medical Services Training and	41332	AMD	04/26/2017	2017-6/7
	Certification Standards				
R426-9	Trauma and EMS System Facility Designations	41029	AMD	02/01/2017	2016-24/30
Family Health and Prep		44040		00/40/0047	0047 5/00
R432-31	Life with Dignity Order	41310	5YR 5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/66
R432-40 R432-100	Long-Term Care Facility Immunizations General Hospital Standards	41309 41324	AMD	02/13/2017 05/16/2017	2017-5/66 2017-5/25
R432-150	Nursing Care Facility	41311	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/67
R432-150	Nursing Care Facility	41325	AMD	05/16/2017	2017-5/31
R432-151	Mental Disease Facility	41312	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/67
R432-152	Mental Retardation Facility	41313	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/68
R432-201	Mental Retardation Facility: Supplement "A" to	41314	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/68
	the Small Health Care Facility Rule				
R432-270	Assisted Living Facilities	41056	AMD	02/13/2017	2017-1/74
R432-700	Home Health Agency Rule	41323	AMD	05/15/2017	2017-5/38
Family Health and Pror	paredness, WIC Services				
R406-100	Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for	41254	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/69
1400 100	Women, Infants and Children	41204	UIIX	01/00/2011	2011 4/00
R406-200	Program Overview	41255	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/70
R406-201	Outreach Program	41256	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/70
R406-202	Eligibility	41257	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/71
R406-301	Clinic Guidelines	41258	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/71
	Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	44004		00/45/00 47	0047 5/05
R414-1	Utah Medicaid Program	41321	5YR	02/15/2017	2017-5/65
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	41104		02/15/2017	2017-1/68
R414-1A	Medicaid Policy for Experimental, Investigational or Unproven Medical Practices	41423	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/70
R414-10A	Transplant Services Standards	41125	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/94
R414-21	Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy	41126	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/94
R414-38	Personal Care Services	41326	5YR	02/17/2017	2017-6/30
R414-60	Medicaid Policy for Pharmacy Program	41174	AMD	04/01/2017	2017-3/25
R414-60	Medicaid Policy for Pharmacy Program	41556	5YR	04/28/2017	2017-10/166

R414-60A-2	DUR Board Composition and Membership	41175	AMD	04/01/2017	2017-3/27
	Requirements				
R414-61-2	Incorporation by Reference	41290	AMD	04/20/2017	2017-5/24
R414-100	Medicaid Primary Care Network Services	41588	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/219
R414-200	Non-Traditional Medicaid Health Plan Services	41589	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/220
R414-302-6	Residents of Institutions	41070	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/72
R414-304	Income and Budgeting	41211	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/22
R414-304-5	MAGI-Based Coverage Groups	40998	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/63
R414-305-7	Treatment of Trusts	41428	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/32
R414-307	Eligibility for Home and Community-Based	41422	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/71
	Services Waivers			00/00/00/7	0047 4/00
R414-308-7	Change Reporting and Benefit Changes	41212	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/26
R414-310	Medicaid Primary Care Network Demonstration Waiver	41689	5YR	05/22/2017	Not Printed
D444 040 40		44040		00/00/0047	0047 4/00
R414-310-13	Change Reporting and Benefit Changes	41213 41054	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/28 2017-1/73
R414-504	Nursing Facility Payments	41054	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/73
HERITAGE AND ARTS					
Administration					
R450-1	Government Records Access and Management	41288	5YR	02/03/2017	2017-5/69
	Act Rules	11200	0111	02/00/2011	2011 0/00
R450-1	Government Records Access and Management	41287	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
	Act Rules				
R450-2	Preservation Pro Fee	41709	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
Arts and Museums					
R451-1	Utah Arts Council General Program Rules	41196	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/72
R451-2	Policy for Commissions, Purchases, and	41201	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/72
	Donations to, and Loans from, the Utah State				
	Art Collections				
<u>History</u>					
R455-1	Adjudicative Proceedings	41341	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/85
R455-12	Computerized Record of Cemeteries, Burial	41342	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/86
	Locations and Plots, and Granting Matching				
	Funds				
L Brazer -					
Library	Adjudiantiva Dranaduran	41700	EVD	05/21/2017	Not Drintod
R458-1	Adjudicative Procedures	41708	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
HUMAN RESOURCE N					
	IANAGEMENT				
Administration					
R477-1	Definitions	41270	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
R477-1	Definitions	41524	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/167
R477-2	Administration	41271	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
R477-2	Administration	41526	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/168
R477-3	Classification	41272	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
R477-3	Classification	41527	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/168
R477-4	Filling Positions	41273	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
R477-4	Filling Positions	41528	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/169
R477-5	Employee Status and Probation	41274	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
R477-5	Employee Status and Probation	41529	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/169
R477-6	Compensation	41276	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
R477-6	Compensation	41530	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/170
R477-7	Leave	41277	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
R477-7	Leave	41531	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/170
R477-8	Working Conditions	41278	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
R477-8	Working Conditions	41532	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/171
R477-9	Employee Conduct	41280	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
R477-9	Employee Conduct	41533	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/171
R477-10	Employee Development	41281	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
R477-10	Employee Development	41537	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/172
R477-11	Discipline	41282	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
R477-11	Discipline	41538	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/172
R477-12	Separations	41283	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77

R477-12	Separations	41541	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
R477-13	Volunteer Programs	41284	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
R477-13	Volunteer Programs	41542	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
			EXT		
R477-15	Workplace Harassment Prevention	41285		02/02/2017	2017-5/78
R477-15	Workplace Harassment Prevention	41543	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/174
HUMAN SERVICES					
Administration					
	Kinghin Leagte	44047		04/07/0047	2017-4/73
R495-884	Kinship Locate	41217	5YR	01/27/2017	
R495-885	Employee Background Screenings	41114	AMD	02/23/2017	2017-2/23
Administration, Adminis	trative Hearings				
R497-100	Adjudicative Proceedings	41057	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/78
			,	02/01/2011	2011 1110
Administration, Adminis	trative Services, Licensing				
R501-1	General Provisions	40929	R&R	01/17/2017	2016-22/67
R501-1	General Provisions	41117	NSC	01/18/2017	Not Printed
R501-14	Human Service Program Background	40931	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-22/77
K301-14	Screening	40931	AMD	01/1//2017	2010-22/11
R501-14	Human Service Program Background	41173	AMD	03/21/2017	2017-3/28
1.001-14	Screening	41175	AMD	00/21/2011	2011-0/20
R501-21	Outpatient Treatment Programs	40930	R&R	03/24/2017	2016-22/83
R501-21	Outpatient Treatment Programs	40930	CPR	03/24/2017	2017-4/49
Child and Family Servic					
R512-204	Child Protective Services, New Caseworker	41483	5YR	04/18/2017	2017-10/174
R512-204	,	41403	DIK	04/16/2017	2017-10/174
DE10.014	Training	40000		04/40/0047	0040 00/07
R512-311	Out-of-Home Services. Psychotropic	40933	NEW	01/10/2017	2016-23/67
	Medication Oversight Panel				
luverile lustice Comics					
Juvenile Justice Service		44005		00/07/00/7	0047.0/74
R547-3	Juvenile Jail Standards	41385	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/71
R547-6	Youth Parole Authority Policies and Procedures	41386	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/72
R547-7	Juvenile Holding Room Standards	41387	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/72
R547-10	Ex-Offender Policy	41388	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/73
R547-12	Division of Juvenile Justice Services	41389	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/73
1041 12	Classification of Records	41000	UIIX	00/21/2011	2011 0/10
R547-13	Guidelines for Admission to Secure Youth	41390	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/74
10	Detention Facilities	41000	511	00/21/2011	2011-0/14
R547-14	Possession of Prohibited Items in Juvenile	41391	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/74
	Detention Facilities	11001	0111	00/21/2011	2011 0/11
Recovery Services					
R527-37	Closure Criteria for Support Cases	41210	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/73
R527-250	Emancipation	41170	AMD	04/14/2017	2017-3/34
R527-255			5YR		
	Substantial Change in Circumstances	41207		01/23/2017	2017-4/74
R527-300	Income Withholding	41208	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/75
R527-330	Posting Priority of Payments Received	41209	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/75
R527-412	Intercept of Unemployment Compensation	41214	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/76
Substance Abuse and M	<u>Aental Health</u>				
R523-4	Screening, Assessment, Prevention, Treatment	40934	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/68
	and Recovery Support Standards for Adults				
	Required to Participate in Services by the				
	Criminal Justice System				
R523-11-3	Certification Requirements for DUI Educational	40000	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/75
R525-11-5		40999	AIVID	01/11/2017	2010-23/13
	Providers				
INSURANCE					
Administration					
R590-68	Insider Trading of Equity Securities of Domestic	41438	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/48
1.000-00	Stock Insurance Companies	-1-00	511		2011-3/40
BE00 70		11121	EVD	01/00/2017	2017 2/05
R590-70	Insurance Holding Companies	41134	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/95
R590-70	Insurance Holding Companies	40954	R&R	01/10/2017	2016-23/77

R590-85	Individual Accident and Health Insurance and Individual and Group Medicare Supplement	41439	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/48
R590-95	Rates Rule to Permit the Same Minimum Nonforfeiture Standards for Men and Women Insureds Under the 1980 CSO and 1980 CET	41135	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/95
	Mortality Tables				
R590-102 R590-108	Insurance Department Fee Payment Rule Interest Rate During Grace Period or Upon Reinstatement of Policy	41259 41443	AMD 5YR	03/24/2017 04/04/2017	2017-4/34 2017-9/49
R590-114	Letters of Credit	41136	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/96
R590-116	Valuation of Assets	41215	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/76
R590-117	Valuation of Liabilities	41216	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/77
R590-120	Surety Bond Forms	41437	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/49
R590-142	Continuing Education Rule	41137	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/96
R590-143	Life and Health Reinsurance Agreements	41138	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/97
R590-146	Medicare Supplement Insurance Standards	41441	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/50
R590-140 R590-147		41139	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/98
	Annual and Quarterly Statement Filing Instructions				
R590-150	Commissioner's Acceptance of Examination Reports	41140	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/98
R590-173	Credit for Reinsurance	40955	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/83
R590-203	Health Grievance Review Process	41440	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/50
R590-238	Captive Insurance Companies	41569	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/220
R590-239	Exemption of Student Health Centers from Insurance Code	41442	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/51
R590-248-4	Mandatory Fraud Reporting Process	41322	AMD	04/07/2017	2017-5/55
R590-262	Health Data Authority Health Insurance Claims Reporting	41345	5YR	03/06/2017	2017-7/86
R590-262	Health Data Authority Health Insurance Claims Reporting	41172	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/36
R590-262-2	Purpose and Scope	41378	NSC	04/10/2017	Not Printed
R590-273	Continuing Care Provider Rule	40953	NEW	04/07/2017	2016-23/94
R590-273	Continuing Care Provider Rule	40953	CPR	04/07/2017	2017-5/58
1000 210		10000	or n	0 // 0 // 20 //	2011 0/00
Title and Escrow Comn	nission				
R592-14	Delay or Failure to Record Documents and the Insuring of Properties with the False Appearance of Unmarketability as Unfair Title Insurance Practices	41141	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/99
	NCE EVALUATION COMMISSION				
Administration		44000		00/47/0047	0040 04/05
R597-3-8	Judicial Written Statements	41026	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
R597-3-9	Judicial Discipline	41027	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
LABOR COMMISSION					
Adjudication					
R602-1	General Provisions	41605	5YR	05/08/2017	2017-11/221
R602-1	General Provisions	41635	NSC	05/25/2017	Not Printed
R602-2	Adjudication of Workers' Compensation and	41612	5YR	05/09/2017	2017-11/222
	Occupational Disease Claims				
R602-2	Adjudication of Workers' Compensation and Occupational Disease Claims	41633	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
Administration					
R600-2	Operations	41587	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/221
R600-2-1	Business Hours	41637	NSC	05/31/2017	Not Printed
MONEY MANAGEMEN	IT COUNCIL				
Administration					
R628-17	Limitations on Commercial Paper and	41424	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/75
	Corporate Notes				

NATURAL RESOURCES

Forestry, Fire and State	lands				
R652-1	Definition of Terms	41012	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/97
R652-1	Definition of Terms	41407	5YR	03/28/2017	2010-23/97
R652-3	Applicant Qualifications and Application Forms	41408	5YR	03/28/2017	2017-8/77
R652-4	Application Fees and Assessments	41409	5YR	03/28/2017	2017-8/77
R652-5	Payments, Royalties, Audits, and	41411	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/78
1(052-5	Reinstatements	41411	511	03/23/2011	2017-0/70
R652-6	Government Records Access and Management	41412	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/78
R652-20	Mineral Resources	41413	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/79
R652-30	Special Use Leases	41414	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/79
R652-40	Easements	41415	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/80
R652-50	Range Management	41416	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/80
R652-60	Cultural Resources	41417	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/81
R652-70	Sovereign Lands	41418	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/81
R652-90	Sovereign Land Management Planning	41419	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/82
R652-100	Materials Permits	41420	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/82
R652-120	Wildland Fire	41011	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/99
R652-121	Wildland Fire Suppression Fund	41013	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/102
R652-122	County Cooperative Agreements with State for	41014	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/105
	Fire Protection				
R652-123	Exemptions to Wildland Fire Suppression Fund	41015	REP	01/10/2017	2016-23/111
R652-140	Utah Forest Practices Act	41143	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/99
Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil					
R649-2-9	Refusal to Agree	41614	EMR	05/09/2017	2017-11/207
Parks and Recreation					
R651-102	Government Records Access Management Act		5YR	03/23/2017	2017-8/75
R651-215-8	River Throw Bag in Lieu of Type IV PFD	41154	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/38
R651-301	State Recreation Fiscal Assistance Programs	41383	5YR	03/23/2017	2017-8/76
R651-410	Off-Highway Vehicle Safety Equipment	41347	5YR	03/07/2017	2017-7/87
R651-411	OHV Use in State Parks	41043	AMD	02/16/2017	2016-24/36
R651-614-5	Hunting with Firearms	41042	AMD	02/16/2017	2016-24/37
R651-633	Special Closures or Restrictions	41044	AMD	02/16/2017	2016-24/38
Water Rights					
R655-1	Wells Used for the Discovery and Production of	11503	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/223
10000-1	Geothermal Energy in the State of Utah	41000	511	03/03/2017	2017-11/225
R655-6	Administrative Procedures for Informal	41592	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/223
	Proceedings Before the Division of Water	41002	ont	00/00/2011	2011 11/220
	Rights				
R655-15	Administrative Procedures for Distribution	41591	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/224
	Systems and Water Commissioners		0.11	00,00,2011	
Wildlife Resources					
R657-2	Adjudicative Proceedings	41580	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/224
R657-4	Possession of Live Game Birds	41583	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/225
R657-9	Taking Waterfowl, Wilson's Snipe and Coot	41153	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/39
R657-16	Aquaculture and Fish Stocking	41149	REP	03/13/2017	2017-3/40
R657-22	Commercial Hunting Areas	41581	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/225
R657-27	License Agent Procedures	41353	5YR	03/13/2017	2017-7/87
R657-29	Government Records Access Management Act	41579	EXD	05/03/2017	2017-11/231
R657-30	Fishing License for the Terminally III	41582	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/226
R657-38	Dedicated Hunter Program	41148	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/44
R657-43	Landowner Permits	41330	5YR	02/27/2017	2017-6/30
R657-44	Big Game Depredation	41668	5YR	05/18/2017	Not Printed
R657-50	Error Remedy	41352	5YR	03/13/2017	2017-7/88
R657-59	Private Fish Ponds	41150	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/49
R657-60	Aquatic Invasive Species Interdiction	41151	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/61
R657-62	Drawing Application Procedures	41098	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/82
R657-62	Drawing Application Procedures	41152	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/67

NAVAJO TRUST FUND

Trustees						
R661-3	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Residency Policy	40892	AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/90	
R661-6	Utah Navajo Trust Fund Higher Education	40893	AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/92	
	Financial Assistance and Scholarship Program					
PARDONS (BOARD OF	=)					
Administration	-				~~~~~	
R671-101	Rules	41122	5YR	01/05/2017	2017-3/100	
R671-202	Notification of Hearings	41241	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/78	
R671-203	Victim Input and Notification	41242	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/78	
R671-205	Credit for Time Served	41243	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/79	
R671-206	Competency of Offenders	41269	EXD	02/02/2017	2017-5/79	
R671-207	Mentally III and Deteriorated Offender Custody	41244	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/79	
R671-301	Transfer Demonal Appearance	41245	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/80	
R671-302	Personal Appearance News Media and Public Access to Hearings	41246	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/80	
R671-302 R671-303	Information Received, Maintained or Used by	41240	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/80	
R071-303	the Board	41240	JIK	01/30/2017	2017-4/01	
R671-304	Hearing Record	41247	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/81	
R671-305	Board Decisions and Orders	41239	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/82	
R671-308	Offender Hearing Assistance	41248	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/82	
R671-310	Rescission Hearings	41249	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/83	
R671-311	Special Attention Reviews, Hearings, and	41250	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/83	
	Decisions	41200	ont	01/00/2011	2011 4/00	
R671-311-3	Earned Time Adjustments	41081	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/83	
R671-315	Pardons	41251	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/84	
R671-316	Redetermination	41238	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/84	
R671-402	Special Conditions of Parole	41176	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/100	
R671-402	Special Conditions of Parole	41252	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/85	
R671-403	Restitution	41121	5YR	01/05/2017	2017-3/101	
R671-405	Parole Termination	41253	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/85	
PUBLIC LANDS POLICY COORDINATING OFFICE						
PUBLIC LANDS POLIC	Y COORDINATING OFFICE					
	Y COORDINATING OFFICE					
Administration		41444	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/51	
	Y COORDINATING OFFICE Archaeology Permits	41444	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/51	
Administration R694-1		41444	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/51	
Administration		41444	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/51	
Administration R694-1		41444	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/51	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY		41444 41203	5YR 5YR	04/04/2017 01/20/2017	2017-9/51 2017-4/86	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License	Archaeology Permits					
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools	41203	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/86	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians	41203 41128	5YR 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for	41203 41128	5YR 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section	41203 41128 41133	5YR 5YR 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License	41203 41128 41133	5YR 5YR 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-14	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-14 R708-14	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs Third-Party Testing	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130 41204	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103 2017-4/86	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-14	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs Third-Party Testing Commercial Driver License Applicant Fitness	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-14 R708-21 R708-25	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs Third-Party Testing Commercial Driver License Applicant Fitness Certification	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130 41204 41200	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR REP	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/20/2017 03/27/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103 2017-4/86 2017-4/41	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-14 R708-14	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs Third-Party Testing Commercial Driver License Applicant Fitness Certification Certification of Driver Education Teachers in	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130 41204	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103 2017-4/86	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-14 R708-21 R708-25	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs Third-Party Testing Commercial Driver License Applicant Fitness Certification Certification of Driver Education Teachers in the Public Schools to Administer Knowledge	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130 41204 41200	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR REP	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/20/2017 03/27/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103 2017-4/86 2017-4/41	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-8 R708-14 R708-21 R708-25 R708-27	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs Third-Party Testing Commercial Driver License Applicant Fitness Certification Certification of Driver Education Teachers in the Public Schools to Administer Knowledge and Driving Skills Tests	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130 41204 41200 41202	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 8EP 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/20/2017 03/27/2017 01/20/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103 2017-4/86 2017-4/41 2017-4/87	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-14 R708-21 R708-25	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs Third-Party Testing Commercial Driver License Applicant Fitness Certification Certification of Driver Education Teachers in the Public Schools to Administer Knowledge and Driving Skills Tests Medical Waivers for Intrastate Commercial	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130 41204 41200	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR REP	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/20/2017 03/27/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103 2017-4/86 2017-4/41	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-14 R708-21 R708-25 R708-27 R708-34	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs Third-Party Testing Commercial Driver License Applicant Fitness Certification Certification of Driver Education Teachers in the Public Schools to Administer Knowledge and Driving Skills Tests Medical Waivers for Intrastate Commercial Driving Privileges	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130 41204 41200 41202 41132	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 8EP 5YR 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103 2017-4/86 2017-4/87 2017-4/87 2017-3/104	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-8 R708-14 R708-21 R708-25 R708-27	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs Third-Party Testing Commercial Driver License Applicant Fitness Certification Certification of Driver Education Teachers in the Public Schools to Administer Knowledge and Driving Skills Tests Medical Waivers for Intrastate Commercial Driving Privileges Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130 41204 41200 41202	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 8EP 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/20/2017 03/27/2017 01/20/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103 2017-4/86 2017-4/41 2017-4/87	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-14 R708-21 R708-21 R708-25 R708-27 R708-34 R708-35	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs Third-Party Testing Commercial Driver License Applicant Fitness Certification Certification of Driver Education Teachers in the Public Schools to Administer Knowledge and Driving Skills Tests Medical Waivers for Intrastate Commercial Driving Privileges Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Offenses Not Involving Alcohol or Drug Actions	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130 41204 41200 41202 41132 41131	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR REP 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103 2017-4/86 2017-4/41 2017-4/87 2017-3/104 2017-3/104	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-14 R708-21 R708-25 R708-27 R708-34	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs Third-Party Testing Commercial Driver License Applicant Fitness Certification Certification of Driver Education Teachers in the Public Schools to Administer Knowledge and Driving Skills Tests Medical Waivers for Intrastate Commercial Driving Privileges Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130 41204 41200 41202 41132	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 8EP 5YR 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103 2017-4/86 2017-4/87 2017-4/87 2017-3/104	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-14 R708-21 R708-25 R708-27 R708-34 R708-35 R708-39	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs Third-Party Testing Commercial Driver Education Teachers in the Public Schools to Administer Knowledge and Driving Skills Tests Medical Waivers for Intrastate Commercial Driving Privileges Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Offenses Not Involving Alcohol or Drug Actions Physical and Mental Fitness Testing	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130 41204 41200 41202 41132 41131	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR REP 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103 2017-4/86 2017-4/41 2017-4/87 2017-3/104 2017-3/104	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-14 R708-21 R708-25 R708-25 R708-27 R708-34 R708-35 R708-39 Emergency Manageme	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs Third-Party Testing Commercial Driver Education Teachers in the Public Schools to Administer Knowledge and Driving Skills Tests Medical Waivers for Intrastate Commercial Driving Privileges Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Offenses Not Involving Alcohol or Drug Actions Physical and Mental Fitness Testing	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130 41204 41200 41202 41132 41131 41205	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103 2017-4/86 2017-4/41 2017-4/87 2017-3/104 2017-3/104 2017-3/104	
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Driver License R708-2 R708-3 R708-7 R708-8 R708-14 R708-21 R708-25 R708-27 R708-34 R708-35 R708-39	Archaeology Permits Commercial Driver Training Schools Driver License Point System Administration Functional Ability in Driving: Guidelines for Physicians Review Process: Driver License Medical Review Section Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and Drugs Third-Party Testing Commercial Driver Education Teachers in the Public Schools to Administer Knowledge and Driving Skills Tests Medical Waivers for Intrastate Commercial Driving Privileges Adjudicative Proceedings for Driver License Offenses Not Involving Alcohol or Drug Actions Physical and Mental Fitness Testing	41203 41128 41133 41129 41130 41204 41200 41202 41132 41131 41205	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR REP 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017	2017-4/86 2017-3/101 2017-3/102 2017-3/102 2017-3/103 2017-4/86 2017-4/41 2017-4/87 2017-3/104 2017-3/104	

<u>Fire Marshal</u>					
R710-1	Concerns Servicing Portable Fire Extinguishers	41571	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/226
R710-2	Rules Pursuant to the Utah Fireworks Act	41572	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/227
R710-3	Assisted Living Facilities	41574	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/227
R710-4	Buildings Under the Jurisdiction of the State	41575	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/228
	Fire Prevention Board				
R710-7	Concerns Servicing Automatic Fire	41584	5YR	05/04/2017	2017-11/228
10-1	Suppression Systems	41004	0111	00/04/2011	2017-11/220
D710.9		41242	EVD	02/06/2017	2017 7/00
R710-8	Day Care Rules	41343	5YR	03/06/2017	2017-7/88
R710-9	Rules Pursuant to the Utah Fire Prevention and	41577	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/229
	Safety Act				
PUBLIC SERVICE CO	MMISSION				
Administration					
R746-1	Public Service Commission Administrative	41116	NEW	03/06/2017	2017-2/27
	Procedures Act Rule				
R746-100	Practice and Procedures Governing Formal	41115	REP	03/06/2017	2017-2/33
	Hearings				
R746-200-7	Termination of Service	41337	AMD	05/15/2017	2017-7/59
R746-313	Electric Service Reliability	41514	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/175
R746-320	Uniform Rules Governing Natural Gas Service	41667	5YR	05/17/2017	Not Printed
R746-341	Lifeline Rule	41031	AMD	03/24/2017	2016-24/40
			CPR		
R746-341	Lifeline Rule	41031		03/24/2017	2017-4/54
R746-349	Competitive Entry and Reporting Requirements		5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/88
R746-351	Pricing Flexibility	41263	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
R746-400	Public Utility Reports	41513	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/176
R746-420	Requests for Approval of a Solicitation Process	41393	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/83
R746-430	Procedural and Informational Requirements for	41392	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/83
	Action Plans, for an Approval of a Significant				
	Energy Resource, for Determination of				
	Whether to Proceed, and for Waivers of a				
	Solicitation Process or of an Approval of a				
	Significant Energy Resource				
D740 440	Mahantana Dagana Daginian	44004		04/04/0047	0047 4/00
R746-440	Voluntary Resource Decision	41264	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
		41264	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
R746-440 REGENTS (BOARD OI		41264	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
REGENTS (BOARD O		41264	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
	=)	41264		01/31/2017	2017-4/89
REGENTS (BOARD O		41264 40915	5YR REP	01/31/2017 03/14/2017	2017-4/89 2016-22/109
REGENTS (BOARD O	=)				
REGENTS (BOARD O	E) Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance				
REGENTS (BOARD OI Administration R765-606	^E) Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program				
REGENTS (BOARD OI Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con	E) Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program	40915	REP	03/14/2017	2016-22/109
REGENTS (BOARD OI Administration R765-606 <u>University of Utah, Con</u> R810-2	-) Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program <u>muter Services</u> Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces	40915 41302	REP 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69
REGENTS (BOARD OI Administration R765-606 <u>University of Utah, Con</u> R810-2 R810-5	 Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility 	40915 41302 41303	REP 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 <u>University of Utah, Con</u> R810-2 R810-5 R810-6	 Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds 	40915 41302 41303 41304	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70
REGENTS (BOARD OI Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9	The services of the services and Refuse and Refuse and Refuse and Their Employees and Their Employees	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305	SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71
REGENTS (BOARD OI Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9	The services of the services and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 03/14/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10	The services of the services and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 03/14/2017 02/13/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71
REGENTS (BOARD OI Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9	The services of the services and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 03/14/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con R810-2 R810-5 R810-5 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11	Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 03/14/2017 02/13/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con R810-2 R810-5 R810-5 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11	The services of the services and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 03/14/2017 02/13/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con R810-2 R810-5 R810-5 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11	Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 03/14/2017 02/13/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con R810-2 R810-5 R810-5 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11	Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 03/14/2017 02/13/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con R810-2 R810-5 R810-5 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU	Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 03/14/2017 02/13/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU Administration R850-1	The services of the service of the services of the services of the services of the services of the service of t	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306 41307 41697	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71 2017-5/72
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Com R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU Administration R850-1 R850-2	The services of the service of the servic	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306 41307 41697 41697	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 05/23/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/72 Not Printed Not Printed
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU Administration R850-1	 Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System JTIONAL TRUST LANDS Definition of Terms Trust Land Management Objectives Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, 	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306 41307 41697	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71 2017-5/72
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Com R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU Administration R850-1 R850-2 R850-3	 Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System JTIONAL TRUST LANDS Definition of Terms Trust Land Management Objectives Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application Processing 	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306 41307 41697 41697 41696 41695	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71 2017-5/72 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Com R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU Administration R850-1 R850-2 R850-3 R850-11	 Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System JTIONAL TRUST LANDS Definition of Terms Trust Land Management Objectives Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application Processing 	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41305 41328 41306 41307 41697 41697 41695 41695	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71 2017-5/72 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU Administration R850-1 R850-2 R850-3 R850-11 R850-41	 Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System JTIONAL TRUST LANDS Definition of Terms Trust Land Management Objectives Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application Processing Procurement Rights of Entry 	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306 41307 41697 41697 41695 41695 41489 41291	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71 2017-5/72 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2017-10/176 2017-5/72
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU Administration R850-1 R850-2 R850-3 R850-11 R850-41 R850-90	 Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System JTIONAL TRUST LANDS Definition of Terms Trust Land Management Objectives Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application Processing Procurement Rights of Entry Land Exchanges 	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306 41307 41697 41697 41696 41695 41489 41291 41155	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71 2017-5/72 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2017-10/176 2017-5/72 2017-3/105
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Con R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU Administration R850-1 R850-2 R850-3 R850-11 R850-41	 Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System JTIONAL TRUST LANDS Definition of Terms Trust Land Management Objectives Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application Processing Procurement Rights of Entry 	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306 41307 41697 41697 41695 41695 41489 41291	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71 2017-5/72 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2017-10/176 2017-5/72
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Com R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU Administration R850-1 R850-2 R850-3 R850-11 R850-90 R850-120	 Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System JTIONAL TRUST LANDS Definition of Terms Trust Land Management Objectives Application Processing Procurement Rights of Entry Land Exchanges Beneficiary Use of Institutional Trust Land 	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306 41307 41697 41696 41695 41489 41291 41155 41155	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71 2017-5/72 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2017-10/176 2017-5/72 2017-3/105
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Com R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU Administration R850-1 R850-2 R850-3 R850-11 R850-90 R850-120	 Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System JTIONAL TRUST LANDS Definition of Terms Trust Land Management Objectives Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application Processing Procurement Rights of Entry Land Exchanges 	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306 41307 41697 41696 41695 41489 41291 41155 41155	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71 2017-5/72 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2017-10/176 2017-5/72 2017-3/105
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Com R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU Administration R850-1 R850-2 R850-3 R850-11 R850-41 R850-90 R850-120 SCIENCE TECHNOLO	 Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System JTIONAL TRUST LANDS Definition of Terms Trust Land Management Objectives Application Processing Procurement Rights of Entry Land Exchanges Beneficiary Use of Institutional Trust Land 	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306 41307 41697 41696 41695 41489 41291 41155 41155	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71 2017-5/72 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2017-10/176 2017-5/72 2017-3/105
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Com R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU Administration R850-1 R850-2 R850-3 R850-11 R850-90 R850-120	 Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System JTIONAL TRUST LANDS Definition of Terms Trust Land Management Objectives Application Processing Procurement Rights of Entry Land Exchanges Beneficiary Use of Institutional Trust Land 	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306 41307 41697 41696 41695 41489 41291 41155 41155	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71 2017-5/72 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2017-10/176 2017-5/72 2017-3/105
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Com R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU Administration R850-1 R850-2 R850-3 R850-11 R850-41 R850-90 R850-120 SCIENCE TECHNOLO	 Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System JTIONAL TRUST LANDS Definition of Terms Trust Land Management Objectives Application Processing Procurement Rights of Entry Land Exchanges Beneficiary Use of Institutional Trust Land 	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306 41307 41697 41696 41695 41489 41291 41155 41155	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71 2017-5/72 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2017-10/176 2017-5/72 2017-3/105
REGENTS (BOARD OF Administration R765-606 University of Utah, Com R810-2 R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-10 R810-11 SCHOOL AND INSTITU Administration R850-1 R850-2 R850-3 R850-11 R850-41 R850-90 R850-120 SCIENCE TECHNOLO Administration	 Utah Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership Program muter Services Parking Meters and Other Pay Parking Spaces Permit Types and Eligibility Permit Prices and Refunds Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Contractors and Their Employees Enforcement System Appeals System JTIONAL TRUST LANDS Definition of Terms Trust Land Management Objectives Applicant Qualifications, Application Forms, and Application Processing Procurement Rights of Entry Land Exchanges Beneficiary Use of Institutional Trust Land GY AND RESEARCH GOVERNING AUTHORITY 	40915 41302 41303 41304 41305 41328 41306 41307 41697 41696 41695 41489 41291 41155 41156	REP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 04/24/2017 01/12/2017 01/12/2017	2016-22/109 2017-5/69 2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/72 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed 2017-10/176 2017-5/72 2017-3/105

R856-5	USTAR Energy Research Triangle Professors	41096	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/88
R856-6	Grant USTAR Energy Research Triangle Scholars Grant	41097	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/92
TAX COMMISSION					
<u>Property Tax</u> R884-24P-57	Judgment Levies Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-2-918.5, 59-2-924, 59-2-1328, and 59-2-1330	41455	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
TECHNOLOGY SERVIC	CES				
Administration R895-3	Computer Software Licensing, Copyright, Control, Retention, and Transfer	41454	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/52
TRANSPORTATION					
Administration R907-80	Disposition of Surplus Land	41384	NEW	05/22/2017	2017-8/48
<u>Operations, Aeronautics</u> R914-3 R914-3	Aircraft Registration Enforcement Aircraft Registration Enforcement	40937 41421	NEW AMD	01/18/2017 05/22/2017	2016-23/114 2017-8/53
Operations, Traffic and S R920-50	<u>Safety</u> Ropeway Operation Safety	41476	EXT	04/13/2017	2017-9/53
Program Development R926-4	Establishing and Defining a Functional	41375	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/84
R926-13-4	Classification of Highways in the State of Utah Highways Within the State That Are Designated as State Scenic Byways	41053	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/95
R926-15-5	Highways Within the State That Are Designated as State Scenic Backways	41329	NSC	03/14/2017	Not Printed
VETERANS' AND MILIT	ARY AFFAIRS				
<u>Administration</u> R978-1 R978-1	Rule Governing Veterans' Affairs Rule Governing Veterans' Affairs	41335 41351	5YR AMD	03/01/2017 05/09/2017	2017-6/31 2017-7/63
WORKFORCE SERVIC	ES				
Administration R982-101	Americans with Disabilities Complaint Procedure	41711	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
R982-201	Government Records Access and Management Act	41712	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
R982-301 R982-403-5 R982-601	Councils Income Exclusions Provider Code of Conduct	41713 41594 41714	5YR NSC 5YR	05/31/2017 05/23/2017 05/31/2017	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
Employment Developme R986-100 R986-200 R986-300-305 R986-400-401	ent Employment Support Programs Family Employment Program Failure to Comply with an Employment Plan Authority for General Assistance (GA) and	41595 41596 41597 41598	NSC NSC NSC NSC	05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017 05/23/2017	Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed
R986-600 R986-600 R986-700-706 R986-900	Applicable Rules Workforce Investment Act Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Provider Rights and Responsibilities Food Stamps	41336 41599 41171 41600	AMD NSC AMD NSC	05/23/2017 05/23/2017 04/01/2017 05/23/2017	2017-6/18 Not Printed 2017-3/68 Not Printed

Unemployment Insurance						
R994-102	Employment Security Act, Public Policy and Authority	41515	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/179	
R994-106	Combined Wage Claims	41516	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/179	
R994-303	Contribution Rates	41517	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/179	
R994-401	Payment of Benefits	41518	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/180	
R994-402	Extended Benefits (EB)	41519	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/180	
R994-403-202	Qualifying Elements for Approval of Training	41427	AMD	05/30/2017	2017-8/54	
R994-404	Payment Following Workers' Compensation	41686	5YR	05/19/2017	Not Printed	
R994-405-2	Separations from a Temporary Help Company (THC)	41103	AMD	03/01/2017	2017-1/97	
R994-406	Fraud, Fault and Nonfault Overpayments	41687	5YR	05/19/2017	Not Printed	
R994-508	Appeal Procedures	41426	AMD	05/30/2017	2017-8/56	

RULES INDEX - BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

ABBREVIATIONS

CPR = Change in Proposed Rule EMR = 120-Day (Emergency) Ru EXD = Expired Rule EXP = Expedited Rule	EXP = Expedited Rule EXT = Five-Year Review Extension			LNR = Legislative Nonreauthorization NEW = New Rule (Proposed Rule) NSC = Nonsubstantive Rule Change R&R = Repeal and Reenact (Proposed Rule) REP = Repeal (Proposed Rule) 5YR = Five-Year Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation			
KEYWORD AGENCY	FILE NUMBER	CODE REFERENCE	ACTION	EFFECTIVE DATE	BULLETIN ISSUE/PAGE		
accident law Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Services	40868	R438-10	REP	01/11/2017	2016-21/46		
accounts receivable Administrative Services, Debt Collection	41374 41376 41377	R21-1 R21-2 R21-3	NSC 5YR 5YR	04/10/2017 03/17/2017 03/17/2017	Not Printed 2017-8/59 2017-8/59		
<u>acid rain</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41640	R307-417	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/217		
action plan Public Service Commission, Administration	41392	R746-430	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/83		
adjudicative procedures Heritage and Arts, Library	41708	R458-1	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed		
adjudicative proceedings Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	41404	R311-210	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/67		
Environmental Quality, Water Quality Heritage and Arts, History Public Safety, Driver License	41431 41341 41130 41131	R317-9 R455-1 R708-14 R708-35	NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR	05/15/2017 03/02/2017 01/08/2017 01/08/2017	Not Printed 2017-7/85 2017-3/103 2017-3/104		
adjudicative process Administrative Services, Debt Collection	41376	R21-2	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/59		
administrative offset Administrative Services, Debt Collection	41377	R21-3	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/59		

administrative procedures	40000	D 4 50 0		04/00/0047	0040 00/04
Commerce, Consumer Protection	40920	R152-6	AMD	01/09/2017	2016-22/21
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41169	R156-46b-202	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/8
	41354	R156-46b-202	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
Health, Administration	41434	R380-1	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/46
	41435	R380-5	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/47
	41488	R380-10	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/165
Heritage and Arts, History	41341	R455-1	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/85
Heritage and Arts, Library	41708	R458-1	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
Human Resource Management, Administration	41272	R477-3	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
	41527	R477-3	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/168
	41283	R477-12	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41541	R477-12	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
	41285	R477-15	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/78
	41543	R477-15	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/174
Human Services, Administration, Administrative	41057	R497-100	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/78
Hearings					
Labor Commission, Adjudication	41605	R602-1	5YR	05/08/2017	2017-11/221
	41635	R602-1	NSC	05/25/2017	Not Printed
	41612	R602-2	5YR	05/09/2017	2017-11/222
	41633	R602-2	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41012	R652-1	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/97
	41407	R652-1	5YR	03/28/2017	2017-8/76
	41408	R652-3	5YR	03/28/2017	2017-8/77
	41409	R652-4	5YR	03/28/2017	2017-8/77
	41411	R652-5	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/78
	41413	R652-20	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/79
	41413	R652-20 R652-30	5YR	03/29/2017	
					2017-8/79
	41415	R652-40	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/80
	41416	R652-50	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/80
	41418	R652-70	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/81
	41420	R652-100	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/82
	41011	R652-120	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/99
	41013	R652-121	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/102
	41015	R652-123	REP	01/10/2017	2016-23/111
Natural Resources, Water Rights	41592	R655-6	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/223
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41580	R657-2	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/224
Public Safety, Driver License	41133	R708-7	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/102
	41129	R708-8	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/102
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41697	R850-1	5YR	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	41695	R850-3	5YR	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	41291	R850-41	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/72
	41155	R850-90	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/105
	41156	R850-120	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/105
administrative proceedings					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41395	R311-201	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
Remediation					
	41404	R311-210	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/67
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41431	R317-9	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
Public Service Commission, Administration	41116	R746-1	NEW	03/06/2017	2017-2/27
administrative responsibility					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41271	R477-2	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	41526	R477-2	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/168
		=	0	• • = • = • • •	
administrative rules					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41284	R477-13	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41542	R477-13	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
admission guidelines					
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41390	R547-13	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/74
			-		
adult education					
Education, Administration	41186	R277-702	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/87
- ,	41190	R277-702	AMD	03/14/2017	2017-3/15
			· ···· -		

affidavit of merit		D / TA TAD			
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41146	R156-78B	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/87
agoncios					
agencies Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40946	R23-30	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/11
Management	40040	1120 00	7 (10)	01/20/2011	2010 20/11
hanegonon					
agricultural law					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41194	R58-19	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/58
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	41195	R68-19	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/59
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41160	R70-201	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/82
air pollution	41620	D207 105	EVD	05/15/2017	2017-11/212
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41629 41231	R307-105 R307-110	5YR 5YR	05/15/2017 01/27/2017	2017-4/61
	41230	R307-120	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/61
	41229	R307-120	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/62
	41228	R307-135	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/62
	41630	R307-214	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
	40773	R307-302	AMD	02/01/2017	2016-19/38
	40773	R307-302	CPR	02/01/2017	2017-1/102
	41226	R307-320	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/64
	41225	R307-325	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/64
	41223	R307-326	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/65
	41222	R307-327	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/65
	41221	R307-328	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/66
	41220	R307-335	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/66
	41219	R307-341	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/67
	41218	R307-343	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/67
	41631	R307-401	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
	41634	R307-406	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/214
	41636 41638	R307-410 R307-414	5YR 5YR	05/15/2017 05/15/2017	2017-11/215 2017-11/216
	41639	R307-414 R307-415	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/216
	41641	R307-415 R307-420	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/217
	41642	R307-421	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/218
	41432	R307-424	EXT	04/03/2017	2017-9/53
	41643	R307-424	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/218
air pollution control					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41227	R307-301	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/63
air quality		B			
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41099	R307-125	AMD	03/03/2017	2017-1/48
	41632	R307-403	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/214
	41640	R307-417	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/217
air travel					
Administrative Services, Finance	41127	R25-7	EMR	01/06/2017	2017-3/71
Administrative Octvices, Finance	41147	R25-7	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/2
			,	00/10/2011	
<u>aircraft</u>					
Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	40937	R914-3	NEW	01/18/2017	2016-23/114
	41421	R914-3	AMD	05/22/2017	2017-8/53
alarm company					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41199	R156-55d	5YR	01/19/2017	2017-4/60
alcoholic beverages	40000	D04.0.44		04/00/0047	0040 00/40
Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	40922	R81-3-14		01/03/2017	2016-22/16
	40924 40923	R81-4 R81-8	NEW AMD	01/03/2017	2016-22/17 2016-22/19
	40923	1701-0	AIVID	01/03/2017	2010-22/19
alternative licensing					
Education, Administration	41005	R277-503	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/31
	1000	11211 000	,	51/10/2011	2010 20/01

appellate procedures Agriculture and Food, Administration Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41120 41426	R51-2 R994-508	5YR AMD	01/03/2017 05/30/2017	2017-2/45 2017-8/56
applications Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41212	R414-308-7	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/26
<u>appraisals</u> Tax Commission, Property Tax	41455	R884-24P-57	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
<u>approval orders</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41631	R307-401	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
<u>aquaculture</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41149 41150	R657-16 R657-59	REP AMD	03/13/2017 03/13/2017	2017-3/40 2017-3/49
<u>archaeological permits</u> Public Lands Policy Coordinating Office, Administration	41444	R694-1	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/51
archaeology Heritage and Arts, Administration	41709	R450-2	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
art donations Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums	41201	R451-2	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/72
art financing Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums	41196	R451-1	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/72
art in public places Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums	41196 41201	R451-1 R451-2	5YR 5YR	01/18/2017 01/20/2017	2017-4/72 2017-4/72
art loans Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums	41201	R451-2	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/72
art preservation Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums	41196	R451-1	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/72
<u>art work</u> Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums	41201	R451-2	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/72
arts Heritage and Arts, Administration	41287	R450-1	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
<u>asbestos</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41228	R307-135	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/62
<u>asphalt</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41219	R307-341	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/67
assembly Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	41268	R23-20	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/58
assessments Education, Administration	41033	R277-404	AMD	01/24/2017	2016-24/7
assistance Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	41383	R651-301	5YR	03/23/2017	2017-8/76
<u>assisted living facilities</u> Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41574	R710-3	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/227

Attorney General					
Attorney General, Administration	40950 41466 41295	R105-1 R105-1 R105-1-6	AMD 5YR NSC	01/20/2017 04/10/2017 03/06/2017	2016-23/19 2017-9/41 Not Printed
attorney's Administrative Services, Finance	41124	R25-14	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/79
audit committee Education, Administration	41073	R277-113	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/16
aviculture Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41583	R657-4	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/225
background Human Services, Administration	41114	R495-885	AMD	02/23/2017	2017-2/23
background screenings Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	40931	R501-14	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-22/77
Services, Licensing	41173	R501-14	AMD	03/21/2017	2017-3/28
beneficiaries School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41156	R850-120	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/105
<u>benefits</u> Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41518	R994-401	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/180
<u>big game</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41668	R657-44	5YR	05/18/2017	Not Printed
<u>big game seasons</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41330	R657-43	5YR	02/27/2017	2017-6/30
biliteracy Education, Administration	41004	R277-499	NEW	01/10/2017	2016-23/30
birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41583 41153	R657-4 R657-9	5YR AMD	05/03/2017 03/13/2017	2017-11/225 2017-3/39
bison Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41164	R58-3	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/80
Board of Examiners Examiners (Board of), Administration	41294	R320-101	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/65
boating Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	41154	R651-215-8	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/38
<u>boxing</u> Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission	41425	R359-1	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/70
breaks Human Resource Management, Administration	41278 41532	R477-8 R477-8	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/76 2017-10/171
brucellosis Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41164	R58-3	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/80
budgeting	44044	D444 004		00/00/0017	0047 4/00
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41211	R414-304	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/22
	40998	R414-304-5	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/63

building inspections Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41144	R156-56	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/85
building inspectors Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41144	R156-56	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/85
burglar alarms Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41199	R156-55d	5YR	01/19/2017	2017-4/60
<u>burials</u> Heritage and Arts, History	41342	R455-12	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/86
<u>burns</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41011	R652-120	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/99
Business Resource Center Governor, Economic Development	40961	R357-19	NEW	02/22/2017	2016-23/55
<u>byproduct material</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41179	R313-24	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/89
<u>capital punishment</u> Administrative Services, Finance	41124	R25-14	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/79
captive insurance Insurance, Administration	41569	R590-238	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/220
<u>caseworker training</u> Human Services, Child and Family Services	41483	R512-204	5YR	04/18/2017	2017-10/174
<u>cattle</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41164	R58-3	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/80
<u>cemetery</u> Heritage and Arts, History	41342	R455-12	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/86
<u>census</u> Transportation, Program Development	41375	R926-4	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/84
certificate of compliance Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41146	R156-78B	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/87
<u>certificate of registration</u> Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	40937 41421	R914-3 R914-3	NEW AMD	01/18/2017 05/22/2017	2016-23/114 2017-8/53
<u>certification of instructors</u> Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40999	R523-11-3	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/75
<u>certified nurse midwife</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41340	R156-44a-601	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
<u>chapter resolution</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40892	R661-3	AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/90
charter schools Education, Administration	41360	R277-479	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/82
<u>child abuse</u> Human Services, Child and Family Services	41483	R512-204	5YR	04/18/2017	2017-10/174
child care Workforce Services, Employment Development	41171	R986-700-706	AMD	04/01/2017	2017-3/68

<u>child care facilities</u> Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Child Care Licensing	41472	R430-1	EXT	04/12/2017	2017-9/53
<u>child support</u> Human Services, Administration Human Services, Recovery Services	41217 41210 41170 41207 41208 41209 41214	R495-884 R527-37 R527-250 R527-255 R527-300 R527-330 R527-412	5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/23/2017 04/14/2017 01/23/2017 01/23/2017 01/23/2017 01/26/2017	2017-4/73 2017-4/73 2017-3/34 2017-4/74 2017-4/75 2017-4/75 2017-4/76
child welfare Human Services, Child and Family Services	41483 40933	R512-204 R512-311	5YR NEW	04/18/2017 01/10/2017	2017-10/174 2016-23/67
<u>children</u> Health, Family Health and Preparedness, WIC Services	41254 41255 41256 41257 41258	R406-100 R406-200 R406-201 R406-202 R406-301	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017	2017-4/69 2017-4/70 2017-4/70 2017-4/71 2017-4/71
<u>children's health benefits</u> Health, Children's Health Insurance Program	40997	R382-10-11	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/62
chronic wasting disease Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41162	R58-18	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/81
<u>citizenship</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41070	R414-302-6	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/72
<u>coatings</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41218	R307-343	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/67
code of conduct Workforce Services, Administration	41714	R982-601	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
codes of conduct Education, Administration	41008	R277-517	NEW	01/10/2017	2016-23/41
collection transfer Administrative Services, Debt Collection	41374	R21-1	NSC	04/10/2017	Not Printed
<u>college</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40893	R661-6	AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/92
college and career awareness Education, Administration	41319	R277-916	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/17
<u>communicable diseases</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	41038 41334	R386-702 R388-804	AMD AMD	01/27/2017 05/11/2017	2016-24/12 2017-6/4
community-based corrections Corrections, Administration	41451	R251-306	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
<u>complaints</u> Workforce Services, Administration	41711	R982-101	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
computer software Technology Services, Administration	41454	R895-3	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/52

conduct Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40898	R33-16	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-22/10
Services Education, Administration	41088 41363	R277-211-6 R277-211-6	AMD AMD	02/07/2017 05/10/2017	2017-1/28 2017-7/18
confidential information Public Service Commission, Administration	41116 41115	R746-1 R746-100	NEW REP	03/06/2017 03/06/2017	2017-2/27 2017-2/33
<u>confidentiality of information</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	41271 41526	R477-2 R477-2	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/75 2017-10/168
<u>conflict of interest</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	41280 41533	R477-9 R477-9	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/77 2017-10/171
consumer protection Commerce, Consumer Protection	40920 41610	R152-6 R152-34	AMD 5YR	01/09/2017 05/08/2017	2016-22/21 2017-11/212
<u>contamination</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41177	R313-15	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
<u>continuing care facility</u> Insurance, Administration	40953 40953	R590-273 R590-273	NEW CPR	04/07/2017 04/07/2017	2016-23/94 2017-5/58
<u>contractors</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41348 41261	R156-55a R156-55b-102	AMD AMD	05/08/2017 03/27/2017	2017-7/6 2017-4/5
<u>contracts</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	41266	R23-1	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/57
controlled substance database Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41339 41265	R156-37f-301 R156-37f-303	NSC NSC	04/05/2017 02/23/2017	Not Printed Not Printed
controlled substances Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41289	R156-37	5YR	02/06/2017	2017-5/61
<u>controversies</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	40898	R33-16	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-22/10
<u>cooperative agreements</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41014	R652-122	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/105
<u>copyright</u> Technology Services, Administration	41454	R895-3	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/52
correctional institutions Corrections, Administration	41449	R251-704	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/44
corrections Corrections, Administration	41456 41495 41447 41451 41450 41461 41448	R251-107 R251-107 R251-305 R251-306 R251-703 R251-703 R251-705	5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	04/06/2017 05/15/2017 04/05/2017 04/05/2017 04/05/2017 05/15/2017 04/05/2017	2017-9/42 Not Printed 2017-9/43 2017-9/43 2017-9/43 Not Printed 2017-9/44

	41621 41457 41463 41622 41453	R251-705 R251-706 R251-707 R251-707 R251-710	NSC 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR	05/31/2017 04/06/2017 04/07/2017 05/31/2017 04/05/2017	Not Printed 2017-9/45 2017-9/45 Not Printed 2017-9/46
corrective action Education, Administration	41074	R277-114	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/22
cosmetologists/barbers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41198 41260	R156-11a R156-11a	5YR AMD	01/19/2017 03/27/2017	2017-4/59 2017-4/4
<u>cost sharing</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41589	R414-200	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/220
<u>cottage foods</u> Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41157	R70-560	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/85
councils Workforce Services, Administration	41713	R982-301	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
<u>credit for time served</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41243	R671-205	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/79
<u>credits</u> Education, Administration	41191	R277-717	NEW	03/14/2017	2017-3/18
<u>criminal competency</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41269 41244	R671-206 R671-207	EXD 5YR	02/02/2017 01/30/2017	2017-5/79 2017-4/79
<u>cultural resources</u> Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41709 41417	R450-2 R652-60	5YR 5YR	05/31/2017 03/29/2017	Not Printed 2017-8/81
<u>dairy inspection</u> Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41166	R70-320	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/83
<u>day care</u> Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41343	R710-8	5YR	03/06/2017	2017-7/88
<u>debt</u> Human Services, Recovery Services	41209	R527-330	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/75
deception detection examination administrator Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41145	R156-64	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/86
deception detection examiner Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41145	R156-64	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/86
deception detection intern Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41145	R156-64	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/86
declaratory orders Health, Administration	41434 41435	R380-1 R380-5	5YR 5YR	04/03/2017 04/03/2017	2017-9/46 2017-9/47
definitions Administrative Services, Fleet Operations Education, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration	41105 41087 41270 41524 41012	R27-1 R277-210 R477-1 R477-1	AMD AMD EXT 5YR	02/21/2017 02/07/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-2/4 2017-1/24 2017-5/75 2017-10/167
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41012 41407 41697	R652-1 R652-1 R850-1	AMD 5YR 5YR	01/10/2017 03/28/2017 05/23/2017	2016-23/97 2017-8/76 Not Printed

<u>degreasing</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41220	R307-335	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/66
<u>demonstration</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41689	R414-310	5YR	05/22/2017	Not Printed
Reinbursement Folicy	41213	R414-310-13	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/28
depredation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41668	R657-44	5YR	05/18/2017	Not Printed
<u>design</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40947	R23-3	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/6
disabilities Workforce Services, Administration	41711	R982-101	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
<u>disabled persons</u> Health, Administration	41490	R380-100	5YR	04/24/2017	2017-10/165
<u>disaster recovery loans</u> Public Safety, Emergency Management	40956	R704-3	NEW	01/12/2017	2016-23/112
discipline of employees Human Resource Management, Administration	41282 41538	R477-11 R477-11	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/77 2017-10/172
disease control Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41168 41165	R58-1 R58-6	5YR 5YR	01/12/2017 01/12/2017	2017-3/79 2017-3/80
dismissal of employees Human Resource Management, Administration	41282 41538	R477-11 R477-11	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/77 2017-10/172
<u>distribution system</u> Natural Resources, Water Rights	41591	R655-15	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/224
diversion programs Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41299	R156-1	AMD	04/11/2017	2017-5/8
<u>do not resuscitate</u> Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	41310	R432-31	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/66
<u>drinking water</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40769 40769	R309-535-5 R309-535-5	AMD CPR	03/07/2017 03/07/2017	2016-19/43 2016-24/44
driver education Education, Administration	41006	R277-507	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/36
Public Safety, Driver License	41189 41203 41202	R277-507-3 R708-2 R708-27	AMD 5YR 5YR	03/14/2017 01/20/2017 01/20/2017	2017-3/14 2017-4/86 2017-4/87
dual employment Human Resource Management, Administration	41278 41532	R477-8 R477-8	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/76 2017-10/171
<u>DUI programs</u> Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40999	R523-11-3	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/75
<u>dumping of wastes</u> Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41493	R317-550	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164

economic development Governor, Economic Development	40932	R357-3	AMD	02/22/2017	2016-22/56
Governor, Economic Development	40961	R357-19	NEW	02/22/2017	2016-23/55
Workforce Services, Administration	41714	R982-601	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
economic opportunity Governor, Economic Development	41430	R357-1	5YR	03/31/2017	2017-8/69
	41400		ont	00/01/2011	2011 0/00
education					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	41610	R152-34	5YR	05/08/2017	2017-11/212
education finance					
Education, Administration	41091	R277-425	REP	02/07/2017	2017-1/36
advactional testing					
educational testing Education, Administration	41186	R277-702	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/87
	41190	R277-702	AMD	03/14/2017	2017-3/15
educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration	41281	R477-10	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
Human Resource Management, Auministration	41537	R477-10	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/172
educator licensure	41006	R277-507		01/10/2017	2016-23/36
Education, Administration	41006 41189	R277-507 R277-507-3	AMD AMD	01/10/2017 03/14/2017	2017-3/14
			7	00/10/2011	2011 0/11
educators	44007	D077 040		00/07/00/7	0047 4/04
Education, Administration	41087 41009	R277-210 R277-531	AMD AMD	02/07/2017 01/10/2017	2017-1/24 2016-23/43
	41010	R277-533	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/45
efficiency Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40946	R23-30	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/11
Management	40940	R23-30	AMD	01/20/2017	2010-23/11
effluent standards	40005	D017 1		00/07/00/7	0040 0040
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40995 40995	R317-1 R317-1	AMD CPR	03/27/2017 03/27/2017	2016-23/49 2017-4/44
	40987	R317-1-7	AMD	01/30/2017	2016-23/54
electric generating unit Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41432	R307-424	EXT	04/03/2017	2017-9/53
Environmental Quality, All Quality	41643	R307-424 R307-424	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/218
			•	00,10,2011	
electricians	44004			00/07/0047	0047 4/5
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41201	R156-55b-102	AMD	03/27/2017	2017-4/5
electrologists					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-11a	5YR	01/19/2017	2017-4/59
	41260	R156-11a	AMD	03/27/2017	2017-4/4
electronic filings					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41116	R746-1	NEW	03/06/2017	2017-2/27
electronic meetings					
Administrative Services, Finance	41327	R25-20	5YR	02/21/2017	2017-6/29
Examiners (Board of), Administration	41294	R320-101	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/65
Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State	41182	R356-3	NEW	03/13/2017	2017-3/23
Commission on)					
electronic preliminary lien filing					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41349	R156-38b	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/4
eligibility					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	41422	R414-307	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/71
Reimbursement Policy	44040	D / / / COO -		00/00/02/-	0047 (/00
	41212	R414-308-7	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/26

eligible educators Education, Administration	41075	R277-521	NEW	02/07/2017	2017-1/38
<u>elk</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41162	R58-18	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/81
emancipation Human Services, Recovery Services	41170	R527-250	AMD	04/14/2017	2017-3/34
emergency medical services Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	41332	R426-5	AMD	04/26/2017	2017-6/7
Medical Services	41029	R426-9	AMD	02/01/2017	2016-24/30
<u>emergency powers</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41629	R307-105	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/212
emergency procurements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41023	R33-8-102	AMD	02/02/2017	2016-24/4
emission controls Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41225 41219	R307-325 R307-341	5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017	2017-4/64 2017-4/67
<u>emission fees</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41639	R307-415	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/216
employee benefit plans Human Resource Management, Administration	41276 41530	R477-6 R477-6	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/76 2017-10/170
employee performance evaluations Human Resource Management, Administration	41281 41537	R477-10 R477-10	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/77 2017-10/172
employee productivity Human Resource Management, Administration	41281 41537	R477-10 R477-10	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/77 2017-10/172
employee recruitment Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41519	R994-402	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/180
employee termination Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41103	R994-405-2	AMD	03/01/2017	2017-1/97
employee's rights Human Resource Management, Administration Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41541 41103	R477-12 R994-405-2	5YR AMD	04/27/2017 03/01/2017	2017-10/173 2017-1/97
employees Human Services, Administration	41114	R495-885	AMD	02/23/2017	2017-2/23
employees' rights Human Resource Management, Administration	41283	R477-12	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
employment Human Resource Management, Administration	41273 41528 41274 41529	R477-4 R477-4 R477-5 R477-5	EXT 5YR EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017 02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/75 2017-10/169 2017-5/76 2017-10/169
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41103	R994-405-2	AMD	03/01/2017	2017-1/97
employment support procedures Workforce Services, Employment Development	41595	R986-100	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed

<u>endangered species</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41011	R652-120	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/99
<u>endowment fund</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40893	R661-6	AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/92
<u>energy</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40946	R23-30	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/11
energy assistance Workforce Services, Administration	41594	R982-403-5	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
energy utility Public Service Commission, Administration	41264	R746-440	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
<u>engineering</u> Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41492	R317-5	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/163
enrollment Education, Administration	41188 41361 41365	R277-417 R277-612 R277-612	AMD 5YR AMD	03/14/2017 03/15/2017 05/10/2017	2017-3/12 2017-7/82 2017-7/22
environmental analysis Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41179	R313-24	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/89
<u>environmental assessment</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41419	R652-90	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/82
<u>equine viral arteritis (EVA)</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41167	R58-23	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/82
<u>equipment</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41230 41193	R307-120 R317-12	5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/17/2017	2017-4/61 2017-3/93
ERT Professors Grant Science Technology and Research Governing Auth., Administration	41096	R856-5	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/88
ERT Scholars Grant Science Technology and Research Governing Auth., Administration	41097	R856-6	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/92
essential facilities Public Service Commission, Administration	41262	R746-349	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/88
estheticians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41198 41260	R156-11a R156-11a	5YR AMD	01/19/2017 03/27/2017	2017-4/59 2017-4/4
evaluation cycles Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	41026	R597-3-8	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
	41027	R597-3-9	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
evaluations Education, Administration	41009 41010	R277-531 R277-533	AMD AMD	01/10/2017 01/10/2017	2016-23/43 2016-23/45
evidentiary restrictions Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41299	R156-1	AMD	04/11/2017	2017-5/8
<u>ex-convicts</u> Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41388	R547-10	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/73

overations to producement requirements					
exceptions to procurement requirements Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41023	R33-8-102	AMD	02/02/2017	2016-24/4
executions					
Corrections, Administration	41456	R251-107	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/42
	41495	R251-107	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
exemptions to wildland fire suppression fund	41015	D650 100		01/10/2017	2016 22/111
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41015	R652-123	REP	01/10/2017	2016-23/111
expelled					
Education, Administration	41364	R277-483	REP	05/10/2017	2017-7/19
expert witnesses	40950	D105 1	AMD	01/20/2017	2016 22/10
Attorney General, Administration	40950 41466	R105-1 R105-1	5YR	01/20/2017 04/10/2017	2016-23/19 2017-9/41
	41295	R105-1-6	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
				00,00,2011	
extended benefits					
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41519	R994-402	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/180
extinguishers					
Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41571	R710-1	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/226
			•	00,02,2011	
facilities use					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	41267	R23-19	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/57
Management	44570	D404.0		05/00/0047	0047 44/044
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	41573	R131-3	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/211
factory built housing					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41144	R156-56	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/85
fair employment practices	44074	D 477 0	EVT	00/00/0047	0047 5/75
Human Resource Management, Administration	41271	R477-2 R477-2	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
	41526	R4//-/	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/168
	41070			02/02/2017	2017 5/75
	41273 41528	R477-4	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
	41273 41528			02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/75 2017-10/169
family employment program		R477-4	EXT		
<u>family employment program</u> Workforce Services, Employment Development		R477-4	EXT		
Workforce Services, Employment Development	41528	R477-4 R477-4	EXT 5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/169
Workforce Services, Employment Development	41528 41596	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200	EXT 5YR NSC	04/27/2017 05/23/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed
Workforce Services, Employment Development	41528	R477-4 R477-4	EXT 5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/169
Workforce Services, Employment Development	41528 41596	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200	EXT 5YR NSC	04/27/2017 05/23/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed
Workforce Services, Employment Development federal law Financial Institutions, Credit Unions	41528 41596	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200	EXT 5YR NSC	04/27/2017 05/23/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707 41638	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401 R307-414	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017 05/15/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed 2017-11/216
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707 41638 40755	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401 R307-414 R311-203	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017 05/15/2017 01/03/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed 2017-11/216 2016-19/60
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707 41638 40755 40755	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401 R307-414 R311-203 R311-203	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD CPR	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017 05/15/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed 2017-11/216 2016-19/60 2016-23/118
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707 41638 40755	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401 R307-414 R311-203	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017 05/15/2017 01/03/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed 2017-11/216 2016-19/60
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation <u>filing deadlines</u>	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707 41638 40755 40755 41397	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401 R307-414 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD CPR 5YR	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017 05/15/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017 03/27/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed 2017-11/216 2016-19/60 2016-23/118 2017-8/62
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707 41638 40755 40755 41397 41605	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401 R307-414 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD CPR 5YR 5YR	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017 05/15/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017 03/27/2017 05/08/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed 2017-11/216 2016-23/118 2017-8/62 2017-11/221
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation <u>filing deadlines</u> Labor Commission, Adjudication	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707 41638 40755 40755 41397 41605 41635	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401 R307-414 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD CPR 5YR 5YR 5YR	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017 05/15/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017 03/27/2017 05/08/2017 05/08/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed 2017-11/216 2016-23/118 2017-8/62 2017-11/221 Not Printed
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation <u>filing deadlines</u>	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707 41638 40755 40755 41397 41605	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401 R307-414 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD CPR 5YR 5YR	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017 05/15/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017 03/27/2017 05/08/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed 2017-11/216 2016-23/118 2017-8/62 2017-11/221
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation <u>filing deadlines</u> Labor Commission, Adjudication	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707 41638 40755 40755 41397 41605 41635	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401 R307-414 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD CPR 5YR 5YR 5YR	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017 05/15/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017 03/27/2017 05/08/2017 05/08/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed 2017-11/216 2016-23/118 2017-8/62 2017-11/221 Not Printed
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation <u>filing deadlines</u> Labor Commission, Adjudication Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707 41638 40755 40755 41397 41605 41635	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401 R307-414 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD CPR 5YR 5YR 5YR	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017 05/15/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017 03/27/2017 05/08/2017 05/08/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed 2017-11/216 2016-23/118 2017-8/62 2017-11/221 Not Printed
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation <u>filing deadlines</u> Labor Commission, Adjudication Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance <u>filing fees</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707 41638 40755 40755 41397 41605 41635 41427	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401 R307-414 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD CPR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR NSC AMD	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017 05/15/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017 03/27/2017 05/08/2017 05/08/2017 05/25/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed 2017-11/216 2016-19/60 2016-23/118 2017-8/62 2017-11/221 Not Printed 2017-8/54
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation <u>filing deadlines</u> Labor Commission, Adjudication Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance <u>filing fees</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands <u>filing requirements</u>	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707 41638 40755 40755 41397 41605 41635 41635 41427 41409	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401 R307-414 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R602-1 R602-1 R602-1 R994-403-202 R652-4	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD CPR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017 05/15/2017 01/03/2017 03/27/2017 05/08/2017 05/08/2017 05/08/2017 05/30/2017 03/28/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed 2017-11/216 2016-19/60 2016-23/118 2017-8/62 2017-11/221 Not Printed 2017-8/54 2017-8/77
Workforce Services, Employment Development <u>federal law</u> Financial Institutions, Credit Unions <u>fees</u> Administrative Services, Finance Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Air Quality Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation <u>filing deadlines</u> Labor Commission, Adjudication Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance <u>filing fees</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41528 41596 41197 41124 41707 41638 40755 40755 41397 41605 41635 41427	R477-4 R477-4 R986-200 R337-10 R25-14 R251-401 R307-414 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203 R311-203	EXT 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD CPR 5YR 5YR 5YR SYR NSC AMD	04/27/2017 05/23/2017 01/18/2017 01/06/2017 05/31/2017 05/15/2017 01/03/2017 01/03/2017 03/27/2017 05/08/2017 05/08/2017 05/25/2017	2017-10/169 Not Printed 2017-4/68 2017-3/79 Not Printed 2017-11/216 2016-19/60 2016-23/118 2017-8/62 2017-11/221 Not Printed 2017-8/54

financial disclosures Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41211	R414-304	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/22
Reinbursement Folicy	40998	R414-304-5	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/63
financial institutions					
Financial Institutions, Credit Unions Financial Institutions, Nondepository Lenders	41197 41123	R337-10 R343-1	5YR 5YR	01/18/2017 01/06/2017	2017-4/68 2017-3/93
financial responsibility Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	41401	R311-207	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/65
fingerprinting Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41184	R313-37	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	40931	R501-14	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-22/77
Services, Licensing	41173	R501-14	AMD	03/21/2017	2017-3/28
<u>fire prevention</u> Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41571 41575 41584	R710-1 R710-4 R710-7	5YR 5YR 5YR	05/02/2017 05/03/2017 05/04/2017	2017-11/226 2017-11/228 2017-11/228
	41343 41577	R710-8 R710-9	5YR 5YR	03/06/2017 03/06/2017 05/03/2017	2017-11/228 2017-7/88 2017-11/229
<u>firearms</u> Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41391	R547-14	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/74
<u>fireplaces</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40773 40773	R307-302 R307-302	AMD CPR	02/01/2017 02/01/2017	2016-19/38 2017-1/102
<u>fireworks</u> Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41572	R710-2	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/227
fiscal Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	41383	R651-301	5YR	03/23/2017	2017-8/76
fiscal policies and procedures Education, Administration	41073	R277-113	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/16
<u>fish</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41149	R657-16	REP	03/13/2017	2017-3/40
	41150 41151	R657-59 R657-60	AMD AMD	03/13/2017 03/13/2017	2017-3/49 2017-3/61
fishing Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41582	R657-30	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/226
fleet expansion Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	41107	R27-4	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/12
food Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41344 41370	R70-530 R70-530	5YR NSC	03/06/2017 04/05/2017	2017-7/81 Not Printed
food establishment registration Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41157	R70-560	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/85
food inspection Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41159 41161	R70-350 R70-360	5YR 5YR	01/12/2017 01/12/2017	2017-3/83 2017-3/84
food inspections Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40951	R58-11	AMD	01/12/2017	2016-23/16

	41467	R58-11	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
food safety Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41157	R70-560	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/85
foreign exchange students Education, Administration	41361 41365	R277-612 R277-612	5YR AMD	03/15/2017 05/10/2017	2017-7/82 2017-7/22
forest practices Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41143	R652-140	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/99
foster care Human Services, Administration	41217	R495-884	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/73
free speech Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	41268	R23-20	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/58
freedom of information Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41288 41382 41579	R450-1 R651-102 R657-29	5YR 5YR EXD	02/03/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017	2017-5/69 2017-8/75 2017-11/231
functional classification Transportation, Program Development	41375	R926-4	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/84
game birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41581	R657-22	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/225
game laws Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41583	R657-4	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/225
<u>gasoline</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41227 41223 41222	R307-301 R307-326 R307-327	5YR 5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017	2017-4/63 2017-4/65 2017-4/65
<u>gasoline transport</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41221	R307-328	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/66
general assistance (GA) Workforce Services, Employment Development	41598	R986-400-401	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
<u>general licenses</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41178	R313-21	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
<u>general procurement provisions</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41292	R33-4-101b	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
geology Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41279 41346 41606	R156-76 R156-76-501 R156-76-501	5YR AMD NSC	02/02/2017 05/08/2017 05/23/2017	2017-5/62 2017-7/14 Not Printed
<u>geothermal resources</u> Natural Resources, Water Rights	41593	R655-1	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/223
government documents Environmental Quality, Administration Health, Administration Heritage and Arts, Administration Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41301 41433 41288 41412 41382 41579	R305-1 R380-20 R450-1 R652-6 R651-102 R657-29	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR EXD	02/13/2017 04/03/2017 02/03/2017 03/29/2017 03/23/2017 05/03/2017	2017-5/64 2017-9/47 2017-5/69 2017-8/78 2017-8/75 2017-11/231

government ethics Human Resource Management, Administration	41280	R477-9	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
Human Resource Management, Administration	41280	R477-9 R477-9	5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-3/77 2017-10/171
	41555	R477-9	JIK	04/27/2017	2017-10/171
government hearings					
Agriculture and Food, Administration	41120	R51-2	5YR	01/03/2017	2017-2/45
Commerce, Consumer Protection	40920	R152-6	AMD	01/09/2017	2016-22/21
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41169	R156-46b-202	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/8
	41354	R156-46b-202	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
Human Resource Management, Administration	41282	R477-11	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41538	R477-11	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/172
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41247	R671-304	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/81
	41239	R671-305	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/82
	41121	R671-403	5YR	01/05/2017	2017-3/101
Public Service Commission, Administration	41115	R746-100	REP	03/06/2017	2017-2/33
anvernment nurshaging					
government purchasing Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41292	R33-4-101b	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
•	41292	R33-4-1010	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Philled
Services	41023	R33-8-102	AMD	02/02/2017	2016-24/4
	40898	R33-16	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-22/10
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41489	R850-11	5YR	04/24/2017	2010-22/10
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41409	R030-11	JIK	04/24/2017	2017-10/170
Governmental Immunity Act caps					
Administrative Services, Risk Management	41604	R37-4	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/211
			0111	00/00/2011	
governor					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41629	R307-105	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/212
<u>grades</u>					
Education, Administration	41191	R277-717	NEW	03/14/2017	2017-3/18
GRAMA					
Environmental Quality, Administration	41301	R305-1	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/64
Health, Administration	41433	R380-20	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/47
Heritage and Arts, Administration	41287	R450-1	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41412	R652-6	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/78
ave at a					
grants	41000	D207 125		02/02/2017	2017 1/40
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41099	R307-125	AMD	03/03/2017	2017-1/48
greenhouse gases					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41631	R307-401	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
Environmental Quanty, All Quanty	41639	R307-415	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/216
	41000	1007-410	511	00/10/2011	2011-11/210
grievance procedures					
Health, Administration	41490	R380-100	5YR	04/24/2017	2017-10/165
grievances					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41272	R477-3	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
-	41527	R477-3	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/168
	41282	R477-11	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41538	R477-11	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/172
	41283	R477-12	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41541	R477-12	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
halfway houses	44454	D054 000		04/05/0047	0047 0/40
Corrections, Administration	41451	R251-306	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
Llotob Act					
Hatch Act	41200	D477 0	EVT	02/02/2047	2017 5/77
Human Resource Management, Administration	41280 41533	R477-9 R477-9	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/77 2017-10/171
	41000	R477-9	JIK	04/21/2011	2017-10/171
hatchery					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41165	R58-6	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/80
Agnoaltaro ana rood, Aminia madoli y			UIIX	5111212011	2017 0/00

hazardous air pollutant					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41630	R307-214	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
	41636	R307-410	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/215
hazardous pollutant					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41228	R307-135	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/62
Environmental Quality, All Quality	41220	1007-100	511	0112112011	2011-4/02
hazardous substances					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41395	R311-201	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
Remediation					
	41396	R311-202	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/61
	40755	R311-203	AMD	01/03/2017	2016-19/60
	40755	R311-203	CPR	01/03/2017	2016-23/118
	41397	R311-203 R311-204	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/62 2017-8/63
	41398 41400	R311-204 R311-206	5YR 5YR	03/27/2017 03/27/2017	2017-8/64
	41406	R311-200 R311-212	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/69
	41206	R311-401	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/68
			• • • •	0	
hazardous substances priority list					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41206	R311-401	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/68
Remediation					
hammed a second a					
hazardous waste Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	40879	R315-15-13	AMD	02/13/2017	2016-21/32
Radiation Control, Waste Management	40079	K315-15-15	AIVID	02/13/2017	2010-21/32
Natiation Control, Waste Management					
<u>health</u>					
Health, Administration	40996	R380-77	NEW	02/01/2017	2016-23/58
	41055	R380-77	NSC	02/01/2017	Not Printed
health administration	41488	R380-10	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/165
Health, Administration	41400	R300-10	DIK	04/21/2017	2017-10/105
health care facilities					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	41309	R432-40	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/66
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	41324	R432-100	AMD	05/16/2017	2017-5/25
	41311	R432-150	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/67
	41325	R432-150	AMD	05/16/2017	2017-5/31
	41312	R432-151	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/67
	41313	R432-152	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/68
	41314	R432-201	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/68
	41056	R432-270	AMD	02/13/2017	2017-1/74
	41323	R432-700	AMD	05/15/2017	2017-5/38
health care professionals					
Public Safety, Driver License	41133	R708-7	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/102
health insurance claims reporting					
Insurance, Administration	41345	R590-262	5YR	03/06/2017	2017-7/86
	41172	R590-262	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/36
	41378	R590-262-2	NSC	04/10/2017	Not Printed
health insurance exemption					
Insurance, Administration	41442	R590-239	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/51
hearings					
Education, Administration	41088	R277-211-6	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/28
	41363	R277-211-6	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/18
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41089 41404	R277-212		02/07/2017 03/27/2017	2017-1/30 2017-8/67
Remediation	- 1404	R311-210	5YR	03/21/2017	2017-0/07
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41431	R317-9	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
Labor Commission, Adjudication	41612	R602-2	5YR	05/09/2017	2017-11/222
· · ·	41633	R602-2	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed

<u>heritage</u> Heritage and Arts, Administration	41287	R450-1	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
higher education assistance Regents (Board Of), Administration	40915	R765-606	REP	03/14/2017	2016-22/109
<u>highways</u> Transportation, Program Development	41053 41329	R926-13-4 R926-15-5	AMD NSC	02/07/2017 03/14/2017	2017-1/95 Not Printed
hiring practices Human Resource Management, Administration	41273 41528	R477-4 R477-4	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/75 2017-10/169
<u>HIV/AIDS</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	40901	R388-803	REP	02/01/2017	2016-22/59
<u>holidays</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	41277 41531	R477-7 R477-7	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/76 2017-10/170
<u>horse racing</u> Agriculture and Food, Horse Racing Commission (Utah)	41102	R52-7	AMD	03/06/2017	2017-1/4
hostile work environment Human Resource Management, Administration	41285 41543	R477-15 R477-15	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/78 2017-10/174
<u>hotels</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41367	R392-502	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/83
hours of business Labor Commission, Administration	41587 41637	R600-2 R600-2-1	5YR NSC	05/05/2017 05/31/2017	2017-11/221 Not Printed
<u>human services</u> Human Services, Administration Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	41114 40929 41117	R495-885 R501-1 R501-1	AMD R&R NSC	02/23/2017 01/17/2017 01/18/2017	2017-2/23 2016-22/67 Not Printed
	40931 40930 40930	R501-14 R501-21 R501-21	AMD R&R CPR	01/17/2017 03/24/2017 03/24/2017	2016-22/77 2016-22/83 2017-4/49
hunting Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41148	R657-38	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/44
<u>identity</u> Health, Administration	40996 41055	R380-77 R380-77	NEW NSC	02/01/2017 02/01/2017	2016-23/58 Not Printed
IEEE 1366 Public Service Commission, Administration	41514	R746-313	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/175
import requirements Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41168	R58-1	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/79
imputation Public Service Commission, Administration	41262	R746-349	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/88
incentives Education, Administration	41188	R277-417	AMD	03/14/2017	2017-3/12

income					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41211	R414-304	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/22
Reinbursement Policy	40998	R414-304-5	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/63
Human Services, Recovery Services	41208	R527-300	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/75
income eligibility		D000 400 5		05/00/00/7	
Workforce Services, Administration	41594	R982-403-5	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
Indigent Defense Fund Board					
Administrative Services, Finance	41327	R25-20	5YR	02/21/2017	2017-6/29
indoor air pollution	41368	D202 510	5YR	02/15/2017	2017 7/04
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41300	R392-510	JIK	03/15/2017	2017-7/84
industry					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41183	R313-35	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
Radiation Control, Radiation					
infants					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, WIC	41254	R406-100	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/69
Services	446	D (00 005		04/00/00/-	
	41255	R406-200	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/70 2017-4/70
	41256 41257	R406-201 R406-202	5YR 5YR	01/30/2017 01/30/2017	2017-4/70 2017-4/71
	41258	R406-301	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/71
	41230	11400-301	511	01/30/2017	2017-4/71
informal procedures					
Heritage and Arts, Library	41708	R458-1	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
inmate visiting Corrections, Administration	41457	R251-706	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/45
Corrections, Administration	41437	R231-700	JIK	04/00/2017	2017-9/45
inmates					
Corrections, Administration	41457	R251-706	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/45
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41241	R671-202	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/78
	41245	R671-301	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/80
	41240	R671-303	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/81
	41248	R671-308	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/82
	41249	R671-310	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/83
	41250	R671-311	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/83
	41081	R671-311-3	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/83
	41238	R671-316	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/84
inmates' rights					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41240	R671-303	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/81
	1210	1071000	onv	01/00/2017	2011 4/01
inspections					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41162	R58-18	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/81
	41163	R58-22	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/81
	41167	R58-23	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/82
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40918	R70-101	AMD	01/26/2017	2016-22/12
	41371	R70-101	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
	41344	R70-530	5YR	03/06/2017	2017-7/81
	41370	R70-530	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
Dublic Osfato Driver Lissers	41157	R70-560	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/85
Public Safety, Driver License	41204	R708-21	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/86
institution of higher education					
Governor, Economic Development	40961	R357-19	NEW	02/22/2017	2016-23/55
· ·					
insurance	440-0	D (^		00/00/00	
Human Resource Management, Administration	41276	R477-6	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
Incurance Administration	41530	R477-6	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/170
Insurance, Administration	41136	R590-114	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/96
	41441	R590-146	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/50

	41139	R590-147	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/98
	40955	R590-173	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/83
	41440	R590-203	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/50
	41322	R590-248-4	AMD	04/07/2017	2017-5/55
			NEW		
	40953	R590-273		04/07/2017 04/07/2017	2016-23/94
	40953	R590-273	CPR	04/07/2017	2017-5/58
insurance companies					
Insurance, Administration	41443	R590-108	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/49
	41215	R590-116	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/76
	41216	R590-117	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/77
	41140	R590-150	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/98
insurance continuing education					
Insurance, Administration	41137	R590-142	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/96
insurance fees					
Insurance, Administration	41259	R590-102	AMD	03/24/2017	2017-4/34
insurance law					
Insurance, Administration	41438	R590-68	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/48
	41134	R590-70	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/95
	40954	R590-70	R&R	01/10/2017	2016-23/77
		R590-85			
	41439		5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/48
	41135	R590-95	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/95
	41138	R590-143	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/97
Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	41141	R592-14	5YR	01/09/2017	2017-3/99
insurance rule Insurance, Administration	41437	R590-120	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/49
		10000 120	0111	0 0 20	2011 0710
intensive services fund Education, Administration	41076	R277-752	NEW	02/07/2017	2017-1/45
intern programs					
Education, Administration	41094	R277-915	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/46
interstate compacts					
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41516	R994-106	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/179
interstate shell fish safety					
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41158	R70-550	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/84
intrastate driver license waivers					
Public Safety, Driver License	41132	R708-34	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/104
iron and manganese control					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40769	R309-535-5	AMD	03/07/2017	2016-19/43
	40769	R309-535-5	CPR	03/07/2017	2016-24/44
inne di ede ne					
irradiators		5010.01			~~ ~ ~ ~ ~
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41181	R313-34	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
Radiation Control, Radiation					
job creation					
Governor, Economic Development	41430	R357-1	5YR	03/31/2017	2017-8/69
job descriptions					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41272	R477-3	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
č	41527	R477-3	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/168
<u>jobs</u>					
Governor, Economic Development	40932	R357-3	AMD	02/22/2017	2016-22/56
iudaoo					
judges Coverner Criminal and Iuwanila Justice (State	41207	D256 404	NEC	02/06/2017	Not Drinted
Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State	41297	R356-101	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
Commission on)					

Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission,	41026	R597-3-8	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
Administration	41027	R597-3-9	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
	11021		7 1112	02/11/2011	2010 2 100
judicial nominating commissions Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State	41297	R356-101	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
Commission on)	11207		1100	00,00,2011	
judicial performance evaluations					
Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission,	41026	R597-3-8	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
Administration	41027	R597-3-9	AMD	02/17/2017	2016-24/35
juvenile corrections Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41385	R547-3	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/71
	41386	R547-6	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/72
	41387	R547-7	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/72
	41388	R547-10	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/73
	41389	R547-12	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/73
	41390	R547-13	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/74
juvenile detention					00 (- 0 / - /
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41390	R547-13	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/74
kinship locate					
Human Services, Administration	41217	R495-884	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/73
labeling					
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40918	R70-101	AMD	01/26/2017	2016-22/12
	41371	R70-101	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
Labor Commission					
Labor Commission, Administration	41587	R600-2	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/221
	41637	R600-2-1	NSC	05/31/2017	Not Printed
land exchange		5050.00		0440/0047	0047 04405
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41155	R850-90	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/105
land use	11110	D050.00		00/00/00/7	0047 0/00
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41419 41156	R652-90 R850-120	5YR 5YR	03/29/2017 01/12/2017	2017-8/82 2017-3/105
School and institutional must Lands, Administration	41150	R050-120	JIK	01/12/2017	2017-3/103
landowner permits Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41330	R657-43	5YR	02/27/2017	2017-6/30
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41330	R057-45	JIK	02/21/2017	2017-0/30
large underground wastewater	41492	R317-5	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/163
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41492	K317-3	JIK	04/23/2017	2017-10/103
<u>law</u> Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41577	R710-9	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/229
Fublic Salety, File Marshal	41577	R710-9	JIK	05/05/2017	2017-11/229
lead-based paint	444.00	D207 044		05/00/2017	0047 4/50
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41100 41100	R307-841 R307-841	AMD CPR	05/09/2017 05/09/2017	2017-1/50 2017-7/68
	41101	R307-842	AMD	05/09/2017	2017-1/53
	41101	R307-842	CPR	05/09/2017	2017-7/70
			0	00/00/2011	2011 1110
lead-based paint abatement Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41101	R307-842	AMD	05/09/2017	2017-1/53
Environmental Quality, All Quality	41101	R307-842	CPR	05/09/2017	2017-7/70
lead-based paint renovation Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41100	R307-841	AMD	05/09/2017	2017-1/50
	41100	R307-841	CPR	05/09/2017	2017-7/68
LEAP					
Regents (Board Of), Administration	40915	R765-606	REP	03/14/2017	2016-22/109

leases		D050 00		00/00/00/7	0047.0/70
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41414	R652-30	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/79
logua hanafita					
leave benefits Human Resource Management, Administration	41277	R477-7	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
numan Resource Management, Auministration	41531	R477-7	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/170
	41331	11411-1	511	04/2//2011	2017-10/170
legal aid					
Corrections, Administration	41463	R251-707	5YR	04/07/2017	2017-9/45
	41622	R251-707	NSC	05/31/2017	Not Printed
legislative procedures					
Public Safety, Driver License	41129	R708-8	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/102
licensing					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-1	AMD	04/11/2017	2017-5/8
	41047	R156-5a	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/11
	41275	R156-16a	5YR	02/02/2017	2017-5/61
	41110	R156-16a-304	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/18
	41308	R156-31b-502	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
	41113	R156-31b-703b		01/18/2017	Not Printed
	41289	R156-37	5YR	02/06/2017	2017-5/61
	41339	R156-37f-301	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
	41265	R156-37f-303	NSC	02/23/2017	Not Printed
	41340	R156-44a-601	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
	41436	R156-47b	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/41
	41348	R156-55a	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/6
	41261	R156-55b-102	AMD	03/27/2017	2017-4/5
	41298	R156-55c	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/12
	41199	R156-55d	5YR	01/19/2017	2017-4/60
	41144	R156-56	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/85
	41145	R156-64	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/86
	41111	R156-67	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/20
	41112	R156-68-304	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/22
	41279	R156-76	5YR	02/02/2017	2017-5/62
	41346 41606	R156-76-501	AMD NSC	05/08/2017	2017-7/14 Not Printed
Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah		R156-76-501 R359-1	5YR	05/23/2017 03/30/2017	2017-8/70
Athletic Commission	41425	K339-1	JIK	03/30/2017	2017-0/70
Human Services, Administration, Administrative	40929	R501-1	R&R	01/17/2017	2016-22/67
Services, Licensing	40020	1001-1	Non	01/1//2011	2010-22/07
	41117	R501-1	NSC	01/18/2017	Not Printed
	40931	R501-14	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-22/77
	41173	R501-14	AMD	03/21/2017	2017-3/28
	40930	R501-21	R&R	03/24/2017	2016-22/83
	40930	R501-21	CPR	03/24/2017	2017-4/49
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41387	R547-7	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/72
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41353	R657-27	5YR	03/13/2017	2017-7/87
	41582	R657-30	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/226
Public Safety, Driver License	41200	R708-25	REP	03/27/2017	2017-4/41
Technology Services, Administration	41454	R895-3	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/52
licensure					
Education, Administration	41007	R277-512	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/39
Life with Direction Order					
Life with Dignity Order	44040	D 400 C 4		00/40/00 17	0047 5/00
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	41310	R432-31	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/66
lifeline rotes					
lifeline rates	41021	D746 244		02/24/2017	2016 24/40
Public Service Commission, Administration	41031	R746-341	AMD	03/24/2017	2016-24/40
	41031	R746-341	CPR	03/24/2017	2017-4/54
limitation on judgments					
Administrative Services, Risk Management	41604	R37-4	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/211
Administrative OctVices, NISK Manayement		1.07-4	511	00/00/2017	2011-11/211

liquid waste					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41493	R317-550	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164
			0.110	0	2011 10/101
litigation support					
Attorney General, Administration	40950	R105-1	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/19
	41466	R105-1	5YR	04/10/2017	2017-9/41
	41295	R105-1-6	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
	41295	K105-1-0	NGC	03/00/2017	NULFIIILEU
livestock					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	40951	R58-11	AMD	01/12/2017	2016-23/16
Agriculture and Food, Animal muustry					
	41372	R58-11	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
	41467	R58-11	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
loans					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	40946	R23-30	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/11
Management					
local government disaster loans					
Public Safety, Emergency Management	40956	R704-3	NEW	01/12/2017	2016-23/112
MACT					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41630	R307-214	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
major event					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41514	R746-313	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/175
management					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41415	R652-40	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/80
Hatara Hobbarboo, Forota y, Firo and otato Eanao	41419	R652-90	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/82
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41291	R850-41	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/72
School and institutional must Eands, Administration	41201	1000-41	511	02/01/2011	2011-3/12
mandatory fraud reporting					
Insurance, Administration	41322	R590-248-4	AMD	04/07/2017	2017-5/55
insurance, Aurimistration	41522	11330-240-4	AND	04/07/2017	2017-5/55
massage appropriate					
massage apprentice	41426	D156 176	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/41
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41430	R156-47b	JIK	04/04/2017	2017-9/41
manage therewist					
massage therapist	44400			04/04/0047	0017 0/44
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41430	R156-47b	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/41
massage therapy	44.400	D450 474		04/04/0047	0047 0/44
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41436	R156-47b	5YR	04/04/2017	2017-9/41
materials handling	44400	D050 400		00/00/00/7	0047 0/00
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41420	R652-100	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/82
meat inspections					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41372	R58-11	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
media relations					
Corrections, Administration	41338	R251-106	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/81
Medicaid					
Health, Administration	40993	R380-400	REP	01/10/2017	2016-23/59
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	41321	R414-1	5YR	02/15/2017	2017-5/65
Reimbursement Policy					
-	41104	R414-1-5	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/68
	41423	R414-1A	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/70
	41125	R414-10A	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/94
	41126	R414-21	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/94
	41326	R414-38	5YR	02/17/2017	2017-6/30
	41174	R414-60	AMD	04/01/2017	2017-3/25
	41556	R414-60	5YR	04/28/2017	2017-3/23
	41175	R414-60 R414-60A-2	AMD	04/01/2017	2017-10/100
	41290	R414-61-2	AMD	04/20/2017	2017-5/24
	41588	R414-100	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/219
	41589	R414-200	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/220

	41070 41428 41212 41689 41213 41054	R414-302-6 R414-305-7 R414-308-7 R414-310 R414-310-13 R414-504	AMD AMD 5YR AMD AMD	02/15/2017 06/01/2017 03/28/2017 05/22/2017 03/28/2017 02/15/2017	2017-1/72 2017-8/32 2017-4/26 Not Printed 2017-4/28 2017-1/73
<u>Medicaid abuse</u> Administrative Services, Inspector General of Medicaid Services (Office of)	41487	R30-1	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/163
Medicaid fraud Administrative Services, Inspector General of Medicaid Services (Office of)	41487	R30-1	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/163
Medicaid waste Administrative Services, Inspector General of Medicaid Services (Office of)	41487	R30-1	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/163
<u>medical laboratories</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Improvement	41000	R444-11	REP	01/20/2017	2016-23/64
medical malpractice Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41146	R156-78B	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/87
mercury Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41432 41643	R307-424 R307-424	EXT 5YR	04/03/2017 05/15/2017	2017-9/53 2017-11/218
midwifery Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41340	R156-44a-601	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
<u>migratory birds</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41153	R657-9	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/39
<u>minimum standards</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41014	R652-122	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/105
miscellaneous treatment Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40769 40769	R309-535-5 R309-535-5	AMD CPR	03/07/2017 03/07/2017	2016-19/43 2016-24/44
<u>modeling</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41636	R307-410	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/215
<u>motels</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41367	R392-502	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/83
<u>motor vehicle safety</u> Public Safety, Driver License	41204	R708-21	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/86
motor vehicles Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41227 41226	R307-301 R307-320	5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017	2017-4/63 2017-4/64
nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41198 41260	R156-11a R156-11a	5YR AMD	01/19/2017 03/27/2017	2017-4/59 2017-4/4
National Board certification Education, Administration	41075	R277-521	NEW	02/07/2017	2017-1/38
natural resources Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41415 41291	R652-40 R850-41	5YR 5YR	03/29/2017 02/07/2017	2017-8/80 2017-5/72

negotiated exchanges Transportation, Administration	41384	R907-80	NEW	05/22/2017	2017-8/48
negotiated sales Transportation, Administration	41384	R907-80	NEW	05/22/2017	2017-8/48
<u>NESHAP</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41630	R307-214	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
news agencies Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41246	R671-302	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/80
<u>non-traditional</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41589	R414-200	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/220
<u>nonattainment</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41632	R307-403	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/214
noncompliance Education, Administration	41074	R277-114	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/22
notice of commencement Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41349	R156-38b	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/4
notice of completion Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41349	R156-38b	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/4
notification Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41143	R652-140	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/99
notification requirements Commerce, Real Estate	40952 41350	R162-2f R162-2f	AMD AMD	01/19/2017 05/10/2017	2016-23/26 2017-7/15
<u>NPIP</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41165	R58-6	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/80
nurses Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41308 41113	R156-31b-502 R156-31b-703b	NSC NSC	03/06/2017 01/18/2017	Not Printed Not Printed
<u>nutrient limits</u> Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40995 40995 40987	R317-1 R317-1 R317-1-7	AMD CPR AMD	03/27/2017 03/27/2017 01/30/2017	2016-23/49 2017-4/44 2016-23/54
nutrition Health, Family Health and Preparedness, WIC Services	41254	R406-100	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/69
	41255 41256 41257 41258	R406-200 R406-201 R406-202 R406-301	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017	2017-4/70 2017-4/70 2017-4/71 2017-4/71
occupational licensing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41169 41354 41348 41261 41298	R156-46b-202 R156-46b-202 R156-55a R156-55b-102 R156-55c	AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD	03/13/2017 04/05/2017 05/08/2017 03/27/2017 04/10/2017	2017-3/8 Not Printed 2017-7/6 2017-4/5 2017-5/12
off-highway vehicles Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	41347 41043	R651-410 R651-411	5YR AMD	03/07/2017 02/16/2017	2017-7/87 2016-24/36

offender substance abuse assessments Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40934	R523-4	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/68
offender substance abuse education series Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40934	R523-4	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/68
<u>offender substance abuse screenings</u> Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40934	R523-4	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/68
<u>offender substance abuse treatments</u> Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	40934	R523-4	AMD	01/17/2017	2016-23/68
offenders Corrections, Administration	41707	R251-401	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
Office of the Inspector General Administrative Services, Inspector General of Medicaid Services (Office of)	41487	R30-1	5YR	04/21/2017	2017-10/163
<u>offset</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41632 41641 41642	R307-403 R307-420 R307-421	5YR 5YR 5YR	05/15/2017 05/15/2017 05/15/2017	2017-11/214 2017-11/217 2017-11/218
<u>oil and gas law</u> Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas	41614	R649-2-9	EMR	05/09/2017	2017-11/207
online Education, Administration	41007	R277-512	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/39
open meetings Examiners (Board of), Administration	41294	R320-101	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/65
<u>operating permits</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41639 41640	R307-415 R307-417	5YR 5YR	05/15/2017 05/15/2017	2017-11/216 2017-11/217
operational requirements Commerce, Real Estate	40952 41350	R162-2f R162-2f	AMD AMD	01/19/2017 05/10/2017	2016-23/26 2017-7/15
optometrists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41275 41110	R156-16a R156-16a-304	5YR AMD	02/02/2017 02/21/2017	2017-5/61 2017-2/18
order to proceed Public Service Commission, Administration	41393 41392	R746-420 R746-430	5YR 5YR	03/27/2017 03/27/2017	2017-8/83 2017-8/83
osteopathic physician Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41112	R156-68-304	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/22
osteopaths Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41112	R156-68-304	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/22
outpatient treatment programs Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	40930	R501-21	R&R	03/24/2017	2016-22/83
Services, Licensing	40930	R501-21	CPR	03/24/2017	2017-4/49
outside counsel Attorney General, Administration	40950 41466	R105-1 R105-1	AMD 5YR	01/20/2017 04/10/2017	2016-23/19 2017-9/41

	41295	R105-1-6	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
overpayments Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41687	R994-406	5YR	05/19/2017	Not Printed
overtime Human Resource Management, Administration	41278 41532	R477-8 R477-8	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/76 2017-10/171
<u>ozone</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41231 41225 41223 41222 41221 41218 41641	R307-110 R307-325 R307-326 R307-327 R307-328 R307-343 R307-343	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 01/27/2017 05/15/2017	2017-4/61 2017-4/64 2017-4/65 2017-4/65 2017-4/66 2017-4/67 2017-11/217
<u>paint</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41100 41100 41101 41101 41101	R307-841 R307-841 R307-842 R307-842	AMD CPR AMD CPR	05/09/2017 05/09/2017 05/09/2017 05/09/2017	2017-1/50 2017-7/68 2017-1/53 2017-7/70
paraeducators Education, Administration	41092	R277-526	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/39
<u>pardons</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41122 41251	R671-101 R671-315	5YR 5YR	01/05/2017 01/30/2017	2017-3/100 2017-4/84
<u>parking facilities</u> Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Commuter Services	41302	R810-2	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/69
	41303 41304 41305 41328 41306 41307	R810-5 R810-6 R810-9 R810-9 R810-10 R810-11	5YR 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR	02/13/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017 03/14/2017 02/13/2017 02/13/2017	2017-5/70 2017-5/70 2017-5/71 Not Printed 2017-5/71 2017-5/72
parks Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	41154 41347 41042 41044	R651-215-8 R651-410 R651-614-5 R651-633	AMD 5YR AMD AMD	03/10/2017 03/07/2017 02/16/2017 02/16/2017	2017-3/38 2017-7/87 2016-24/37 2016-24/38
parole Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41386 41241 41243 41245 41240 41248 41249 41250 41081 41238 41176 41252 41121 41253	R547-6 R671-202 R671-205 R671-301 R671-303 R671-308 R671-310 R671-311 R671-311-3 R671-316 R671-402 R671-402 R671-403 R671-405	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	03/27/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 02/15/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/05/2017 01/30/2017	2017-8/72 2017-4/78 2017-4/79 2017-4/80 2017-4/81 2017-4/83 2017-4/83 2017-4/83 2017-4/83 2017-4/83 2017-4/84 2017-3/100 2017-4/85 2017-3/101 2017-4/85
payment determination Workforce Services, Administration	41594	R982-403-5	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed

penalties					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41402	R311-208	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/66
Remediation					
Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	40937	R914-3	NEW	01/18/2017	2016-23/114
	41421	R914-3	AMD	05/22/2017	2017-8/53
a caralle i					
penalty	41000	D207 120	EVD	01/07/0017	2017 4/62
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41229	R307-130	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/62
per diem allowances					
Administrative Services, Finance	41127	R25-7	EMR	01/06/2017	2017-3/71
	41147	R25-7	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/2
				00/10/2011	
performing arts					
Heritage and Arts, Arts and Museums	41196	R451-1	5YR	01/18/2017	2017-4/72
-					
<u>permits</u>					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41631	R307-401	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/213
	41634	R307-406	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/214
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41418	R652-70	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/81
	41420	R652-100	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/82
	41011	R652-120	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/99
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41352	R657-50	5YR	03/13/2017	2017-7/88
	41098	R657-62	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/82
	41152	R657-62	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/67
permitting authority					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41640	R307-417	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/217
Environmental deality, / ar deality	41040		UII	00/10/2011	2011 11/211
persistently dangerous schools					
Education, Administration	41364	R277-483	REP	05/10/2017	2017-7/19
personal property					
Tax Commission, Property Tax	41455	R884-24P-57	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
personnel management	44070	D (77)		00/00/00/7	0047 5/75
Human Resource Management, Administration	41270	R477-1	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
	41524 41274	R477-1 R477-5	5YR EXT	04/27/2017 02/02/2017	2017-10/167 2017-5/76
	41529	R477-5 R477-5	5YR	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
	41276	R477-6	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
	41530	R477-6	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/170
	41280	R477-9	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41533	R477-9	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/171
	41284	R477-13	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41542	R477-13	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
petroleum					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41227	R307-301	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/63
	41222	R307-327	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/65
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41394	R311-200	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
Remediation	41206	D211 202	EVD	02/27/2017	2017 9/61
	41396	R311-202	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/61
	40755 40755	R311-203 R311-203	AMD CPR	01/03/2017 01/03/2017	2016-19/60 2016-23/118
	41397	R311-203	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/62
	41398	R311-203	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/63
	41399	R311-205	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/64
	41400	R311-206	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/64
	41401	R311-207	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/65
	41402	R311-208	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/66
	41403	R311-209	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/66
	41405	R311-211	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/68
	41406	R311-212	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/69
physical and mental fitness testing	44005	D-700 00		04/00/00 /=	0047 4/07
Public Safety, Driver License	41205	R708-39	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/87

<u>physical examinations</u> Public Safety, Driver License	41200	R708-25	REP	03/27/2017	2017-4/41
<u>physicians</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing Public Safety, Driver License	41111 41133	R156-67 R708-7	AMD 5YR	02/21/2017 01/08/2017	2017-2/20 2017-3/102
<u>planning</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	40947	R23-3	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/6
<u>plots</u> Heritage and Arts, History	41342	R455-12	5YR	03/02/2017	2017-7/86
<u>plumbers</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41298	R156-55c	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/12
plumbing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41298	R156-55c	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/12
<u>PM10</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41231 41642	R307-110 R307-421	5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 05/15/2017	2017-4/61 2017-11/218
<u>PM2.5</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41231 41642	R307-110 R307-421	5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 05/15/2017	2017-4/61 2017-11/218
podiatric physician Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41047	R156-5a	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/11
podiatrists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41047	R156-5a	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/11
<u>point-system</u> Public Safety, Driver License	41128	R708-3	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/101
<u>pollution</u> Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41493	R317-550	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164
POLST Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	41310	R432-31	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/66
<u>pools</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41381	R392-302	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/6
position classifications Human Resource Management, Administration	41272 41527	R477-3 R477-3	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/75 2017-10/168
<u>post-conviction</u> Administrative Services, Finance	41124	R25-14	5YR	01/06/2017	2017-3/79
postsecondary proprietary schools Commerce, Consumer Protection	41610	R152-34	5YR	05/08/2017	2017-11/212
poultry Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41165 40951 41372 41467	R58-6 R58-11 R58-11 R58-11	5YR AMD NSC NSC	01/12/2017 01/12/2017 04/05/2017 05/15/2017	2017-3/80 2016-23/16 Not Printed Not Printed
preliminary notice Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41349	R156-38b	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/4

prelitigation					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41146	R156-78B	5YR	01/10/2017	2017-3/87
preservation pro					
Heritage and Arts, Administration	41709	R450-2	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
pricing flexibility					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41263	R746-351	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
primary care					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	41689	R414-310	5YR	05/22/2017	Not Printed
Reimbursement Policy					
	41213	R414-310-13	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/28
primary care network					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	41588	R414-100	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/219
Reimbursement Policy					
primary term					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41413	R652-20	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/79
·					
prison release		D074 005	5.0	04/00/0047	0047 4/70
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41243	R671-205	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/79
prisons					
Corrections, Administration	41456	R251-107	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/42
	41495	R251-107	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
	41450	R251-703	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
	41461	R251-703	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
	41448	R251-705	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/44
	41621	R251-705	NSC	05/31/2017	Not Printed
	41457	R251-706	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/45
	41463	R251-707	5YR	04/07/2017	2017-9/45
	41622	R251-707	NSC	05/31/2017	Not Printed
	41453	R251-710	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/46
procedures					
Governor, Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State	41182	R356-3	NEW	03/13/2017	2017-3/23
Commission on)					
procurement					
procurement Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	41266	R23-1	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/57
Management	41200	1120-1	511	02/01/2011	2011-4/01
	40947	R23-3	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/6
professional competency	44000	D077 400		00/07/0047	0047 4/44
Education, Administration	41086	R277-106	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/14
	41315	R277-106	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
	41316	R277-519	5YR	02/14/2017	2017-5/63
	41318	R277-519	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/15
professional education					
Education, Administration	41006	R277-507	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/36
	41189	R277-507-3	AMD	03/14/2017	2017-3/14
professional engineers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41706	R156-22	5VD	05/30/2017	Not Printed
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing			5YR		
	41286	R156-22-302c	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
professional geologists					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41279	R156-76	5YR	02/02/2017	2017-5/62
	41346	R156-76-501	AMD	05/08/2017	2017-7/14
	41606	R156-76-501	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
professional land surveyors					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41706	R156-22	5YR	05/30/2017	Not Printed
-	41286	R156-22-302c	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed

professional practices					
Education, Administration	41086	R277-106	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/14
	41315 41087	R277-106 R277-210	NSC AMD	03/06/2017 02/07/2017	Not Printed 2017-1/24
professional structural engineers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	41706	R156-22	5YR	05/30/2017	Not Printed
	41286	R156-22-302c	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
programa					
programs Education, Administration	41074	R277-114	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/22
prohibited devices Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41391	R547-14	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/74
	41001		ont	00/21/2011	2011 0/14
prohibited items	41201	DE47 14	EVD	02/07/2017	2017 9/74
Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41391	R547-14	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/74
property tax					
Tax Commission, Property Tax	41455	R884-24P-57	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
protests					
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	40898	R33-16	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-22/10
Services					
public assistance					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	41600	R986-900	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
public assistance programs					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	41212	R414-308-7	AMD	03/28/2017	2017-4/26
Reimbursement Policy Human Services, Recovery Services	41209	R527-330	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/75
	11200	1027 000	0111	0 1120/2011	2011 1110
public buildings Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	41266	R23-1	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/57
Management	41200	R23-1	JIK	02/01/2017	2017-4/57
	40947	R23-3	AMD	01/20/2017	2016-23/6
Constal Dresservation Decard (Chata) Administration	41267	R23-19	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/57
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41573 41575	R131-3 R710-4	5YR 5YR	05/02/2017 05/03/2017	2017-11/211 2017-11/228
r dono Garcey, r ne marshar	41010		ont	00/00/2011	2011 11/220
public funds Education, Administration	41073	R277-113	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/16
Education, Administration	41073	R2/7-113	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/10
public health					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41367	R392-502	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/83
	41368	R392-510	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/84
public boolth omorgonov					
public health emergency Health, Administration	41333	R380-60	5YR	03/01/2017	2017-6/29
public information Human Resource Management, Administration	41271	R477-2	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
	41526	R477-2	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/168
public investments Money Management Council, Administration	41424	R628-17	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/75
public meetings Examiners (Board of), Administration	41294	R320-101	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/65
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41294 41419	R652-90	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-5/65 2017-8/82
public records Environmental Quality, Administration	41301	R305-1	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/64
Health, Administration	41433	R380-20	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/47

Heritage and Arts, Administration	41288	R450-1	5YR	02/03/2017	2017-5/69
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41412	R652-6	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/78
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	41382	R651-102	5YR	03/23/2017	2017-8/75
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41579	R657-29	EXD	05/03/2017	2017-11/231
			_,	00,00,2011	
public sales auctions					
Transportation, Administration	41384	R907-80	NEW	05/22/2017	2017-8/48
public schools Education, Administration	41004	D077 015	AMD	02/07/2017	2017 1/46
Education, Automistration	41094 41317	R277-915 R277-916	5YR	02/14/2017	2017-1/46 2017-5/64
	41317	R277-916	AMD	04/10/2017	2017-5/04
	41313	11211-910	AND	04/10/2017	2017-5/17
public utilities					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41116	R746-1	NEW	03/06/2017	2017-2/27
	41115	R746-100	REP	03/06/2017	2017-2/33
	41337	R746-200-7	AMD	05/15/2017	2017-7/59
	41667	R746-320	5YR	05/17/2017	Not Printed
	41262	R746-349	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/88
	41263	R746-351	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
	41513	R746-400	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/176
purchase program					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41099	R307-125	AMD	03/03/2017	2017-1/48
<u>quality control</u>	40040	D70 404		04/00/0047	0040 00/40
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40918	R70-101	AMD	01/26/2017	2016-22/12
	41371	R70-101	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
quarantines					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	41038	R386-702	AMD	01/27/2017	2016-24/12
Epidemiology	41030	1300-702	AND	01/2//2011	2010-24/12
Epidemiology					
rabies					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	41038	R386-702	AMD	01/27/2017	2016-24/12
Epidemiology			7 4112	0	
P					
RACT					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41225	R307-325	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/64
radiation					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41180	R313-30	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
Radiation Control, Radiation		5010.01	-		
	41181	R313-34	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
nadiation actatu					
radiation safety	11100	D212 20	EVD	01/17/2017	2017 2/00
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41180	R313-30	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
	41181	R313-34	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
	41101	11010-04	511	01/1//2017	2011-5/50
radioactive materials					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41177	R313-15	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
Radiation Control, Radiation					
	41178	R313-21	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
	41184	R313-37	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
	41185	R313-38	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/92
rally	44000	D 00.00		00/04/00/-	0047
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	41268	R23-20	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/58
Management					
rango managamant					
range management Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41416	R652-50	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/80
matural nesources, i orestry, file and state Lanus	+1+10	1002-00	JIN	0312312011	2017-0/00
rates					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41409	R652-4	5YR	03/28/2017	2017-8/77
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41517	R994-303	EXD	04/27/2017	2017-10/179
······································	-				

<u>raw milk</u> Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	41166	R70-320	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/83
<u>real estate business</u> Commerce, Real Estate	40952 41350	R162-2f R162-2f	AMD AMD	01/19/2017 05/10/2017	2016-23/26 2017-7/15
<u>rebates</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41099	R307-125	AMD	03/03/2017	2017-1/48
records Pardons (Board Of), Administration Workforce Services, Administration	41240 41712	R671-303 R982-201	5YR 5YR	01/30/2017 05/31/2017	2017-4/81 Not Printed
recreation Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41383 41148	R651-301 R657-38	5YR AMD	03/23/2017 03/13/2017	2017-8/76 2017-3/44
refinery Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41223	R307-326	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/65
refugee resettlement program Workforce Services, Employment Development	41597	R986-300-305	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
registration Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	40918 41371	R70-101 R70-101	AMD NSC	01/26/2017 04/05/2017	2016-22/12 Not Printed
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41371 41143 41427	R70-101 R652-140 R994-403-202	5YR AMD	01/10/2017 05/30/2017	2017-3/99 2017-8/54
registration requirements Commerce, Consumer Protection	41610	R152-34	5YR	05/08/2017	2017-11/212
<u>reliability</u> Public Service Commission, Administration	41514	R746-313	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/175
reporting Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	40901	R388-803	REP	02/01/2017	2016-22/59
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	41029	R426-9	AMD	02/01/2017	2016-24/30
reports Public Service Commission, Administration	41513	R746-400	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/176
requirements Education, Administration	41009	R277-531	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/43
<u>residency</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40892	R661-3	AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/90
residency requirements Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41408 41695	R652-3 R850-3	5YR 5YR	03/28/2017 05/23/2017	2017-8/77 Not Printed
<u>resorts</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41367	R392-502	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/83
resource decision Public Service Commission, Administration	41264	R746-440	5YR	01/31/2017	2017-4/89
<u>resources</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41428	R414-305-7	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/32

restitution					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41121	R671-403	5YR	01/05/2017	2017-3/101
retirement	44000	D477 40	EVT	00/00/00/7	0047 5/77
Human Resource Management, Administration	41283	R477-12 R477-12	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41541	R477-12	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
revocation procedures					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	/1305	R311-201	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
Remediation	41395	K311-201	JIK	03/21/2011	2017-0/00
Remediation					
risk management					
Administrative Services, Risk Management	41601	R37-1	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/209
· ····································	41602	R37-2	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/210
	41603	R37-3	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/210
	41604	R37-4	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/211
roads					
Transportation, Program Development	41375	R926-4	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/84
ropeways					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41476	R920-50	EXT	04/13/2017	2017-9/53
royalties		D 050.00	5/0	00/00/00/7	0017 0/70
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41413	R652-20	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/79
rulaa					
rules Rublic Service Commission, Administration	41337	R746-200-7	AMD	05/15/2017	2017-7/59
Public Service Commission, Administration	41557	R/40-200-7	AIVID	05/15/2017	2017-7/59
rules and procedures					
Health, Administration	41434	R380-1	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/46
	41435	R380-5	5YR	04/03/2017	2017-9/47
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	41038	R386-702	AMD	01/27/2017	2016-24/12
Epidemiology					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41270	R477-1	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/75
0	41524	R477-1	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/167
	41284	R477-13	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/77
	41542	R477-13	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/173
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41353	R657-27	5YR	03/13/2017	2017-7/87
Public Safety, Driver License	41203	R708-2	5YR	01/20/2017	2017-4/86
Public Service Commission, Administration	41115	R746-100	REP	03/06/2017	2017-2/33
	41667	R746-320	5YR	05/17/2017	Not Printed
	41031	R746-341	AMD	03/24/2017	2016-24/40
	41031	R746-341	CPR	03/24/2017	2017-4/54
Cohool and Institutional Trust Landa, Administration	41513	R746-400	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/176
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	41696	R850-2	5YR	05/23/2017	Not Printed
rules procedures					
Insurance, Administration	41215	R590-116	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/76
mouranee, rammouration	41216	R590-117	5YR	01/26/2017	2017-4/77
	11210		0111	0 11 20 20 11	2011 111
rural economic development					
Governor, Economic Development	41430	R357-1	5YR	03/31/2017	2017-8/69
Rural Fast Track Program					
Governor, Economic Development	41430	R357-1	5YR	03/31/2017	2017-8/69
<u>safety</u>					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41177	R313-15	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
Radiation Control, Radiation					
SAIDI/SAIFI	44544			04/07/0047	2017 10/175
SAIDI/SAIFI Public Service Commission, Administration	41514	R746-313	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/175
Public Service Commission, Administration	41514	R746-313	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/175
Public Service Commission, Administration					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41514 41413	R746-313 R652-20	5YR 5YR	04/27/2017 03/29/2017	2017-10/175 2017-8/79

<u>San Juan County</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40892	R661-3	AMD	03/14/2017	2016-22/90
<u>scenic backways</u> Transportation, Program Development	41329	R926-15-5	NSC	03/14/2017	Not Printed
<u>scenic byways</u> Transportation, Program Development	41053 41329	R926-13-4 R926-15-5	AMD NSC	02/07/2017 03/14/2017	2017-1/95 Not Printed
scholarships Education, Administration	41092	R277-526	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/39
Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	41093 40893	R277-602 R661-6	AMD AMD	02/07/2017 03/14/2017	2017-1/41 2016-22/92
school choice Education, Administration	41364	R277-483	REP	05/10/2017	2017-7/19
school sponsored activities Education, Administration	41073	R277-113	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/16
<u>schools</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality Public Safety, Driver License	41228 41203	R307-135 R708-2	5YR 5YR	01/27/2017 01/20/2017	2017-4/62 2017-4/86
<u>screening</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	41334	R388-804	AMD	05/11/2017	2017-6/4
screenings Human Services, Administration	41114	R495-885	AMD	02/23/2017	2017-2/23
<u>seal</u> Education, Administration	41004	R277-499	NEW	01/10/2017	2016-23/30
search and seizure Corrections, Administration	41453	R251-710	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/46
searches Education, Administration	41362 41366	R277-615 R277-615	5YR AMD	03/15/2017 05/10/2017	2017-7/83 2017-7/24
<u>securities</u> Commerce, Securities Money Management Council, Administration	41293 41424	R164-101 R628-17	5YR 5YR	02/07/2017 03/30/2017	2017-5/63 2017-8/75
securities fraud reporting program Commerce, Securities	41293	R164-101	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/63
<u>securities regulation</u> Commerce, Securities	41293	R164-101	5YR	02/07/2017	2017-5/63
securities regulations Money Management Council, Administration	41424	R628-17	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/75
<u>security</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41184	R313-37	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
security measures Corrections, Administration	41449 41453	R251-704 R251-710	5YR 5YR	04/05/2017 04/05/2017	2017-9/44 2017-9/46
self-employment income Workforce Services, Administration	41594	R982-403-5	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed

sensory impairments					
Education, Administration	41192	R277-801	NEW	03/14/2017	2017-3/20
<u>sentences</u>					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41250	R671-311	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/83
	41081	R671-311-3	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/83
sentencing					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41253	R671-405	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/85
services					
Education, Administration	41192	R277-801	NEW	03/14/2017	2017-3/20
settlements	44040	D 000 0	5.0	05/00/00/7	0047 44/000
Labor Commission, Adjudication	41612	R602-2	5YR	05/09/2017	2017-11/222
	41633	R602-2	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
<u>sewerage</u>	41400	D217 5	EVD	04/05/0017	2017 10/162
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41492	R317-5	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/163
	41494	R317-560	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164
aignificant anorgy recourse					
significant energy resource Public Service Commission, Administration	41202	D746 400	EVD	02/27/2017	2017 0/02
Public Service Commission, Administration	41393	R746-420	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/83
	41392	R746-430	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/83
alaushtar					
slaughter Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	10051	DE0 11		01/10/2017	2016 22/16
Agriculture and Food, Animal moustry	40951	R58-11	AMD	01/12/2017	2016-23/16
	41372	R58-11	NSC	04/05/2017	Not Printed
	41467	R58-11	NSC	05/15/2017	Not Printed
<u>SLEAP</u>	10015			02/14/2017	2016 22/100
Regents (Board Of), Administration	40915	R765-606	REP	03/14/2017	2016-22/109
amall nurshaaaa					
small purchases	44000	D00 4 404h	NCC	00/00/00/7	Net Drinted
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General	41292	R33-4-101b	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
Services					
amaking					
smoking Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	41368	R392-510	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/84
Environmental Services	41300	R392-310	JIK	03/13/2017	2017-7/04
Environmental Services					
SNAP					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	41595	R986-100	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
workforce Services, Employment Development	41595	R986-200	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	41597	R986-300-305	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	41598	R986-400-401	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	41599	R986-600	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
	41600	R986-900	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
sobriety tests		D (00 (0			~~~~~
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory	41119	R438-12	EXT	01/03/2017	2017-2/47
Services					
and at a million					
social services	44057	D 407 400		00/07/00/7	0047 4/70
Human Services, Administration, Administrative	41057	R497-100	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/78
Hearings					
adjuitation process					
solicitation process	44000	D740 400		00/07/00/7	0047 0/00
Public Service Commission, Administration	41393	R746-420	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/83
colid fuel huming					
solid fuel burning	40772			00/01/0047	2016 10/20
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40773	R307-302	AMD	02/01/2017	2016-19/38
	40773	R307-302	CPR	02/01/2017	2017-1/102
a chuant					
solvent					
Environmental Quality Air Quality	41210	D207 244	EVD	01/07/0047	2017 4/07
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41219	R307-341	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/67

<u>solvent cleaning</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41220	R307-335	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/66
source materials Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41178	R313-21	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
<u>sovereign lands</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41418	R652-70	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/81
<u>space heaters</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	41267	R23-19	5YR	02/01/2017	2017-4/57
<u>spas</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41381	R392-302	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/6
special education Education, Administration	41076	R277-752	NEW	02/07/2017	2017-1/45
<u>special income group</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41422	R414-307	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/71
special needs students Education, Administration	41093	R277-602	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/41
<u>specifications</u> Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	41292	R33-4-101b	NSC	03/06/2017	Not Printed
sponsors Corrections, Administration	41451	R251-306	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
<u>spousal notification</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	40901	R388-803	REP	02/01/2017	2016-22/59
<u>stabilization</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	40769 40769	R309-535-5 R309-535-5	AMD CPR	03/07/2017 03/07/2017	2016-19/43 2016-24/44
<u>stack height</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41636	R307-410	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/215
state buildings Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	41573	R131-3	5YR	05/02/2017	2017-11/211
<u>state employees</u> Administrative Services, Finance	41127 41147	R25-7 R25-7	EMR AMD	01/06/2017 03/10/2017	2017-3/71 2017-3/2
Human Resource Management, Administration	41274 41529	R477-5 R477-5	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/76 2017-10/169
<u>state residency</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41070	R414-302-6	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/72
state vehicle use Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	41106	R27-3	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/6
<u>STIG</u> Science Technology and Research Governing Auth., Administration	41095	R856-4	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/85

<u>stoves</u> Environmental Quality, Air Quality	40773 40773	R307-302 R307-302	AMD CPR	02/01/2017 02/01/2017	2016-19/38 2017-1/102
student achievements Education, Administration	41033	R277-404	AMD	01/24/2017	2016-24/7
student competency Education, Administration	41186 41190	R277-702 R277-702	5YR AMD	01/17/2017 03/14/2017	2017-3/87 2017-3/15
<u>student eligibility</u> Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41427	R994-403-202	AMD	05/30/2017	2017-8/54
students Education, Administration	41188 41362 41366 41191 41192	R277-417 R277-615 R277-615 R277-717 R277-801	AMD 5YR AMD NEW NEW	03/14/2017 03/15/2017 05/10/2017 03/14/2017 03/14/2017	2017-3/12 2017-7/83 2017-7/24 2017-3/18 2017-3/20
<u>students at risk</u> Education, Administration	41331	R277-708	NSC	03/14/2017	Not Printed
students with disabilities Education, Administration	41360	R277-479	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/82
substance abuse Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	40930	R501-21	R&R	03/24/2017	2016-22/83
subsurface tracer studies Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41185	R313-38	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/92
supervision Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing Corrections, Administration	41299 41707	R156-1 R251-401	AMD 5YR	04/11/2017 05/31/2017	2017-5/8 Not Printed
surplus land Transportation, Administration	41384	R907-80	NEW	05/22/2017	2017-8/48
survey Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41180	R313-30	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
	41181	R313-34	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
<u>surveys</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41183	R313-35	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
Judicial Performance Evaluation Commission, Administration	41185 41026	R313-38 R597-3-8	5YR AMD	01/17/2017 02/17/2017	2017-3/92 2016-24/35
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41027 41415	R597-3-9 R652-40	AMD 5YR	02/17/2017 03/29/2017	2016-24/35 2017-8/80
<u>swimming</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41381	R392-302	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/6
<u>systems</u> Public Safety, Fire Marshal	41584	R710-7	5YR	05/04/2017	2017-11/228
<u>tailings</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41179	R313-24	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/89

<u>tax credit</u> Governor, Economic Development	40932	R357-3	AMD	02/22/2017	2016-22/56
tax exemptions Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41230	R307-120	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/61
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41193	R317-12	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/93
<u>taxation</u> Tax Commission, Property Tax	41455	R884-24P-57	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
teacher certification Education, Administration	41316	R277-519	5YR	02/14/2017	2017-5/63
Public Safety, Driver License	41318 41202	R277-519 R708-27	AMD 5YR	04/10/2017 01/20/2017	2017-5/15 2017-4/87
teacher licensing					
Education, Administration	41088 41363	R277-211-6 R277-211-6	AMD AMD	02/07/2017 05/10/2017	2017-1/28 2017-7/18
teachers					
Education, Administration	41005	R277-503	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/31
telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration	41031	R746-341	AMD	03/24/2017	2016-24/40
	41031	R746-341	CPR	03/24/2017	2017-4/54
	41262 41263	R746-349 R746-351	5YR 5YR	01/31/2017 01/31/2017	2017-4/88 2017-4/89
	41200	10-001	5117	01/01/2017	2017-4/03
telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration	41278	R477-8	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
	41532	R477-8	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/171
telephones					
Public Service Commission, Administration	41031	R746-341	AMD	03/24/2017	2016-24/40
	41031	R746-341	CPR	03/24/2017	2017-4/54
<u>terminally ill</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41582	R657-30	5YR	05/03/2017	2017-11/226
<u>third party liability</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	41070	R414-302-6	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/72
time					
Labor Commission, Adjudication	41605 41635	R602-1 R602-1	5YR NSC	05/08/2017 05/25/2017	2017-11/221 Not Printed
	41033	1002-1	NGC	03/23/2017	Not I finted
<u>time cut</u> Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41250	R671-311	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/83
	41081	R671-311-3	AMD	02/15/2017	2017-1/83
<u>toilets</u> Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41494	R317-560	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164
<u>traffic violations</u> Public Safety, Driver License	41128	R708-3	5YR	01/08/2017	2017-3/101
training programs					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41281	R477-10 R477-10	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017	2017-5/77 2017-10/172
Workforce Services, Administration	41537 41714	R477-10 R982-601	5YR 5YR	04/27/2017 05/31/2017	Not Printed
<u>tramway permits</u> Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41476	R920-50	EXT	04/13/2017	2017-9/53
tramways					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41476	R920-50	EXT	04/13/2017	2017-9/53

transfer Technology Services Administration	44454	D905 2	EVD	04/06/2017	2017 0/52
Technology Services, Administration	41454	R895-3	5YR	04/06/2017	2017-9/52
transportation					
Administrative Services, Finance	41127	R25-7	EMR	01/06/2017	2017-3/71
	41147	R25-7	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/2
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41184	R313-37	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
Radiation Control, Radiation			•	0.1.1.2011	2011 0/01
Transportation, Program Development	41375	R926-4	5YR	03/17/2017	2017-8/84
	41053	R926-13-4	AMD	02/07/2017	2017-1/95
	41329	R926-15-5	NSC	03/14/2017	Not Printed
transportation safety					
Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	41476	R920-50	EXT	04/13/2017	2017-9/53
tra					
trauma Health, Family Health and Branaradaasa, Emergana	41020	R426-9	AMD	02/01/2017	2016-24/30
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency Medical Services	41029	R420-9	AIVID	02/01/2017	2010-24/30
Medical Services					
trauma center designation					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	41029	R426-9	AMD	02/01/2017	2016-24/30
Medical Services	11020	11120 0		02/01/2011	2010 2 000
trip reduction					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41226	R307-320	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/64
TRL		B a a a			
Science Technology and Research Governing Auth.,	41095	R856-4	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/85
Administration	44000			00/00/00/7	0047 4/00
	41096	R856-5	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/88
trust account records					
Commerce, Real Estate	40952	R162-2f	AMD	01/19/2017	2016-23/26
	41350	R162-2f	AMD	05/10/2017	2017-7/15
	11000		/ 1110	00/10/2011	2011 1/10
tuberculosis					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	41334	R388-804	AMD	05/11/2017	2017-6/4
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health					
unarmed combat		D050 4	5.0	00/00/00/7	0047.0/70
Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah	41425	R359-1	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/70
Athletic Commission					
underground storage tanks					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	41394	R311-200	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
Remediation	41004	1011 200	0111	00/21/2011	2011 0/00
	41395	R311-201	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/60
	41396	R311-202	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/61
	40755	R311-203	AMD	01/03/2017	2016-19/60
	40755	R311-203	CPR	01/03/2017	2016-23/118
	41397	R311-203	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/62
	41398	R311-204	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/63
	41399	R311-205	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/64
	41400	R311-206	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/64
	41401	R311-207 R311-208	5YR 5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/65
	41402 41403	R311-208 R311-209	5YR	03/27/2017 03/27/2017	2017-8/66 2017-8/66
	41403	R311-209 R311-210	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/67
					2017-8/68
		R311-211	5YR	03/27/2017	
	41405 41406	R311-211 R311-212	5YR 5YR	03/27/2017 03/27/2017	2017-8/69
	41405				
unemployed workers	41405				
unemployed workers Workforce Services, Administration	41405				
Workforce Services, Administration	41405 41406	R311-212	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/69
Workforce Services, Administration unemployment compensation	41405 41406 41714	R311-212 R982-601	5YR 5YR	03/27/2017 05/31/2017	2017-8/69 Not Printed
Workforce Services, Administration	41405 41406	R311-212	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/69

Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41515 41516 41517 41518 41519 41427 41686 41103 41687 41426	R994-102 R994-106 R994-303 R994-401 R994-402 R994-402 R994-404 R994-405-2 R994-406 R994-508	EXD EXD EXD EXD AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD	04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 04/27/2017 05/30/2017 05/19/2017 05/19/2017 05/19/2017 05/30/2017	2017-10/179 2017-10/179 2017-10/179 2017-10/180 2017-10/180 2017-8/54 Not Printed 2017-1/97 Not Printed 2017-8/56
<u>uranium mills</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	41179	R313-24	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/89
<u>used oil</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	40879	R315-15-13	AMD	02/13/2017	2016-21/32
<u>user fees</u> Heritage and Arts, Administration	41709	R450-2	5YR	05/31/2017	Not Printed
<u>USTAR</u> Science Technology and Research Governing Authority, Administration	41095	R856-4	NEW	03/22/2017	2017-1/85
	41096 41097	R856-5 R856-6	NEW NEW	03/22/2017 03/22/2017	2017-1/88 2017-1/92
<u>Utah Navajo Trust Fund (UNTF)</u> Navajo Trust Fund, Trustees	40892 40893	R661-3 R661-6	AMD AMD	03/14/2017 03/14/2017	2016-22/90 2016-22/92
<u>Utah-based aircraft</u> Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	40937 41421	R914-3 R914-3	NEW AMD	01/18/2017 05/22/2017	2016-23/114 2017-8/53
<u>utilities</u> Public Service Commission, Administration	41392	R746-430	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/83
utility service shutoff Public Service Commission, Administration	41337 41667	R746-200-7 R746-320	AMD 5YR	05/15/2017 05/17/2017	2017-7/59 Not Printed
<u>vacations</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	41277 41531	R477-7 R477-7	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/76 2017-10/170
<u>vaccination</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	41164	R58-3	5YR	01/12/2017	2017-3/80
vaccinations Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	41309	R432-40	5YR	02/13/2017	2017-5/66
<u>validation</u> Health, Administration	40996 41055	R380-77 R380-77	NEW NSC	02/01/2017 02/01/2017	2016-23/58 Not Printed
vehicle replacement Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	41107	R27-4	AMD	02/21/2017	2017-2/12
<u>ventilation</u> Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	41368	R392-510	5YR	03/15/2017	2017-7/84
Veterans' and Military Affairs Veterans' and Military Affairs, Administration	41335	R978-1	5YR	03/01/2017	2017-6/31

veterans' and military affairs					
Veterans' and Military Affairs, Administration	41351	R978-1	AMD	05/09/2017	2017-7/63
veterinarians					
Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41183	R313-35	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91
Radiation Control, Radiation					
victim compensation Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	41142	R270-1-20	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/9
Chine victim Reparations, Authinistration	41142	R270-1-20	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/9
victims of crime					
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	41142	R270-1-20	AMD	03/10/2017	2017-3/9
victims of crimes					
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	41242	R671-203	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/78
			0111	0.000.20.11	2011 1110
visibility					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41634	R307-406	5YR	05/15/2017	2017-11/214
visitation					
Corrections, Administration	41447	R251-305	5YR	04/05/2017	2017-9/43
volunteers		D (77 (0		00/00/00/7	0047 5/77
Human Resource Management, Administration	41284 41542	R477-13 R477-13	EXT 5YR	02/02/2017 04/27/2017	2017-5/77 2017-10/173
	41342	1477-13	JIK	04/2//2017	2017-10/173
wages					
Human Resource Management, Administration	41276	R477-6	EXT	02/02/2017	2017-5/76
	41530	R477-6	5YR	04/27/2017	2017-10/170
Human Services, Recovery Services	41208	R527-300	5YR	01/23/2017	2017-4/75
waivers					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	41422	R414-307	5YR	03/29/2017	2017-8/71
Reimbursement Policy					
wasta diananal					
waste disposal Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41177	R313-15	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/88
Radiation Control, Radiation	41111		ont	01/11/2011	2011 0/00
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40995	R317-1	AMD	03/27/2017	2016-23/49
	40995	R317-1	CPR	03/27/2017	2017-4/44
	40987	R317-1-7	AMD	01/30/2017	2016-23/54
	41494	R317-560	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164
waste water					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41494	R317-560	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/164
wastewater					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41613	R317-3	5YR	05/09/2017	2017-11/219
water					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	41381	R392-302	AMD	06/01/2017	2017-8/6
Environmental Services					
water commissioner Natural Resources, Water Rights	41591	R655-15	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/224
Natara Neobaroco, Water Nighto	41001		ont	00/00/2011	2011 11/224
water distribution					
Natural Resources, Water Rights	41591	R655-15	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/224
water pollution					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	40995	R317-1	AMD	03/27/2017	2016-23/49
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	40995	R317-1	CPR	03/27/2017	2017-4/44
	40987	R317-1-7	AMD	01/30/2017	2016-23/54
	41613	R317-3	5YR	05/09/2017	2017-11/219
	41492	R317-5	5YR	04/25/2017	2017-10/163
	41193	R317-12	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/93

<u>water quality</u> Environmental Quality, Water Quality	41613	R317-3	5YR	05/09/2017	2017-11/219
water rights Natural Resources, Water Rights	41592	R655-6	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/223
waterfowl Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41153	R657-9	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/39
weapons Human Services, Juvenile Justice Services	41391	R547-14	5YR	03/27/2017	2017-8/74
well logging Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41185	R313-38	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/92
Radiation Control, Radiation white-collar contests					
Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission	41425	R359-1	5YR	03/30/2017	2017-8/70
wildland fire fund Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41013	R652-121	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/102
wildland urban interface Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	41014	R652-122	AMD	01/10/2017	2016-23/105
wildlife Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41580 41583 41153 41149 41581 41353 41582 41148 41330 41668 41352 41150 41151 41098 41152	R657-2 R657-4 R657-9 R657-16 R657-22 R657-30 R657-38 R657-38 R657-43 R657-44 R657-50 R657-59 R657-60 R657-62 R657-62	5YR 5YR AMD FEP 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD AMD AMD AMD	05/03/2017 05/03/2017 03/13/2017 05/03/2017 05/03/2017 05/03/2017 03/13/2017 02/27/2017 05/18/2017 03/13/2017 03/13/2017 03/13/2017 02/07/2017 03/13/2017	2017-11/224 2017-11/225 2017-3/39 2017-3/40 2017-11/225 2017-7/87 2017-11/226 2017-3/44 2017-6/30 Not Printed 2017-7/88 2017-3/49 2017-3/61 2017-1/82 2017-3/67
wildlife conservation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41148	R657-38	AMD	03/13/2017	2017-3/44
wildlife law Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	41581 41353 41151	R657-22 R657-27 R657-60	5YR 5YR AMD	05/03/2017 03/13/2017 03/13/2017	2017-11/225 2017-7/87 2017-3/61
WIOA Workforce Services, Employment Development	41595	R986-100	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
witness fees Labor Commission, Adjudication	41605 41635	R602-1 R602-1	5YR NSC	05/08/2017 05/25/2017	2017-11/221 Not Printed
women Health, Family Health and Preparedness, WIC Services	41254	R406-100	5YR	01/30/2017	2017-4/69
	41255 41256 41257 41258	R406-200 R406-201 R406-202 R406-301	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017 01/30/2017	2017-4/70 2017-4/70 2017-4/71 2017-4/71

wood furniture					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	41218	R307-343	5YR	01/27/2017	2017-4/67
work-based learning programs	41317	R277-916	5YR	02/14/2017	2017-5/64
Education, Administration	41317	R211-910	JIK	02/14/2017	2017-5/64
workers' compensation					
Administrative Services, Risk Management	41602	R37-2	5YR	05/05/2017	2017-11/210
Labor Commission, Adjudication	41612	R602-2	5YR	05/09/2017	2017-11/222
	41633	R602-2	NSC	06/01/2017	Not Printed
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	41686	R994-404	5YR	05/19/2017	Not Printed
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act					
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Workforce Services, Employment Development	41336	R986-600	AMD	05/01/2017	2017-6/18
workloice Services, Employment Development	41330	11300-000	AND	03/01/2017	2017-0/10
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA)					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	41599	R986-600	NSC	05/23/2017	Not Printed
world languages					
Education, Administration	41004	R277-499	NEW	01/10/2017	2016-23/30
<u>x-rays</u> Environmental Quality, Waste Management and	41180	R313-30	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/90
Radiation Control, Radiation	11100		0111	011112011	2011 0/00
·····	41183	R313-35	5YR	01/17/2017	2017-3/91